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PRESS ITEMS ON A NOTED CRIMINAL

TRIAL INVOLVING GASPESIANS.

From the yellowing pages of a sixty

year old scrapbook,some of the Press

coverage of the noted criminal trial

of Nelson Phillips of Peninsula in

the Ascah murder case.
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PRESS ITEMS ON A NOTED CRIMINAL CASE INVOLVING GASPESIMS

BACKGROUND

It was during the evening of August 30th.,1933 that two local

Peninsula village girls, Maud Ascah,15, and her cousin.

Marguerite Ascah,17, mysteriously disappe^ed from the quiet,
Gaspe Bay community.

Local search,which began immediately on the following morning,

was extended by the Provincial Police and the ROMP far beyond

Gaspe in the week that followed. One theory held that the girls

might have been kidnapped by those involved in the rimi-running

trade. Rumour abounded throughout the Gaspe District but a month

passed with no results from widespread search. On October 6th.,

the Hon.L.A.Taschereau, Premier of Quebec and Attorney-General

stated that the search for the missing girls would be continued

with unceasing energy.

It was in the last week of October that the right foot of a

girl was foimd wedged between rocks on the Peninsula shore.

This discovery was quickly followed by the finding of the body

of Maud Ascah floating in the water near the Peninsula beach.

On November 1st the Press annoimced - "ARRESTS IN ASCAH MURDER

EXPECTED" and this was soon followed by bold headlines to the

effect that the murder of the Ascah girls had been solved by

an alleged confession of a Peninsula youth. Nelson Phillips.

To keep in perspective the Press accounts that follow,one should

keep in mind the following stages of the judicial proceedings

in 1933-1934.

1. The INQUEST held at Gaspe Basin by the County Coroner, Dr.

E.G.Pouliot, into the death of Maud Ascah. This inquest

adjourned with the formal arrest of Nelson Phillips.

2. The PRELIMINARY HEARING at the Perce Court House presided

over by Judge A.Couillard. Nelson Phillips was committed to

stand trial before the Court of King's Bench. Phillips was

removed to the Quebec City Jail.

3- Murder trial of Nelson Phillips before the Court of King's

Bench, Quebec City, with Chief Justice R.A.E.Greenshields

presiding. Phillips was foimd guilty and sentenced to death.



2.

k. THE COURT OF APPEALS at Quebec City with Justices Bond,

Tellier, St.Germain and Rivard concurring ruled that

Nelson Phillips should have a new trial. Justice Dorion

dissented.

5. SECOND TRIAL OF NELSON PHILLIPS before the Court of King's

Bench in Quebec City with Judge N. Belleau presiding.

The alleged confession, admitted as evidence in the first

trial, was ruled out by Judge Belleau. Nelson Phillips

was acquitted.

6. The CROWN appealed the acquittal above before the COURT

OF APPEALS sitting at Quebec City. The appeal was dismissed,

7. Nelson Phillips was restored to liberty - completely a free

man.
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As to the chronology of the case the following Press headlines

may be helpfiil.

September

September 6

October 6

October 2?

October

October 30

October

October 31

November 1

November

November 7

November 8

November 17

November 27

1922

$200. REWARD. MISSING. Maud and Marguerite Ascah.

POLICE CONTINUE HUNT FOR TWO ASCAH GIRLS.

SEARCH FOR ASCAH GIRLS CONTINUING.

FOOT DECLARED FROM GIRL'S BODY

EXPERTS CONTINUE STUDIES OF FOOT.

NO DEFINITE PROOF OF GIRL'S MURDER SAYS TASCHEREAU.

BELIEVED KILLED BY RUM-RUNNERS IN ACT OF REVENGE

MAUD ASCAH ALIVE WHEN THROWN INTO GASPE BAY.

ARRESTS IN ASCAH MURDER EXPECTED.

PENINSULA MYSTERY SOLVED - Phillips Confesses.

MAKES FULL CONFESSION WHICH WAS PRESENTED AT

CORONER'S INQUEST TUESDAY AFTERNOON.

"I FEEL BETTER NOW", SAYS CONFESSED ASCAH SLAYER.

BOY'S STATEMENT READ INTO ASCAH CASE AT HEARING.

CROWN WILL ASK FOR CHANGE OF VENUE. (To Quebec City)
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N ovember

February 5

February

February 20

February 21

February 22

February 24

February 26

February 27

March

May

May 12

June 11

OitQber 23

October 24

(PHILLIPS) SENT TO QUEBEC AFTER THE HEARING IN

PERCE LAST WEEK

1934

PHILLIPS APPEARS IN QUEBEC COURT.

SELECTION OF JURY COMPLETED TUESDAY FROM SECOND PANEL

TRIAL OF PHILLIPS GETS UNDER WAY.

PHILLIPS AT STORE ON TRAGIC EVENING.

PHILLIPS AVOWS MURDER, IS CLAIM.

PHILLIPS ALLEGED CONFESSION READ.

CORONER IS HEARD AT PHILLIPS TRIAL

WITNESS AT THE PHILLIPS' MURDER TRIAL. SKETCHES.

SYNOPSIS OF EVIDENCE IN THE PHILLIPS' TRIAL. LARGE

NUMBER OF PENINSULA WITNESSES HEARD LAST WEEK BY

JUDGE AND JURY.

Alleged Confession Of Accused Is Admitted Despite

Strenuous Objection of Defense Council.Prosecution

Completed Case Friday - Defense On Monday. Pleas to

Jury Made On Tuesday by Crown and Defense Attorneys.

SEVEN WITNESSES AT THE PHILLIPS' MURDER TRIAL. Sketches.

PHILLIPS IS FOUND GUILTY OF MURDER - IS SENTENCED TO

BE HANGED MAY 18 AS JURY ON TUEDAY RETURNED VERDICT

OF GUILTY.

DEFENCE COUNSEL STATED FOLLOWING TRIAL THAT APPEAL

WOULD BE MADE ON FOUR POINTS.

TO ENTER PHILLIPS APPEAL THIS MONTH

JUDGE RIVARD ASKS WHY MR.MALONEY BROUGHT INTO CASE.

COURT OF APPEALS COMMENCED THE HEARING OF THE APPEAL

OF NELSON PHILLIPS

PHILIPS APPEAL HEARING IS ENDED

PHILLIPS OBTAINS NEW MURDER TRIAL

SECOND PHILLIPS TRIAL COMMENCES.

JURY COMPLETED AND CROWN OPENS CASE IN QUEBEC COURT.

PHILLIPS HELPED IN ASCAH SEARCH.
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October 25

October 26

October 27

October 29

October 31

January 10

February

February 21

193^ (ctd)

PHILLIPS FRIEND (JAMES MILLER) CALLED TO STAND.

MISS (DAISY) COFFIN TELLS OF BONFIRE PARTY.

LAWYERS DEBATE IN PHILLIPS CASE.

LEMIRE (CHIEF,PROVINCIAL DETECTIVE FORCE) TESTIFIES

AT PHILLIPS TRIAL.

TRIAL JUDGE RULES OUT CONFESSION.

PHILLIPS ACQUITTED

1935

WAS PHILLIPS "CONFESSION" A FACT OR LEGAL POINT,

APPEAL COURT IS REQUESTED TO DECIDE.

LAST CHAPTER IN FAMOUS ASCAH MURDER CASE WAS WRITTEN

BY APPEAL COURT.

THREE JUDGES RULE CROWN DID NOT SATISFACTORILY PROVE

THAT STATEMENTS OF THE ACCUSED WERE MADE VOLUNTARILY.

TWO JUDGES FOUND ALLEGED CONFESSION TO FATHER FOLLOW

ING GASPE INQUEST SHOULD HAVE BEEN ADMITTED.

LENGTHY CASE IN ALL PROBABILITY AT AN END.

MYSTERY OF ASCAH GIRLS® DISAPPEARANCE STILL UNSOLVED.

NELSON PHILLIPS NOW RESTORED TO LIBERTY.

ACQUITTAL ON MURDER CHARGE IS COMPLETE.

While the Press items that follow do not represent all that was

written on the Asoah murder case they will serve to recall a drama

of tragedy and judicial proceedings that dominated the thought and

preoccupations of Gaspesians over many months. The tragedy for the

Peninsula families directly involved was widely shared in the Gaspe

Bay communities. It is fair to say that the murder of the Ascah girls

and the subsequent trials left an indelible mark on the Peninsula

community.
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• MISSING •
Maud and Marguerite Ascah

The Clarke S.S. Co. Ltd.
will pay a total sum of $200.00 to any person
or group of persons giving information which
will lead to the discovery of Maud and

Marguerite Ascah, or lead to apprehension and
conviction of anybody illegally detaining them.

In caso of dispute, as to who is entitled to this reward
of $200.00 tho decision of the Directors of the Clarke

Steamship Company Ltd. shall be final.

Interviewed after the meeting.
Premier Tascbereau said: "We are
following up every clue, no matter,
how slight, and everything po.saible:
is being done. We will not allow
case . .-.'..jdJ

Quebec City Clergymen
j  Appeal to Taschereau ,
I  in Mystery |
QUEBE

QUEBEC, Sept. 6.—(C.P.)—Work
ing without relaxation local an
provincial poliCe forces, aided by th
Royal Canadian Mounted Police
continue their hunt for Marguerit
and Maude Ascah, cousins, who dis
appeared at Peninsula last week. A!
though numerous clues have bee
followed up not a single scrap o
definite information has come t
light as to the whereabouts of th
girls.
All roads in the Gaspe Peninsuh

are being watched and ever,
suspicious-looking vehicle is stopped
Inquiries are also being made ii
Montreal and in Quebec and borde
points.
A theory that the girls might l^v

been kidnapped for ransom by som
of the smugglers engaged in th
liquor traffic along the Gaspe Coa5
has led to a close watch being kep
ion activities along the waterfront:
|An uncie^of the missing girls, Capi
R. Ascah is commander of th
national revenue cutter "A 1:
Chas.se" and has a personal interes
ia keeping an eye on smuggler:
operations.
Police officers are also studyin;

the possibility that the girls ma;
have been struck by an auto'mobib
and their bodies thrown over :
precipice by motorists who wiahe'
to conceal the accident.

C, Oct. 6. —(C.P.)—Renewed
atteniion has been drawn to the un-

I happy case of the two Ascah girls.
Marguerite and Maud now missing
from their homes at Peninsu'a,
Gaspe, for over six weeks, by the
ax3tion of local clergymen who,
struck by the tragic nature of the
naysiery, have appealed to Premier
L. A. Taschereau, as Attorney Gen
eral, with a view to urging that no
ston^ be left unturned in the author
ities* attempts to trace the lost
cousin.s, 17 and 15 years of age
respecti "ly.
The Attorney General's reply was

that everything pos.siblc was being
done—so far, unfortunately, wlth-

; out tangible result—and that the
j search for the missing girls would be
j continued with unceasing energy.

Profeaiant clergymen held a meet
ing were at which tl.ey decided to
urge the Attorney General to con-
tinue th& police efforts to trace the
'  girls, with unabated vigor.

Ver>' Rev. A. H. Crowfoot. Dean
of Quebec, and Rev. L. M. Pepper-
dene. rector of Trinity Church, ac
cordingly called on the Premier at
the Legislative Buildings and dis-
cu.s.-:cd the case with him.
Following- the interview, Mr. Pep-

perdene said the Dean and himself
had been convinced that the author
ities were doing absolutely all that
could possibly be done, with the aid
of both Provincial and Dominion
police, to solve the mystery. It was
oDvioufily an exceedingly difficult
task. Mr. Pepperdene pointed out, in

I view of the fact that not one single i
i clue as to the circumstances of the i
girls'^is^ppcarance had been left.
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Dr. Fontaine Reports on
I  Find in Ascah

Case
QUEBEC. Oct. 27 — (C.P.)—The

naked human, foot found wedged be
tween two rocka along the shore of
the Gulf of St. Lawrence at. Penin
sula, Gaape County, was the right
foot of a girl between the ages of
14 and IT years according to an of
ficial report received at the Attorney-
General's office today from Dr.
Rosario Fontaine, provincial medico-
legal expert. Department officials
believe the foot an important clue
to the disappearance of Marguerite
Ascah, IT, and Maud Ascah, 15, from
their home at Peninsula on August
30.

Dr. Fontaine, who examined the
foot in his laboratory expressed the
belief that the foot had been In the
water "for several weeks" and that
it had not been torn from the rest
of the body but had become detached
in the process of decomposition.
FIND CO.\T AND SHOE

Meanwhile provincial detectives
sent to Gaspe to investigate the dis
appearance of the two cousins tele*^
graphed to their superiors here that

i a coat and shoe found in the district
i had been Identified as belonging to
Maud Ascah. one of the missing girls.
The other tennis shoe was found
several days ago in the water a few
yards from shore.

Fishermen, aidpd by the provincial
ypolice and Royal Canadian Mounted
Ij^^olice, have been dragging Gaspe
^Bay on the chance that their
^grapples might bring up the re
mainder of the body to which the
foot was attached.

The telegram received from the
provincial detectives at Peninsula
mentioned that the girl's coat was
stained with two different types of
soil. Officials did not make public
the remainder of the telegram.
PREMIER'S STATEMENT

Premier L. A. Taschereau, Attor
ney-General of the province, told
newspapermen today, "from what I
have read of Dr. Fontaine's report
it is almost certain that the body of
one of the young women at least
will be found in Gaape Bay. At the
same time, it must be remembered
that we are faced by grave difficul
ties. In this case it la not a question
of a lake or a river which might be
easily dragged, but of a bay which
is as deep as the sea. We will leave
ho stone unturned, however, in our
efforts to find the missing girls and
bring the guilty persons to justice."

Neighbors of the girls at Peninsula
have expressed the belief that the
giris were abducted by rum-runners
as retaliation for the activities of
relatives of the girls employed in
the Preventive Service.

The cousins failed to retugn home
tfgins a meeting near their home on

of August 30.

(Continued from Pago 8)
of all, the doctors hope to establish
definitely whether it is that of a

i young girl or boy, and how long it
,had been in the water. Later they
expect to disclose how long the vie- .
tim has been dead. Next they will i

, try arid find out the approximate age !
; of the victim.
] HAVE EXPERIENCE.

The doctors are not novices in
these different processes, as they
proved, in the case of Lafontaine,
whose mutilated body was found in
the river three years ago, the age,
height and possible time of death,
long before the police were able to
solve the mystery.

The foot was found yesterday be
tween two large rocka, 175 yards
from the mainland of Gaspe Penin
sula, by Marguerite Ascah'a mother
and relatives yesterday. Following
the finding, Mrs. Ascah reported the
discovery to the R.C.M.P-, and told
them that she was certain that it
was the foot of her missing daugh
ter. The foot was immediately sent
on to Dr. Fontaine for examination,
and it arrived in the city early last
evening.

The strange disappearance of the
two cousins almost two months agd
has created a sensation in eastern
Quebec. All the police forces, Fed
eral, Provincial and municipal, have
been on the lookout for clues to the
missing girls. They have not been
seen or heard of since August 31,
when they left their aunt's home to
return to their homes. Rumors of
all kinds have been circulated. Some
said that they had been abducted by
American gangsters, others that
they had run away from home, .
while other reports had it that they j
had taken the veil. j
FIRST CLUB i

The first clue came yesterday |
when the mother found the foot, i
The mother la certain that it is that
of her daughter and If It proves
right, it may mean that the girls
were either purposely drowned or fell
into the ocean while in an open boat.
At the present time the R.C.M.P.
who have been hard at work on the
case for almost two months, believe
that there is foul plajy ^n the case.

Percy Ascah, a relative residing
at 51T0 Queen Maiy road, waa noti-
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Shoe Also Tested in Effort
to Solve Strange

Ascah Case
-Doctor? Fontaine and Rousael,
medico-legal experts, are today con
tinuing their examination of a foot
and a white running shoe found off
Gaspe Peninsula Sunday and yeeter-

tln; these finda
4 ®>asmg Maude and Mar-gTi6rite Asc8.li of Gaspe

The ahoea of both Marguerite and

^eal ''cached the medico-legal laboratory in Montreal last eve
ning. and these will play an topor-
tant part in the tesU to be mX
The ahoea were under the mfcroscope

hours this morning, and
mere compared with the white
running shoe, identified by Mrs
As^h mother of MaUdeAscah, as belonging to her daughter.
TEST SHAPE

./''l doctors are endeavoring towhether the foot submitted
to them correaponda in shape and

ofoone of MargueriteAacah a alweB. Also the experts hope

(Continued from Page 3>
to prove that stains in the shoes
owned by Maude Ascah correspond
with the marks found In the shoe
discovered in Gaspe.
Dr. Fontaine said this morning that

there were two bones of the foot
missing and because of this it made
their work more difficult. He was
asked if the foot was deformed in
any way. and answered that it was
not. "Although it is badly decom
posed, we are certain of discovering
the age of the victim, the size of the
foot and the size of the shoe it
wore," said Dr. Fontaine.
Many Gaspe people, friends of the

two girls, are convinced they have
been drowned in the Gulf of St. La'jv-
rence. Meanwhile as the fishernlen
grappled on the bottom in the chance
of finding the rest of the body the
foot belonged to, detectives sent here
by the Quebec Attorney-General con
tinued to question relatives on the
disappearance of the girls.
On August 31 they walked together

to a meeting near their home, visit
ing their aunt in her cottage before
they turned towards home. They
were never heard from after bidding
their aunt cheery good night*
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Premier Promises Efforts

to Bring Any Guilty
■  Person to Justice

COUSIN SOUGHT

Autopsy to be Performed
I  on Maud Ascah's Body
I  Later Today
I  ̂ QUEBEC, Oct. 30.—(C.P.)—
; We have no definite proof that
there has been murder," Premier
L. A. Taschereau said today, com- i
menting on the finding in Gaspe j
Bay of the body of Maud .Ascah,
15, who together with her cousin.
Marguerite Ascah, 17, disappeared
from her Peninsula, Que., home on
August jO. Her body was taken ;
from Gaspe Bay on Saturday. !

We will leave no stone unturn
ed in our efforts to find the mur
derers, if there has been murder,"
said Mr. Taschereau, who is also'
Attorney-General of Quebec.
"The only definite news we have

so far is that the body of Maud
Ascah was found in the bay. I see
newspaper reports that the legs and
.arms are missing and that there was

i®- sag in the girl's mouth, but that
; has not yet been confirmed."

I AUTOPSY U.UTER TODAY.
Dr. Rosario Fontaine, Quebec

'medico-iegal expert, is at Peninsula
-and will perform an autopsy on thg
.body later today. It was only partly
: clothed and in an advanced state oi
i decomposition when taken from the
[bay.
[Captain Rosario Lemlre, of thd
puebeo Provincial Detective Bureau,
[is also at Peninsula directing the
[Search for the older Ascah girl.
iPolice, aided by fishermen, continue -
jdragging the bay, convinced that I
both girls met the same fate.

MURDER SUSPECTED. ̂ i
j  Reports from Peninsula said that'
the girl had been knifed Irr the ab
domen. The opinlQn at Peninsula
was the girl had been murdered pos-

eibly by rum-runners seeking revenge
on the Ascah family, -which Is con
nected with the Quebec Liquor Com
mission Police and the Dominion

!  Customs Preventive Service. It was
believed there that her body had been
weighted down and thrown in the
bay.

Strong cross-currents may have
i  torn the arms and legs from the body
in the process of decomposition, it
was said.

INQUEST WILL BE HELD

PENINSULA, Que., Oct. 30.
(C.P.)—Minus arms and legs, with
tufts of hair torn from her scalp, a
knife wound in her abdomen and
Indications that she had been gagged
with a handkerchief, the body of
Maud Ascah, 15, today was lying in
an undertaking parlor awaiting an
autopsy by Dr. Rosario Fontaine,
Quebec medico-legal e.xpert. After
Tlr. Fontaine performs the autopsy
and completes his findings a cor
oner's Inquest will be held. *

CLUE GIVEN BY DISCOVERY
After police had tracked down

hundreds of worthless clues, the
first indication of the girl's fate
was made last week -when a girl's
foot wa.3 found wedged among the
rocks of the bay, later a coat and
shoe were discovered on the leach
and identified as being her property
Together with her cousin, Mar-^

guerite Ascah, 17, the girl dlsap-1
peared from her home here on Aug-1
ust 30. A country-wide search -was I
begun.
The body was taken from the

■water on Saturday by fishermen !
and police who continued dragging
the bay. convlnceiT that the older
girl had met a similar fate. The
body was only psrtljt clothed, parts
of the girl's dre»«s..(flinging to her
shoulders.

Police expre.ssed the beU« that
the arras and legs may have bdcome
severed from the body during the
process of decomposition and as a
result of the strong cross-^currents in
Gaspe Bay.
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|£a. Trace As Yet Of Dead
Girl's Missinj^^;

Cousin

.meagre details

,A|iorney-Generars Depart-
^^ent Instructs Fontaine
« To Perform Autopsy

lUEBEC, OcL 28—(CP.) —
e body of Maud Ascah, 15, wboj

with her cousm. Marguerite Ascah, j
17, disappeared from home at Pen-
insula, Que., August 30, has been
found floating in the bay at Gaspe,

j according to word reaching the
Attorney-Generars office here.
<  A week ago a fisherman found a '
girPs foot wedged in the rocks on
the Gaspe coast and it had been
tentatively identified as that of

; Maud Ascah. A few days ago a
coat and a shoe were also found

^ and these were said by members of
the family to belong to the same
girl, '
Hi- No trace has been discovered of
the? older girl. A country-wide
police search has been prosecuted
since the girls vanished nearly two

. months ago.
. Following the receipt of word that
the body had been found, the At

torney-General's Department in-j
structed Dr. Rosario Fontaine, Que-j
bee medico-legal expert, to go td
^Gaspe *tp perform an autopsy. |
f Xt was Dr. Fontaine who examined'
[the foot and pronounced it that o|
,)^Heen-^ge girl. : . , .

IS 1
; Sihc{» the discovery of the foot anc
the clothing, Quebec authorities had
enlisted the assistance of fishermeij
in attempting to locate the body. ThJ
brief message received here did no

'.indicate how the body was dis'
covered, but it was assumed thai
dynamite had been used to bring *
to the surface. ;
The investigation, it is hoped, w;'

establish whether Maude Ascah w\.
drowned by accident or whether si'
WELS' murdered. A theory held 1
most of the members of the smj
community where the girls lived
that they were killed in revenge-
Tum-runners whose activities wd
disturbed by the girls' relatives
the, customs preventive service.

foktains usavfs toxight '
Df. Rosario Fontaine, medico-leg

expert, declinedjo make any stal
ment on the matter^ when question!
by Th^ Star today. He announcj'
that het was evening i'
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Maud Ascah Alive When
Thrown into Gaspe Bay
6mRosmio[^imlfm Says GirVi Sk^ Fradm^^
Goi^mmed Offers V\000 Reuiak—Seafc^ &m-
imaes for Body of Marguerite Ascah Whose Shoe
Found . /

police flotina of fishing vessels and i
guerite Ascah, wf had tSirJ searctora convinced that Mar- ,be found ,on.;wL^t\t'^,X of1he^\" to

open an

Saturday. From QuebL ̂tri« ' ""oopvered from the bay last
a reward of ̂ ,000 to anv oerson wb ^ "vf Attorney-General had offered
the arrest of persona coMMt^^Th th°"i fu™'^ information leading to

^  ̂according- to Dr. Rosario Fontaine,
provincial medico-legal expert*
Br. Fontaine said that the girl's

skull had been fractured with a
crushing^blow from some heavy,
blunt instrument, and that she had
been tossed alive into the bay.
,  reports that there was aknife wound in Maud's body were
denied by Dr. Fontaine, but he con
firmed the news that the girl had
oeen roughly gagged with a piece of
material ripped from her own dress.
Examination of the contents of her
stomach reveale^ that the girl had
died about three hours after her last
meal, the doctor said# y
On August 30 the ^d girls left

their adjacent homes here to attend
a meettog. Retuming^om the meet-
jlng. they visited their aunt in her
[rottage and then started for home.
[They never reached their destination.
[  Frantic parents and neighbors
j searched through the night and
i Royal Canadian Mounted Police and
provincial detectives took up the

I search the next day.

MANY CLUES RUN BOWN

Many clues were run down. Re
ports that the girls had been seen a.s
far away as Southern New Bruns
wick in company with young men
were investigated and found to be
false.

The first tangible fact connected
with the disappearance of the cousins
was the discovery of a naked human
foot, which Dr. Fontaine said was
the right foot of a 15-year-old girl.
A shoe was found and then another
shoe and a girl's coat. Relatives
said the Shoes.-and cblt.ta>elonged to
Maud Ascah. , » %-, •
Last night'ii^aa^stablished lhat

the second shee' foil^d was wort^by
Marguerite and ̂ nbT". Maud, leadlfig
to the belieftbat 'She also was Ivliig
somewhere la -the bay.
Gaape folk believe the glrl.s vrh-o

Killed and ̂ Wtbown into the bay'r^jy
rum runners but of revenge for the
activities of>ipembers of the Ascah
family connected with the Quebec
Liquor Commission police and th%
Customs preventitse service.

HEARD SCREAM.

According to police information
here, both young girl? called on Mis.*?
Flo Peters, Montreal, on August 30
at the home of a mutual friend she
wa.s visiting in Peninsula. They left
the bouse about 9.30 p.m. The walk
to their home is less than 1,000 yard.s
from the temporary residence of
Miss Peters.
A scream heard bv Miss Peters

shortly after the girls bid her good
bye Is accounted here as an im
portant plue. At the tube Miss
Peters is'^i^d to have ascftbed the
scream to :gr.frightened sea-gull. The
subseque^. disappearance of the;
Ascah gi^ has pi'en rise to the ;
possibilitythat the scream mav have i
been a ca^ for * |
Early ifldjoumSahl of the inquest

was expcted offlctalfl of the
Quebec AttomeV ̂ GetttoJ's Depart
ment here today, v /

YOUTHS QUESTION^,
GASPE, Que., Oct. 31. — (Star

Special.) — Two boy friends of
Marguerite and Maud Ascah received
t  severe grilling last evening by
Ihief Lemlre and members of the
rovincial Police, who are attempt-*

solve the mysterious case!
1 of the two cousins who disappeared
from their homes two months ago.
Whether the information which

they gave to the police during their
questioning was of any importance is
unknown, but there is a rumor here
today that the evidence of both wit
nesses at the coroner's inquest late
this afternoon will reveal much In
formation.
Since his arrival in Gaspe yester

day Dr. Rosario Fontaine, medico- •
legal expert of Montreal, has viewed '
the .scene of the finding of the muti-,
latod body of Maud Ascah. j
Another^^ report of the autop.sy is!

that the ■doctor discovered that the!
lungs ware in a sufficiently

j whole state to permit a complete ex-
1 amination. and it could not be de-1
i termined if death had occurred be- '
I fore or after submersion, fhe legs
and arms had been chewed at bv
fish.

I  In examining the head Dr. Fon-
I  taine discovered a fracture of the
skull near the left temple. This may
have been cau.sed by the body hav
ing been dashed against rock.'?. Dr.
Fontaine stated that a very heavy
blow -would be necessarv to fracture
the skull in this way. ' It was evi
dent that the victim had been gagged
■while still unconscious.

In Dr. Fontaine's opinion, the
crime was not premeditated and was
most probably committed on the spur
of the moment.



Inquest is Adjourned to
Permit Further Police

Investigations
GASPE, Que., Nov. 1 (C. P.)—

Despite official retic^ence^ reports^ of
imminent arrests in connection with
the mysterious death of Maud Ascah
and the disappearance of her cousin,
Marguerite Ascah. spread through
Gaspe coastal towns today.
Dr. Rosario Fontaine. Quebec

medico-legal expert, having charac
terized 15-year-old Maud's death as
"brutal murder," the inquest into
her death stood adjourned until No
vember 7. Coroner Dr. E. Pouliot
formally adjourned the inqi^st yes-
terdaj- to permit police to continue
fheir investigations.
Meanwhile the search for the body

of Marguerite, 17, went ahead and
officials hoped that her body would
be .-^.-evered before the inquest into'
Mfi.te.'s death continues. It is bef
lieved that she suffered the same
fate- ad Maud. Both disappetired to
gether from Peninsula. Que., on
August 30. One of Marguerite's shoes
was recovered last week.
Dr. Fontaine who performed the

I autopsy on Maud's body which was
; removed from Gaspe Bay on Satur-
i day minus arms and legs, testified
; that the girl had been thrown into
the water alive. She had been struck
on the side of the head with the
result her skull was fractured, he
said, and had also been gagged with
the belt of her dress. The killing
probably occurred around 10 p.m.,'
or a short time after she had left her
aunts cottage where she had eaten,
the medical expert declared in
announcing the results of his exam
ination of the girl's stomach. -.1
Before Dr. Fontaine gave his evi-?

dence the formal identification of'
Maud's body was made bv her grief-
stricken parents, Mr. and "Mrs. Lewis"
Ascah, of Peninsula. With tears in
their eyes they made the identifica
tion through small pieces of cloth
ing that clung to the mutilated

j trunk.
Barely restraining their tq|.rs, the

father and mother were hurried from
the room after satisfjdng the jury
of the identity of their girl.



Mystery Solved

j  ■
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MARGUERITE ASCAH MAUDE ASCAH
i  The alleged confession of Nelson Phillips, 18 year old Peninsula
. youth, which was admitted into the recard at the coroner's inquest on
' Tuesday brought about the arrest of Phillips for the murder of the
two Ascah girls and definitely established the cause of their mj-ster-
ious disappearance on the night of August SOth.

Police obtained a sts^ment from Phillips shortly before the in
quest and proceeded to IJie scene of the crime where further, discover
ies were reported to have been made.

Phillips is one of the two Peninsula youths taken to Perce last
week for questioning. The other youth (IMUler) was completely ex-

• mmt It! tfi It'»•»»■ naiiatfuiMftisiiauanpx'

WEIGHTS
Youth Declares Mind

Blank Until Crime i
Committed

IS 18 YEARS OLD

Other Young: Man Held
Completely Exonerated—

Bloody Oar Found

fKE Ascah case is solved, accord
ing to provincial police, by a

confession secured from one of the
youths held in Gaspe.

This announcement came today
from. Premier Taschereau at the
local Provincial offices after he had
received a telephone call from
Quebec. The mystery which
shrouded the Ascah case, in which
Maud Ascah and Marguerite
Ascah. cousins, met with an
atrocious death last August, has
been cleared and Nelson Phillips,
who has been detained with James
Miller by the provincial police, has
confessed his guilt. Miller is
entirely e.\onerated, police an
nounced.

"Phillips confessed his guilt, in
formed the police that he had thrown
the giirls Into the water, was willing
to direct the police to the scene of
the crimes and relate how he en
gineered the entire affair," Premier
Taschereau stated.

Premier's Announcement
It Complete Surprise

The announcement came almost,]
like a bolt from the skies as reports
of the last few daysjiMtt^^d no, pro,
sresa _]n the case, anjJ^-view of the

I  fact that police in ftueheo were
!  silent and refused to reveal any in-
!  formation. It wai Intimated that

officials preferred, to leave, the re
sponsibility of the announcement to
the Premier himself.

Matters moved rapidly In connec
tion with' the investigation since

K yesterday Wternoon; it was learned.
Tni«, lnyest^:^n proceeded as usual
at Ga^ipft .and few facts of any im
portance -were made public. But
this morning's announcement on the
part of Premier Taschereau has
done away with all possible rumors i
and definitely shows that the crime
was a local one, not connected with
rum-runners.

Phillips Confesses
To Both Crimes

Phillips confessed to being the
author of the two crimes.

1  Premier Taschereau had few facts .
; at his disposal in regard to the latest I
: developments in the case, but he I
nevertheless ■ officially announced
that Phillip.s will soon be leaving !
with provincial detectives to re-enact !
the two murders, and that the law j
would foiiow its course later. He i
will be charged with murder. j

The two cotusins. Marguerite Ascah, I
17, and Maud Ascah, 15. disappeared j
from their homes on the night of '
Augu.st 30. Police were re-construct
ing the entire affair up to 10 minutes
before their disappearance in pre
paration for the inque.st today, but
beyond that point no progress was
reported.
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and their bodies thrown into
bay.

Suspicion Of Murder
Slow To Arise

'  A blood-stained oar belonging to
the young man's boat had been
found, officers revealed today. An
other young man, who was in the
company of the girls the night they

' disappeared, is completely exoner
ated, police said.
The disappearance ofl the girls

caused great anxiety to^ the fam
ilies and friends, but the many pos
sible deductions left out, for a
time, possibility of crime.

I Days and weeks elapsed, and prac
tically all hope of finding the two
girls had been abandoned when the
sudden discovery of a foot on the
beach of Gaspe Bay was reported.
Then events followed one another In
quick succession and investigation
on the part of the provincial police
resulted in the recovery of one of
the bodies.

Dr. Rosario Fontaine, medico-
legal expert, was called to Gaspe !
Peninsula where he performed an
autopsy on the body of Maud. His i
discoveries were that she had a frac- |
tured skull and that she had been j
killed before her body had been I
thrown into the bay. •

The foot Of Marguerite was identl- j
fied by the fact that one of the girl's }
toes had been broken. Investigations [
were continued, and the search, tern- j
porarily abandoned, was resumed.
A new angle to the incident sud

denly came to the surface when ,
suspicions were aroused that rum- ■
runners along the St. Lawrence and
in the gulf could have been connect
ed with the crime. It was believed ;
for some time that they had com- ;
mitted the crime out of revenge
against Captain Ascah of the pre- |
ventive service as the girls were his j
nieces, but it was later said that the |
theory was enunciated to facilitate ;
search and investigations into the |
rum-running industry along the i
Gaspe coast, as well as to disarm i
the real culprits. j
In the meantime, the provincial

police were working on the case and ;
the detectives traced the girls' move- |
ments to within 10 minutes of the i
time of their death.

! Summary Of Confession
Disclosed By Police
The youth, whose age was given

as 18, made a complete confession
before Maurice Brasset, Crown coun
sel, and Chief R. Lemire of the
Quebec Provincial Detective Depart
ment, they said, saying that he had
murdered the girl cousins the night

1 of August 30.
j  While walking along the road, the
alleged confession said, his mind had
gone blank, and when he recovered
his faculties Marg^nerite and Maud
were lying dead on the highway.
He had tied stones to their arms

and legs, the document proceeded,
placed the bodies in a "boat, and
rowed into the bay about 700 yards,
where he dropped the bodies into the
water,

The youth agreed, police said, to 3
accompany them later today to the j
spot where tjhe girla had been killed ;

497



WAS PRESENTED ATiCORONER'S
INQUEST TUESDAY AFTERNDON

.  flutes, reaching an unanimous ver-j
Idiot immediately. Translated fromj

Struck Girls With Piece of... Wood As They|
ii i jsi i-» I t • "Maude Aseah died from a frac-l

Walked Along Deach Late in tured akuU Un August 30th, 1933,
.  , _ , . a^t Peninsula, Gaspe Co., Que., and

Evening consider Nelson Phillips crim-
;  ® inally responsible for the death of

■  Maude Ascah. After hearing the
evidence and the declaration sign-

WEIGHTED BODIES THROWN IN BAY
■  its course."

Widespread Interest

Following Confession Phillips Took Officers The widespread interest aroused
over the disappearance t)f the As-

to Scene of Crime. Bludgeon Used to w 1^ w wowva %,\j last, and tiie subsequent discovery

FCill flirlc Ic Prkiin.4 Maude's iimblesa body on theIVJUl Vairis IS r ound beach at Peninsula Point on Sat
urday, October 28th, was attested

'  to this afternoon by the great

GASPE, QUE., Nov. 7-(SpecW)-The Ascah murder S.TVrr.tto'Zf preSLj ao?;
lystery-involving an atrocious double-killins which kenti mquest. uong before the
kAi ifi 1 ̂  Ai , it • I set for tbe inquiry peopleMice DBuied for more than two months—is solved, and Nel- i from points more tban a hundred
ft Phimps a tousle-headed, suUen-faced youth of eighteen,; of toeZiidlS
l-confessed slayer of two innocent school girls, will stand • were jammed with eager specta-

1  II for one of the most brutal crimes in the criminal history i cXd^tor^ bot^^Oen^e
ihe Provmce of Quebec. ; Uy strength. Only a port-on of the

I  At the conclusion of the adjourned inquest before Dr." the available spMe;°Si™°too^g£

I  t 01 Koyal Canadian Mounted Police here this afternoon ' tbe doors and windows outside
I ™ PhilUps, sou of Austin Phiffips, merchaut « Peuim euSrS?
II . ̂  formally arrested on a warrant of the cor- partment, while Dominique Le-

I  '""lY »f ti-o aueb"II nciaJ Detective Force, and was returned to his cell in ̂ ^ ..( Continued on page four)

^  preliminary- hearing on ,IR appeared in the interests of ̂ferge of murder. • feiiwrtR «r,ti Miu»r

■t X VA.^ t.fctAAJ o

the doors and windows outside.
Maurise Brasset, M. P., repres

ented toe Attorney-General's De
partment, while Dominique Le-
vesque, K. C., member of the firm
of Kelly & Levesque, New Car-B( Continued on page four)

e appeared in the interests of
Ifedllips and Miller

i  i Accused Indifferent 1
1 hearing toe charge young
bps offered no comment. Re-
fag bn a policeman's bed in an I
taing room where the Inquest j
j been completed, he merely i
tded Capt. Lemire with aj
pf mild interest as he listen-1 '
' toe fateful words. It wasi
ough he had not known his
^ and was being informed'
s teacher that he must re-'
; after schobl. j

I  I Signed Confession j
Confession signed by young!

I  /ps, in which he told of dis-!
£§• of toe bodies of both
r® Marguerite Ascah,Mred the evidence at toe two-
Ja-half-hour's session of thef®£j^. court here this after- 1This was submitted in evid- l

'  L'^y ^Joseph E. Gauthier aof toe Quebec force, who
'  been at work on the cas°

early m October. A second
cnent also submitted by Gau-

i  bnly a shortbefore the inquest this af-
A  of a quarrel•with Maude Ascah while he (Phil-1

^2 was walking on the beach'
In this docu-^nt Philips admitted striking,

^  discovering that he,A<j Riiiea tiiem.
I James Miller, also of Peninsula
»ho was arrested with Phillins as

m ™aten^ witness and held in:Werce since Wednesday of last'
■L®® •' exonerated Pf all res-''KAnsibility of today^s findings. j
I  Prompt Verdict !
I The jury retired to an adjoining^
I room at 6.45 for only a few min-l

.



liiFEa BETTER NOW"
SA® YOUNG PHILLIPS

T  I

1 Now In Perce JaU Awaiting
I  Preliminlary Hearing WldchI  Preliminlary Hearing Wltich J s

WiU Ukely be Held 1
Next Week ! ;

Gaspe, Quee., Nov. 8—Hav-1
ing delivered himself of what |
the pofice claim is a confession ̂
to the killing of Marguerite |
Ascah, 17, and Maude Ascah, |

• 15 18-year-old Nelson Phillips »» ID, lO-ycHr-ULU iNCiovjAj. J. f

I had been placed in jail today
• to await trial on a murder
{charge after saying: "I feel! better now."

After the inquest yesterday
«when police officers read into
I the record a document which
( purported to tell in detail the |
• the death of the two cousins,
I circumstances surrounding the
♦ death of the two cousins, young
I Phillips was formally chafged |
j with murder. Preliminary hear-
j ing is expected to take place in

i 1 a week.
i  } An hour or so before the in-
{quest yesterday Phillips was

I  I taken to the shores of the Bay ,
I and when he exclaimed: "My i
♦ memory is coming back and j* llicmuiy ISS

I that 13 why I can tell you
♦ more."
{  The coroner's jury took only
t a few minutes to reach their
1 verdict and Phillips was then
! charged with murder and taken
{back to Perce to await prelim-
I inary hearing.

"I Feel Better Now," Says
Confessed Ascah Slayer
Confession Made hij Phillips Read to Jury at Gaspe

Inquest — Formal Charge of Homicide Laid by
'Authorities — Hearing Expected Next Weel^

OASPE. Nov. 8.—(C.P.)—Having made what the police claim is a con-
.  . jj to the killing of Marguerite Ascah, 17, and Maud Ascah, 15, hTelson
" jIUps, 18. bad been placed in jail today to await trial on a murder charge
after better now."

After the inquest yesterday when police officers read into the r^ord a
document which purported to tell in detail the circumstances surrounding

death of the two cousins, Phillips was formally charged with murder.
"Ifl* orelimlnary healing is expected to take place in a week.yjjj Ascah girls disappeared on the night of August 30 and a continent-
wide eearch was made as w..eeks went by with no indication of what hap-
oaned to them. About two weeks ago a girl's foot, later identified as that ol

—  Marguerite, was found wedged in the
: rocks. Shortly afterward the torse
of Maud was found floating in Gaspe

' Bay.
Hundreds of people crowded into

i the little hall and listened as detec-
j tives read into the. record the state-
; ment they said that Phillips hac

signed.

PLEAPS MEMORY LAPSE

"I met the girls at the store dur

i  ing the evening and I asked them t(

ta'.:e -a walk on the beach," he sale

' in the confession. "After we got dowi
' OB the beach my memory failed m.
. and 1 do not remember just what hap
I pened and when I came back to ni;
• senses I saw the girls lying on tin
. ground. They were Maud and Mar

i guerite Ascah. To my knowledgi
:i they were dead."

Mutilated and partly clothed tlv
i body of 15-year-old Maud was founc
j  in the freezing -waters of Gaspe Ba;
more than a week ago. Her skui

1 had been crushed. Until yesterday'

revelations the oBly clue to the fate
of Marguerite was a foot found
wedged in in the shark-toothed Gaspe
coast. A broken toe identified the
foot as having been that of Mar
guerite.

INTEREST AT HIGH PITCH
Long before the hour set for the

resumed inquest into the death of
Maud, hundreds of humble fisher
folk from far-flung parts of Gaspe
Peninsula thronged the tiny head
quarters of the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police here. Shivering in
the cold wind that swept in from the
aea they waited from almost noon
until five o'clock when police arrived
with Phillipe. Word had spread that
the boy has confessed to the most
startling crime ever to occur in
Gaspe. and the crowd gaped in
amazement as he walked slowly he-
tween police officials into the "hall.

QCE^IONED FURTHER

While -I he crowd waited for the
beginning o( the inquest police were
concluding their investigation and
attempting to add to the circum
stantial. evidence obtained against
Phillips. According to police evidence
suomitted to Coroner Dr." Camillo
Pouliot the boy was questioned in
his Ferce, Que., jail cell after .sign
ing the confession by Chief Rosario
Lemire, of the Quebec provincial
detectivG bureau.
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TEXT OP CONFESSION

The text of the confession fol
lows :
*T met the girls at the store on

August 31 during the evening, and
I asked them to take a walk on the
beach. We walked down to the
beach. After we got down on' the
beach my memory failed me, and I
do not remember just what hap
pened and when I came back to my
senses I saw two girls lying on the
ground.
"They were Margaret and Maud

Ascah. To my knowledge they were
dead. I did not know what to do.
I thought that the best plan was to
put them where they would not
bring shame on my peof)le. I no
ticed blood on Maud on her left
side or at the back of the head. She
was bleeding and then I took* a piece
of her dress and tied it around her
head and it did not stop the bleed
ing. I saw that Maud was appar
ently dead. There was some bleed
ing from Margaret's nose. She was
bleeding, too. I went down and got
our boat ashore .and I carried them
one after the other and put them in
the stem of the boat.
*T picked up two stones and put

^ them in my boat and I tied them
(the girls) to the stones. I tied
them to the stones with a piece of
rope from our flat and then I rowed
out and put them in the water at
about 700 or 800 yards from the
shore. They were both in the same
place. After that I came ashore,
put the boat on the mooring again
and I put the oars in the shed.
Then I locked the shed. After that
I looked around and noticed a white
beret of one of the girls and I cov
ered that up with the sand. Then
there was some blood on the ground
where they had been lying. I cov
ered that up with some earth, and
after that went home. It was around
10 p.m. when I arrived homo. I did ,
not notice If there was some blood
on me."

.IIEMORY RETURNS

An hour or so before the inquest
yesterday Phillips was taken to the
shores of the bay and when he look
ed over the spot police say that he;
exclaimed: "My memory is coming
back and that is why I can tell you
some more."

The coroner's Jury took only a few
minutes to reach their verdict and
Phillipa was then charged with mur
der and taken back to Perce to
await preliminary hearing.
Another young man. known toi\

have been in the company of the two
girls earlier m the evening of their
disappearance,' had been detained by
police but was set free, completely
exonerated of any connection with

. their deaths.
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EAT
Document Ruled Admis
sible as Witnesses Tell
How it Was Obtained

COURT CROWDED

Arthur Maloney Asserts
Phillips Decided to Make

"Clean Breast"

PERCE. Quc., Nov. 17—(CP.)
—An alleged confession by Nelson
Phillips, i 8, to the killing of Mar- j
guerite Ascah, 17, and Maud
AKah, 15, was read into the record
today at the preliminary hearing!
of Phillips on a charge of murder, j

Judge A. Couillard ruled the j
document admissible as evidence j
after hearing the testimony of wit-1
netset as to how it was obtained, j
Arthur Maloney, resident of Gaspe, I

Quv., who volunteered to assist police |
In aolvlng the myster3- which sur- j
rounded the disappearance of the pirl I
coualns from their home.= Aug. 30, |
r,«ld Phillips had first confcs.jed the j
killing to him. |
He had interviewed Phillips, f

Maloney testified, and after taJkin.g j
with him at length had obtained ac- |
cuncd'a decision "to make a clean I
breait of the murders," I
Phillips had given details of the |

killing, Maloney said, and had drawn I
a rough sketch "showing where the j
club he used had .been put," j

FOtXD CLPB j
M&loney declared he had then gone i

to the police and told them Phillips' '
story. The club had been found, he j
dactxrsd, where Phillips said he had '
put It. i
liOUAk Braeset, Crown Prosecutor, '■

went Into the witmess box. corrobor- ■
Sled Maioney's ~te.stimonj- and de- '
clarsd Phillips' statement wps taken '
only after the accused had asked it ,
to be done, :

The document was then produced !
snd read Into evidence. A blood- 1
•Ulned oar and the thwart of a boat, '
claimed to be Phillips' were also put
in as exhibits.

The confession purported to declare
b'ankWhile he was strolling near the beach
When

^ i" he had found^ b^n f Stonesthe bodies, the
Wn and the bodies1^1 H the hav in aI boat aod dropped into the Water.

i COl'RTBOO.M CROWDED
1 r»lauJr.^''''f 1 nourtroom, filled with 'L  ̂niends and neighbors of

(Continued from Pa^e 1)
the victims and accused, yesterday
hung upon every word as the pre
liminary enquete began.

Taking of evidence was not com
pleted yesterday. Adjournment was
taken during strenuous objection by
the defence to the production by the

1 Crown of an alleged voluntary con
fession of the killing declared to
have been made by Phillips. This
confession was read at the inquest
held at Gaspe earlier this month.

Judge Couillard presided, the
Crown being represented by Maurice '
Brasset. K.C.. M.P. for G3.sp'e, as
sisted by Lucien Cannon. K.C., of
Quebec, and the defence by D. Le- '
vesque, K.C., Kew Carlisle, and Guy'
Hudon, Quebec. i

SHOWS EPFECTS OF STRAIN I
Hundreds unable to gain ad- 1

mitlance and a curious but orderly '
crowd was gathered around the"!
court building. The accused, show-'
ing the effects of the strain he has ,
been under, presented a stolid front, |
following the evidence closely, the 1)
expression on his face never chang- I
ing. I

The first witness called was i
Jeremie Bond, a fisherman who '
lives on the beach near the spot
where Maud Ascah's body was
found.

The body was discovered lying in
three feet of water a few hundred
yards from his home, Bond stated.
He related the movements of an
automobile which passed the beach
beyond his house and returned to- I
wards the scene of the killing, fix-
ing the time at somewhere between
9 and 10 p.m. on the night the Ascah
girls were last seen, August 31.

Advised of the finding of the body,
Beiective J. E. Gauthier of the
Provincial Police, described how he
had engaged a motor truck to take
the body to Gaspe, later notifying
the coroner. Dr. Pouliot. The body
had been Identified by Lewis Ascah,
father of Maud, Detective Gauthier
continued.

VISIBLY SHAKEN
The father, visibly shaken, was

next called. He said that although
the flesh was almost all eaten away
during the almost two months his
daughter had been in the water, and
although the legs were missing, he
was absolutely certain it was the
body of his daughter because of
particular knowledge he had of her
teeth formation and from the color,
texture, and so forth of her cloth
ing. The clothes, barely more than
rags after the long immersion, were
produced in court.

Maud Ascah died from a heavy
blow about the region of the left
ear, inflicted by a blunt instrument, :
Dr. Rosario Fontaine, Montreal i
medico-legal expert, then testified.
She was dead when thrown Into the
water and her death occurred at a
maximum of four hours after she
had eaten, the doctor continued.

A girl's foot found on shore near
where Maud's body was discovered
was the subject of much questioning.
Dr. Fontaine said it was the foot of
a girl between 13 and 17 years of
age.

MOTHER ON STAND

, Mrs. Abner Ascah, mother o(\
Marguerite Ascah, Vhose body hatx
not been found, was'shown a photo- ;
graphic enlargement of the foot. She |
identified it without hesitation as ;
that of her daughter. A peculiarly '
shaped nail on the second toe was
the basis of her identification.

Detective Gauthier then was re
called and produced a scaled plan

, and enlarged photos of the locality
j covering the scene of the killing and
roads leading thereto,

i  James Miller was the next witness.
He was in company with Nelson
Phillips and the two girls on the
evening of the disappearance of the
Ascah cousins. He described his

! movements from 7:30 p.m., relating
how he had met the accused and
the girls, turning back to walk as
far as Mrs. Florence Peters' ' gate
with them. The accused and he had
walked on about 500 feet sitting down
for about 10 minutes, talking. The
accused, on seeing someone coming
down the road, left hurriedly in the

I direction of his home.
CLOSELY QUESTIONED

,  Miller was closely cross-examined
for more than an hour. His only

■  answer was "I don't remember,"
I when questioned as to any parts of

the conversation of the. evening, ex
cept that he recalled that Marguerite
Ascah wanted Phillips to tell her "a
story he knew about Maud."

Thomas Perry, one of a party df
blueberry-pickers returning home j

j  from the beach on the fatal night ;
I stated that he was passing the store '
! of Phillips' father as accused was

arriving there. He asked the boy
where his father was and was told
that Phillips senior was on the beach
hauling freight. This was between :
9 and 10:30 p.m.

Objections by the defence - were
pressed when the prosecution, recall-
ing Detective Gauthier, attempted to
produce an alleged voluntary confes
sion of the crime which had been
read at the coroner's Inquest. These
objections were being debated when|court rose until today. ^



.Wants Ascah Girl's Allegei
Slayer Tried in Quebec

City
QUEBEC. Nov. 27—(C.P.)—Request

for a change of venue will be made
when Nelson Phillips, IS-year-oid
Ga-spe fisherman, appears at Gaspe.
Que., on a charge <>€ murdering
Maud Ascah, 15. Premier L. A.
Taschereau, Attorney General of
Quebec, announced here today. Theil
Crovfn will request the trial be held I
In Quebec City. ]
Appearance of Phillips at Gaspe is ;!

ficheduled for December 28. '
The young Gaspe fisherman was .

held criminally responsible for the
death of Maud, whose limbless bodv
was taken from the cold waters of
Gaspe Bay nearly two months after
she disappeared. Later he was for
mally charged with the murder and i
at his preliminary hearing a conies-^
sion alleged to have been signed by^
him was read to the court. In thr'j
confe.sslon Phillips said that He ha<
killed Maud and then Margueritf] I
taking their, bodies out on the hay j
and dropping them over the side n 1
his boat.
The only portion of Margueritgg

body w^s a foot picked up on
beach of Gaspe Bay. It was iden:::^^
fied by her mother as Margueritigfl
due to a broken toe nail. IB'l
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A legBl battle cif major propor-
[ tions developed during the after-
' noon between counsel for the
Crown and the defence over the
admission of a confession alleged
ly made to police officers by Phil-
Hps.

Friday's Ses8l<m

The outstanding feature of the
second days hearing was the
testimony of Louis Br asset,
Crown Prosecutor whe^ read the
confession, said to have been j
made by Phillips, while on the
witness stand.

Previous to the introduction of
this statement by the Crown, the
defence counsel had endeavored
to have it withheld This oibjec-
tion was overruled. ^

The Confession

Louis Brasset, Crown prosecut
or, read the confession from the |
witness stand. It follows: i

**I met the girls (Maude and
Marguerite Ascah, cousins, aged
15 and 17, respectively near my
father's store, I asked them' to;
take a walk to the beach. We'
went down. I was walking a few
feet ahead of them. As we were
arriving at the beach, at the foot !
of the hill, I was having an argu-'
ment with Maude over a story i
about her which I said I was go
ing to tell Marguerite.
"We quarrelled. I lost my mem

ory and when I came to myself
I saw the two girls lying on the
ground near me, dead. Maude was
bleeding. I tore a piece of her
dress and tied it about her head
to stop the blood. The blood from
Maude was going on Marguerite.
I thought of the shame it would
bring on our people. I went to the
shore and took mv boat off its j
mooring. I returned .and carried ̂
.the two bodies, one after the oth-'
er, and placed them into thei
stem of the boat. I picked up
two stones of 25 to 40 pounds and |
put them' in the boat with the
bodies. 1

!  "I then rowed to the deep water
I beyond the bar, a distance of 700 |
! to 800 yards. I took a piece of !
rope that was in the stem of the

i boat and tied a stone to the feet
of each of the girls, then put the
bodies into- the water. I rowed
ashore, moored my boat, put the'
oars into our freight shed and
locked the door. Then I went back i
to where I had killed the girls. ;
There was blood on the sand, I
covered it up with ground and
sand. There was also a white ber
et. I dug a hole and covered it
too, then i went home and to bed.
I do not know if there was any
blood on my clothes."

inform

Maloney

Arthur Maloney of Barachois
and former member of the de-

I tective force of the city of Mont- i
I real told of his interest in the |

I case and the events wWch led up j
: to the obtaining of the statement j
j from the accused. Maloney told j
j  t:he court that he had been askedkj
' by Chief Lemire to asssist in solv-
j ing the disappearance of the two
girls. He stated that Phillips had
made a confession to him first.
The witness stated that he had

talked with Phillips for some
I timte and at length had obtained
! the decision of the accused "to
make a clean hremt of the mur- ■■

ders." Maloney stated that Phil-
ellps had told him how the mur- j
ders were committed and had giv
en him a diagram showing where
the club used in killing the girls

I was hidd^.
[ Maloney stated that following
j ̂ 6 mvg 'igHh* . ..
'had communicated
j tion to the police.
I  Louis Brasset then took th4
! stand and read into the record^
the statement which he said had
been taken down at Phillips' re
quest and stated that the accused
had been warned in the customary
manner.

A.n oar and part of a boat
thwart were introduced in evid
ence. They were said to have been
Phillips.

Tefis of Details

Mr. Brasset in his testimbny
stated that he had been informed
on November 7th that Phillips
wished to see him and on calling
on the. accused, who was being

^ held by the police for appearance
;at the inquest, he had been in-
i formed by Phillips that he (Phil
lips) wished to make a statement.

I  Brasset testified that the con
fession was voluntary and was
made without prompting or ques
tioning and the interview did not
take over ten minutes. Arthur
Maloney was present but did not

j interfere in any way.
Dictates Oonfessioa

I  Brasset testified that immedi-
ately after hia talk with Phillips,
Chief Lemire and Detective
Gauthier of the provincial iwlice

I and Maloney interviewed the ac-
, cused and after warning him
itook the confession. Phillips dic
tated the confession and Gauthier
copied it down on paper in long
hand. Phillips read over the state
ment and after making several
changes in the 'wording signed it
He then asked that it be type
written. This was done and the
accused signed the typewritten
copy of the written document.

Taken to Quebec
A despatch received from Que

bec says that Nelson Phillips was
taken to that city over the week
end and is in confinement there
awaiting trial.
Whether or not a change of

venue will be sought by the
prosecution could not be ascer
tained as we go to press

but

rumors mat me trial would be
held in Quebec have been heard •
since the conclusion of the pre-i
liminary hearing. j
The removal of Phillips to the'

Capital may or may not sub
stantiate these reports which to
date have not been confirmed.

Bones Are Found
Detectives who are^ still in the

vicinity of Peninsula are reported
to have found several bones on
the beach at that place.



Sent To Quebec
After The Hearing
In Perce Last Week

Judge Couillard Admits, Into Court Records,

Statement Made by Phillips to Police

Despite Defence Objections
I

REPORT SAYS NEW EVIDENCE FOUND

Bones Found on Beach Over Week-end All

Sent to Dr. Rosario Fontaine, Montreal,
For Examination i

Last Friday following a two-
day preliminary hearing, Judge A.
Couillard committed Nelson Phil

lips, 18 year old Peninsula youth,
to stand trial at the next sitting
of the King's Bench at Perce,
Que. during Oct. 1934, "or as
soon as His Honor the Lieutenant-
Governor may determine," for ?
the murder of Maude Ascah whose
mangled body was recently found '
floating in the cold waters of
Gaspe Bay after being missing
for several weeks.

On Friday a confession declared
to have been made to police offlc-|
ers and signed by Phillips was
read into the records of the court
by Crown Prosecutor Louis Bras-
set after the objections of de
fence counsel had been over-ruled.

i

Thursday's Session

The hearing commenced Thurs
day at Perce, Que. with the court
.room crowded with spectators
I eager to hear every ̂ ord of evid-
I ence touching on a murder that
I has aroused the whole Province
[of Quebec.

The morning session was taken
up with the identification of the
body and testimony of Dr. Ros
ario Fontaine, medico-legal expert
of Montreal.

Dr. Fontaine gave evidence as
to the nature of his findings and

. relatives of Maude Ascah identi-
the body. i

Tphotographs of the foot found
Lon' the beach were Identified by
I relatives. The identification prov
ed that the foot belonged to Mar
guerite Ancah by the peculiar
TprmaOon of the toe nail of the
second toe.

.Tarr.es Miller, companion of
Nelson Phillips on the night of

,itlie alleged murder was on the
Stand for more than an hour. i
He stated that he had been in

company with Phillips and the
two g'.rls for a short time on the
evening of August 30th—the ev-
emng of their disappearance. .He
stated during his testimony that
he rem'embered hearing Marguer
ite Ascah ask Phillips to tell her
"a story he knew about Maude." ■
The witness did not appear

Inclined to answer questions and
many of his replies were simply,
"I don't remember."



Nelson Plyllips On Steps of Quebec Jail

proc^fto'S'comfS,'^ilTS ""SHSet 2>°fS° "
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Charged With Murder of
Ascah Girls—Hearing

Set For Feb. 19
QUEBEC, Feb. 5.—(C.P.)—Nelson

Phillips, 18-year-old Peninsula,Gaspe.

youth held for the murder of Maud

and Marguerite Ascah, 14 and 16
■ years of age respectively, who dis
appeared from their homes last
August, was brought into court heret

i  today to answer a charge of murder.
[ Phillips did not enter a plea when
the charge was read by the Clerk
of the Peace, before Mr. Justice Wil
frid Laliberte, and the Crown prose
cutor, Valmore Bienvenuer K.C., in
structed the Clerk to enter a plea of
not guilty.
Phillips, making his first appear

ance in a local court since being;
brought here from Gaspe, appeared^
tired and somewhat thinner. f
One of his attorneys entered

formal objection to the change
venue from Perce to Quebec; arg' >
ing that Phillips should have heQ

'  tried at the Criminal Assizes ̂
I Perce. His objection was noted
the court. Hearing of the case K 1
been fixed for February 19. ' -'

■ ■ m*-

~ 6^3 .will be ■ at-
tacbed *to the Ocem.:Iiimited here

t tonight to accomm'otote the fifty
or more witnesses and other;-In
terested parties ^oing ta^Quetoec
or the Phillips' trial. ' ^rk

"•*^1

Selection Of Jur^
Completed Tuesda^^
From Second Panel

Hearing of Evidence Now Well Under Way. J.

Bond Tells of Finding Body. Detective

Gauthier Produces Photos, Maps, Etc. Wit

nesses Say Phillips at Father's Store at 9.30

P. M. on Night of Murder.

With Chief Justice R. A. E.

Greenshields presiding the trial

of Nelson Phillips for the murder

of Maude Ascah was commenced
Monday morning in Quebec City.
The Crown is represented by

Valmore Bienvenue, K. C., Hon.
Lucien Cannon, K.C., P.C., Maur
ice Brassett, K. C.

Phill*^.. is represented by Dom-
ini .Levesque, K. C. of New
Ca and Guy Hudon of Que-
befu \^ity. ^
The first session of the court

was adjourned at 12.15 p.m. on
Monday after the panel of 60
jurors had been exhausted and
only eleven jurors chosen. Court
adjourned and the Sheriff was
ordered to have a further panel i
ig 20 jurors present for Tuesday!
morning. All jv .ws are to be'
l^glish apeaking according to
iiae rulh^ of Judge Greenshields.-

Jurors' Chosen

'Following are the jurors em
panelled: Martin Hewitt, foreman
236 Fraser street; Edgar Fisher,
merchant, 190 Fraser street; Jack
Turner, civil engineer, 3b Murray
Avenue; George D* Jackson,
ag^t, 158 Fraser street; Frank
C. Khigston, j^esman, 100 Mur
ray Avenue; "Edgar Wiggs, mer
chant, 102 Fraser street; Michael
MuUaly, accountant, 79 Manrese
Avenue; T. .J. Anthony Hunter,
f^esman, 106 Murray; Joseph P.
^)elaney, clerk, -Manrese Aven
ue; James O'Halloran, engineer,
26 Learmouth Avenue; and A- J.
Ganas, restau.ranteur, 68 Fraser
street.
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Gasp6,^^«th Faces Jury on
Ci^e of Slaying

iiud Ascah
QUEBEC, Feb. 20. — (C.P.)—The

jury which will try Nelson Phillips,

19, on a charge of murdering Maud

Ascah, 15, at Peninsula, Gaspe, Que.,

last fall, was completed today.

The panel of English-speaking
jurors was exhauste^ yesterday and
an additional group of 20 had to be

I called today.
Maud Ascah and her cousin. Mar

guerite Ascah, 18, disappeared on
August 31, 1933. For weeks a search
was made along the Gaspe coast and
eventually the body of Maud was
found floating in Gaspe Bay. A
foot, believed to be that of Mar
guerite also was found.
The Crown Prosecutor, Valmore

Bienvenue, K.C. outlined the case to
the jury, after which testimony was
heard. A large group of witnesses
had been called and it was expected
that the trial might be a lengthy :
one. i

CASE IS EXPLAINED 1
Mr. Bienvenue explained that

Maud Ascah ̂ and her cousin, 1
( Marguerite, nyere both residents of '
the little village of Penin^to^JBhere:
the accused, Phillips, resi^T with
his father, who kept a geneml store
and post office.
Mr. Bienvenue said that on the

night of August 31, Marguerite, ac-
i companied by her cousin, went to
visit friends on the eve of the

; former's departure for Quebec to
resume studies at the Commission
er's High School.
Phillips and a companion, James

Miller, accompanied the two girls to
the cottage occupied by their aunt.
Miss Flo Peters, and waited for them
outside the house. He said that the
"^rown would attempt to prove that
^hilllps was seen on the road with
le cousins around 10 o'clock and
'as the last seen with them before
neir disappearance.

iODY DISCOVERED OCT. 28

The first witness called by the
'rown at this morning's sitting was
eremiah Bond, of Peninsula, a

\isherman. Asked by the Crov.m
■rosecutcr whether on the morning
f October 28 last, anything unusual
ccurre-1 he replied that ^on that
noming he discovered a body in
bout three feet of water on the
each of Gaspe Bay.
"What did you do?"
"Well, I said to my boy that it

lust be the body of one of the
-scah girls."
"In what condition was the

ody?'' witness was asked.
"It was lying face down in the

cater."
"Was the body badly decom-

ored?"
"The greater part of the arms and

?gs were missing, and the chin was
unken into the chest."

"Do you remember the color of
tie dress on the body?"
"Yes, it was a sort of pea green."
"What did you do then?"
"I notified the Ascah families."

lODY IDENTIIFED.

"Did any member of the Ascah
amilies see the body?"
"Yes, Louis Ascah saw it and said

t was the body of his daughter."
"To whom did you surrender the

tody?"
"To Mr. Gauthier."
"You mean Detective Gauthier of

ne Provincial Police?"
"Yes."
Cros.s-examined by Dominique Le-

-esque, defence counsel, as to the
urrounding country and the situ-
tion of the shed of Austin Phillips,
..ccused's father, witness said that
he shed was about three-quarters
)f a mile from the spot where the
)ody was discovered.

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHS.

Mr. Bienvenu then produced aerial
photographs of the village of Pen
insula and asked witness to Indi-
.^ate to the jury the location of the
=;tore and residence of accused's
father, the shed o'wned by the elder
Phillip.ei and the spot where Maud
Ascah's body was found. Witness
pointed out each of the places men
tioned.

"Besides the body, did you find
anything else?"

"Yes. I found several bones."
At this juncture Mr. Lcvc.'5que for

defence, asked. "Are those bones
going to be produced " Mr. Bien
venue replying "No."

I  Judge Greenshields then remarked: j
I "I understand there is some distance
j between the Phillips' residence and
their store?"

_^ "Yes," answered witrsess.ir "I be- j'
Taeve there is a distance of a^out half I
4^ mile." •
DdSTECTIA'^E QUESTIONED.

The next witness called was Detec
tive R. Gauthier /of the Provincial
Police, who was questioned by Lu-
cien Cannon, K.C., for the Crown.

"I understand that in your-capa
city of provincial detective you went
to Peninsula in connection with the
Ascah case and took some pictures,
and are familiar with the territory."

Replying in the affirmative, wit-
ess produced a picture of Peninsula
district secured from the Department
of Lands and Forests, and pointed
out to the jury the residences of the
Ascah girls, the Phillips residence
and other spots having a connection
with the case, including the home of
Miss Peters, the Ascah cousins' aunt,
where the pair are said to have last
visited. Mr. Cannon asked witness
to produce a sketch he made of the
district, but defence objected on the
grounds that it was not accurate evi
dence, as witness was not an expert.

"During 25 years on the bench, one
of the best plans I have ever seen
was made by a man who was not an
engineer," said Chief Justice Greea-
fl hields, and permitted the produc
tion of the sketch.

Asked by Mr. Cannon whether he
could state the distance between the
residence of Miss Peters and ac
cused's shed shown on the sketch,
witness replied that it was exactly
1,921 feet.

Detective Gauthier was on the
stand when court recessed for lunch.

■ Witness Tells of Having
i  .Seen Accused After
I  Girls Vanished
I  QUEBEC, Feb. 21.—(C.P.) — Tes-
1 timony that Nelson Phillips was at
! his father's store at 9.30 p.m. on the
: night when Maud Ascah, 15, disap
peared at Peninsula, Que., wels given

; today by Harold Lemesurier as Phil-
; lips' trial on a charge of murdering
the girl continued.

!  Maud Ascah and her cousin. Mar-
! guerite Ascah, 18, disappeared A'^gust

31. Maud's body was found floating
in Gaspe Bay several weeks after-
wardi but the older girl's body was
not recovered.
-Lemesurier said that he had gone

to the store with several companions.
Phillips had told them he could not
serve them because his father, .Jus
tin Phillips, was down at "the point"
on the bay and the store was locked
up. Lemesurier declared that he had
seen nothing unusual about the little
fishing village when he passed
through it again about midnight.

Joseph Fisher told the jury that
he walked along the,,»Toad about 9:30
p.m. and saw two fig^,es on the road
in front of him.

One of the two got up and walked
away as be approached.

Camille Gagnier, a diver, said
that he had explored the bottom of
the bay at the request of the police
and had found two stones. One had
a groove cut in it and a piece of cord
wbls tied to it.

Miss Flo Peters testified that the
girls had visited her home on the eve
ning that they vanished and had
stayed until about 9:50 p.m.^-Shortly
after they left, she heard a si^eam.

Testifying as a Crown witnes'p Miss
Ascah yesterday told the jur^ that
she had seen, a flat- bottomed boat
in Gaspe* Bay on the nigh£ when
Maud 'Ascah and heg cousin Mar
guerite Ascah. 18, disappeared.

Opening his cross-examination to
day, Mr. Hudon asked; -X

"I understand that on theA. n-ight
of August 31, you were ill troixk 8.15
until 12 o'clock, and that you
awake?".

"Yes."
"Was the window open?"
"Yes. There was a screen on it. '*
"On a clear night can you hear the

sound of whistles blowing?"
"Yes. sometimes."
"On that particular night did you

hear any sound or cries?"
"No, not that I noticed."

NO EFFORT TO HIDE SELF

"Did. the person you saw walking jj
up the road make any attempt to '
hide or shield himself?"

"No." '
/ -VDid the girl carry a flashlight?"

''I didn't say it was a girl."
"Well, did the person carry a

flashlight?"
"Yes."
Camille Gagne, deep-sea diver, was

the next witness called by Crown
Prosecutor Valmore Bienvenue. K.C.
-"In your capacity as a deep sea .

diver, did you go to Peninsula durj'j
ing thfe month of November?" • !

"Yes, around the 24th of Novem-'
ber at the request of the provincial
police." .> _



Witnesses Tells of Hearing
Accused Confess to

His Father
QUEBEC, Feb. 22. — (C. P.) —

Testimony that Nelson Phillips had
admitted to his father he killed Mar
guerite Ascah, 18, and her cousin,
Maud Ascah, 15, was Introduced by
the Crown today as PhllUps' trial j
continued_on a charge of murd^fsring ;
the younger girl. • ' j
Irma Clarkj maid in tihei jfeome. of

Nelson Phillips, was thej^JT^st; wit
ness called when the hearing was re^
sumed today. «

Questioned by the Crown, Mis^
Clark testified that Phillips did not ;
eat breakfast on the morning afteb

i the disappearance of Maud and Jier
I older cousin Marguerite Ascah. jT

Accused, witness- said, had ̂ gone(
out early with his father to search
fOiT tte missing girls. He had dinner
about one o'clock after which he
gsrve her a bloodstained shirt to
^ j,/ —-•••——•

wash. He had not worked in hib
; father's store on the morning after

the girls' disappearance. ^
SEABCH FOB GIBLS ^

James Miller was recalled to the

stand. He told the court that on

September 1, the day after the girl'
cousins disappeared, he and Nelson

i Phillips searched for them from 10
i a.m. until 11.30 a.m. and that Phillips

i did not go to his father's store until
two or three o'clock in the afternoon.

!  Louis Bullard was the next wit
ness. He said that he had spoken to
Phillips about the missing girls two
weeks after the disappearance.
Witness remarked to Phillips that a
foot had been found on the beach
and he said Phillips replied that it
would be "too bad" if the body were
found because the anchorage be
longed to his father, sind as he-
(Nelson) was with the girls, he
might be blamed. „ - '
Narcisse Ripon, G-aspe, "was called.
"You were present at the coroner's

Inquest at Pence?" ^
"Yes."

OVEBHEABD CONVERSATION
"Did you overhear a conversation ;

between Nelson Phillips and his j
father?". j
"Yes. A short conversation." _]

,  '"'How did you hear it?" |
i  "I told Mr. Austin Phillips that If f
|he wanted to see his son he could do t
too, and Mr. Phillips entered the j
room where his son was. '
I  "What did he say when he went j
Into the room?" i
/ "He said to his son: 'Did you kill ■
those girls?' and Nelson Phillips re-!lled: "I did and don't know why

did it.' "
"Was anybody else there when ̂he
lade his statement?'*
"Yes. There were several police of-
icers." - -

Questioned by Dominique Le-
resque for the defence.
"After the coroner's inquest at

j'Perce, there were a large number of
( people going in and out of the room
,-in which Phillips was detained?"

"I don't know if there were a ,
plarge number; they were mostly po-
,aioe officers." ^
p Edmond Gagnon, Gaspe lawyer,
Hollowed Ripon to the witness stand
Hand was questioned ;"'..?ihciem
j Cannon, K.C. .
(J "Were you present-after Jthe-.-lh-
[huest at Perce?" , ^
kiT "Yes." " i Jijy ■
^"What did you see?"
IMPELLED BY CURIOSITY

"Well, more through curiosity
than anything else I wanted to see
Phillips. The officer of the Royal

I Canadian Mounted. Police wanted to
jstop me b t as I was a lawyer, he
let rae in."
"Who was in the room?
"The accused, his father and his

cousin. I don't know exactly what
the latter's name is."
"What did you hear?"
"I heard the father say either My

son, did you really do this?' or 'My
son, did you really kill the girls?. I
can't remember exactly what ii
was." -
"What did the accused reply.'
"He replied; 'Yes, father, but 1

don't know why'."
"Did anybody else say ,
"Yes, his cousin said^: ■'Why did

vou not tell us before?' " , ̂  ,
Corporal St. Pierre of the' Royal

Canadian Mounted Police was the ,
bext witness, followed by |
r.C.M.R officer, Constable RiouXs
^oth corroborated the evidence given ■'^oth cor
t

imEB

y RipoiRipon and Gagnon

Motion For Postponeiftent
Denied—^uiriming Up
1 Begins Today '
qIjebeC, Feb. 24.A-(C. P.)—Entry

I  into the record of an alleged cohfes-
'  sion made to- \ .poU?o by Nelson
Phillips, 18-yea)>caa. Gaspe youth,
was the feature yesterday of the
contiiiuation of Phftlips 'trial before,
a jiuty under Chief Justice R. A. K.
Greinshietds, Montreal. Phillips Is
dDhemged with the murder of Maud
Sscah, 15, .at Peninsula,-Gaspe.
: The confession, declared to have
been signed by the youth, was also
read at the inquest and at the pre
liminary hearing. It purported to
be a full account of how the two
girls were slain on the beach at Pen
insula, Gaspe; their holies, tied to
rocks, being thrown into the hay..
MAN OF MYSTERY.

The mysterious action of a. man
named Baker who is supposed to
have visited accused in the cells at
Gaspe and "pricked him with a pen,"
was told the court by Tbomberg
Phillips, cousin of accused.
Defence counsel: "Were you in the

room with Nelson Phillips after the
coroner's inquest at Gaspe on^ Nov
ember 7?' .
"Yes/ ■

"Did accused ma,ke any state-,
i ment?" ■ ' .-

"Yes." • ■ ■' ̂  *'
"What did he say?"

!  ̂'He said a man by the name ef
Baker entered his cell- on the pre
vious evening and pricked-Wm with
a pen." . .... ' ■ :' .
Lucien Cannon, ..K.C., Cro^ Pros

ecutor, interrupted to ask: "Did you
say pin or pen?' f-:~ '
"I said pen. That is what I titt-

derstood at least."/i i
At this . Juncture. MT.^M^on, de-j

fence counsel, asked,for a postppne-j
ment of Dieifrial.- He said he wanted]
to have Director Femand Duiteshej
and other Montreal police offloialsj
to testify ex-Tietective IJalonay,
branded as e. "stool pigeohjW l!a«|

■ been dismissed from the force. His
Inrdship ruled ggalnst him and the!
lawyer stated the defence Imdvno,
more witnesses to call.
Addresses to. the jury by counsel

I are expected to begin today.
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Gaspe Youth on Trial 111
Murder of Maud ''Xt-:

Ascah fX
QUEBEC, Feb. 26.—(C. P.)—When

the trial of Nelson Phillips, Penin
sula, Gaspe, was resumed today-

after Saturday's adjournment. Dr.
Eugene Pouliot, coroner of Gaspe,

was called to the stand by the de
fence. Coroner Pouliot presided at
the inquest held last November into

the death of 15-year-old Maud Ascah
in connection with which Phillips is

! standing trial on a murder charge,
j Dr. Pouliot was questioned by Guy
1 Hudon for the defence.
"You presided at the inquest held

at Gaspe on November 7?"
"Yes."

"Can you say if this document
was produced at the inquest?" show
ing him Phillips' alleged confession.
"Yes."

"Was it read to the Jury?"
"Yes."

"Did you speak to the accused be
fore the inquest?"
"Yes."

"What did he say to you?"
"He asked me what he ̂ ould do

after the inquest?"
"What did you tell him?^ ;'*
"I said that he would prpb'ahly

return to Perce."
"What did he say?" .
"He said he preferred to retyra

home."

Questioned by Hon. Lucien Can
non, K.C., for the Crown:
"Was • that befdre or after the in

quest?"
"Before." . '
David TOiliams, .manager of the

Canadian N^tiaqaH^ Telegraphs, was

then called by the defence, and pro
duced a copy of a telegram sent by
Detective J. Aubin to Louis and
Albert Ascah. on September 7. In
the telegram Detective Aubin ad
vised the fathers of the girls i,hat
their daughters had been seen in a
sedan near Matane.

Michael Mullins, ferry owner, and
Francis Smith, operator of the ferry
between Peninsula Point and Gaspe,
testified it would take about 25
minutes to go from the point to the
lighthouse by rowboat.
This evidence was corroborated by

Neil Ascah, son of the late John
Ascah, keeper of the lighthouse for
16 years.
"Do you know of the rowboat

owned by Austin Phillips?"
"Yes."

"Is it an old or new boat?"
"Very old."
"Does it leak?"

"Yes."

"Mr. Ascah, did you ever see chil
dren playing on the beach near the
bay?"
"Yes."

PLAY BARE-FOOTED.

"Did the children play bare
footed?"

"Yes."

"Did they ever cut themselves?"
"Yes."

what?'

broken bottles and clamB.'^^gajc
„ „ the night of August 31, o^'Xae
r^g of September 1, di^-gcsu see
%cused?"
fes."
hen did you see him?"

"Around 2 o'clock in the morning."
"Where did you see him?"
"At our house."
••With whom did he arrive at your

housef*
"With two other men."
"Where did you go?"
"We went to Fame Point."
"How far is that Peninsula?"
"About 32 miles."

1 SENT TELEGRAMS

"What did you do there?"
I  "We sent two telegrams."
"Where to?"

"One to Quebec and another to
Campbellton."
"Where did you have breakfast?"
"At Fame Point."

"At what time did you return to
Peninsula?"

"At eight o'clock."
"Where did you leave the ac

cused?"

"At our house."

"Where did he go?" .
"I don't know, I left the house."
Louis Bullard of Peninsula testi

fied that he had a conversation with
jaccitsed some time after the girls
disappeared, and that Phillips had
toldy him tliat it was a "strange
thing where the girls had gone to."
Mf^s Nita Patterson said that she

met Phillips around five o'clock in
the afternoon of September 1, the
day after the disappearance of Maud
and Marguerite Ascah, and she and
two other girls drove with him for
nearly an hour while he was deliv
ering meat.

GOOD CHARACTER CLAIMED

Rev. Mr. Ward and Miss Bert
Coffin, school teacher at Peninsula,
testified that Phillips was a boy of
^ood character and enjoyed a good
reputation. He was liked by all his
companions in Peninsula, they said.
Mrs. Austin Phillips, stepmother of

accused, was then called to the stand
by the defence.
"Were you at home on the night

of August 31?"
"Yes."

"At what time did Nelson come
home?"

"At 10.30 by our time."
"What do you mean by your

time?"

"Well our clock was 15 minutes |
fast." I
"What did he do when ha came |

home?"

"He had something to eat."
"Had the maid gone to bed when

he came home?"

"She had gone to her room."
WAS OUT DURING NIGHT

"At what time did he go out
again?"
"Around two o'clock."
"At what time did he come back?
"Around eight o'clock next morn

ing/^

"When did you see him again,"
"Between one and two o'clock."
"Where?"

"At the store."
"What was he doing?"
"He was preparing meat to be de

livered during the afternoon."
"On the night of August 31 did

accused appear nervous or excited?"
"No, he was quite natural."
Louis Ascah, father of Maud

Ascah testified that he had seen
accused on the night of August. 31 1
when they searched for the missing '
girls and he appeared quite natural.
'Harold Roberts, of Cap aux l^s,
was then called by defence and
questioned by Mr. Hudon.

CALLED TO HUNT GIRLS

"On the night of August 31 were
you called?"
"Yes."

"By whom?"
"Mr. John Ascah."
"What for?"

"To help look for the girls."
"Did you look for them?"
"Yes. We got our truck and drove

up and down the road."
"What time was it when you got

back?" I
"It was daybreak." |
"Did you notice anything particu

lar on the road?" |
"Yes."

"What?"

FOOTPRINTS IN ROAD

"I saw footprints?"
"What kind?"
"Women's."

"Where did you see them?"
"On the side of the. road from

Miss Flo Peters' house down to the
home of Roland Miller."

"How many were there?"
"Two."

"What kind of footprints were
they?"
"One appeared to be .the print of

what we call a running-shoe, and
the other that of an ordinary shoe."
"Were there any men's foot

prints?"
"No."
This testimony was corroborated

by Wilfrid Roberts, a brother of the
previous witness, and recess was
taken for lunclu
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The above sketches were made | who tfoiind the body of Mande As-'
by ar. artist duriag^ the trial of' ^ore of GaS;pe Bay; 3. '
Nelson Phillips at Quebec aty' P®--

,  . . ' kee who was active in the case; ;The sketches from left, to n^h^ | Frank Roberts who found ome of i
upper row first are as follows:-^ the esdiibits, a shoe; Dr. Rosariol
Jeremie Bond, Peninsnla fisherman Fontaine, Medico L^:al expert who!

penformed the autopsy on the body
of Maude Ascah and who made ot
her examinations; Lewis Ascah,
father of Maude Ascah. and flnaiiy
Albert Ascah, brother of Lewis
and father of Margaret, the other
missing; gtri-



"How many times did you go un
der water?"

SEVERAL DESCENTS MADE

"Over a period of four or five days
I went down several times, depend
ing on the weather."
■' ..".■V\^ere did you dive?"

!"In^Gaspe Bay, in front of the
residence and store of Austin Phll-

•^^How far out from the shore did
you dive?"

"About 800 or 900 feet."
."How deep was the water there?"

;  "About 15 feet."
i  ■ "Did you find any thing on the
I  bottom of the bay?"

STONES FOUND AT BOTTOM.

"Tes." I found two stones."
"Will you look at these stones and

tell us if they are the ones you
I  found?"

"Yes, they are."
"Will you tell us whether there is

anything peculiar about one of these
stones?"

■ "Yes, there was a piece of cord tied
to one of them."

"Is there anything particular about
the stone itself?"

i  "Yes, a groove seems to have been
I cut in It." [
'  "What kind of a bottom is there
•(to Gaspe Bay?"
j  -"It has a sandy bottom."
I  "When you were under water, did
! you see any other rocks or stones on
j the bottom?"

"No, I did not,"
The witness was cross-examined by '

Dominique Levesque concerning the I
■ currents and tide, but Gagne said |
1  that he had not taken any observa-1
'  tions concerning these facts.
' COUSIN OF GIRLS ON STAND,
j  The next witness was Miss Mildred
! Ascah, a cousin of the dead girls,
j  "On the night your cousins dis- ,
' appeared did you have an occasion to,:
: go to the store of Austin Phillips'''';.]

"Yes.V
'\"At what time " ' jl
■'.'After supper." , : .. 4

.  "'At what 'time did you have sup-1
per?"

!  "Early, about 5.30 o'clock."
.' "Whom did you see there?"

"Austin Phillips."
"Did you see your cousins that

night?"
.  "Yes." •

"They were going up the road?"
"Were they alone?"
"Yes." -
"In what direction were they go

ing?"
"West."
"Was that in the direction of the

residence,of Miss Flo Peters?"
"No, in the opposite direction." .■
Miss 'Winnifred Ascah, a sister of

Maud Ascah, testified that she ac-
. companied her'uncle, Albert Ascah,
on a search rfor the girls on the
night of August 31.

1  "Where did you go. at first?"
'  "To the residence of Miss Flo

Peters."
"And the girls were not there?" "

'  .'-'No, Miss Peters spoke to us
rihrouph the window."
s "Where did you go^lhen "
t - "To the residence of Austin
^Phillips."
1  "What made you go there?"

■  "To inquire if Nelson was home?"
V  "Why did you do that?"
I "Because I had heard the girls
tay that they were going to meet
■lie boys."
l.,"To whom did you speak?"
I "To Austin Phillips."
B'IDid you see or hear Nelson Phil-

K.'"Around what time was that?"
■ "Around 12.30." ^
■^LSON SEEN AT STORE
R'farold Lemesurier, of Gaspe, tes-
*|ed that on August 31 he and a
■j^ber of companions called at the
Bipre-of Austin Phillips at 9.30 in
■ ̂ ar to secure some bread. Nelson
■ Ihillips was alone at the store at
■ he time, and he told them that he
Kiuld not give them any bread, for

store was locked and his father|Bis down at the point. The witness
he did not notice anything outH|tbe way when returning home

rdftl-Gaspe that night around 12
I'clock.

Joseph Fisher, Peninsula, laborer,
'aid that while walking along the
load around 9,30 on the night of ;
-lugust 31, he saw two figures on. the !
ride of the road ahead of him, and
hat as he approached, one of the
■•ersons-got up and walked down the
■oad.
"Was the other person still on the '

ide of the road when you passed?"
"Yea." ;
"Who was it?" i
"James Miller." ' ■ i
^is evidence was corroborated by i
J^and Mrs. Roy Clyde, who were j
lying on the road just behind I
^®Ph Grazer. They also identified ;
j® person sitting on the side of the j

as James Miller.

if UL Made by cousins
Flo Peters was the next j

yoivn witness.
t Did the Ascah cousins call on you
Ute night of August 31?" • j,

Wp'ound what'ti'me."" ''
Wear 9:30."

long?"

C  they leave?"At 10 minutes to ten."
b3w_do you remember what time

fey len"'they left, did anything hap- '

heard &*]>"ful scream."
ilSlniiffTBfiiii * ""•*—"" i

He said that Phillips went over to
an autonjobile which was also parked
in front of the store, but he could
not say whether the accused spoke
to the people in the car or not.

Testifj-ing that Maud Ascah's
skull had been fractured apparentlv
by a blunt instrument, Dr. Rosarlo
Fontaine, Montreal medico-legal ex
pert, told the court yesterday of the
autopsy ■n'hich he performed on the
girl's body at Gaspe. The body, he ■
said, bad been in the "water for a •
considerable time; the foot that had
been found, he testified, had in all
likelihood been in the water for six
weeks.

BLOODSTAINS ON BOARD
Producing a board which appeared '

to be a seat from a boat, Lucien '
Cannon, K.C., associate prosecutor, '
asked witness whether he had noted •'
any particular marks on it. Dr. Fon- :
taine testified that bloodstains had
been found on the board.

After Identifying her daughter's
brown shoe, Mrs. Ascah also recog- ;
nized a brown coat as that worn bv
Maud the last time that she had
seen her—August 31, 1933. Witness
said that her daughter would have
been 15, years old on September 15'

'  last.
"On the night of August 31 did

Maud have supper at home?" the
Crown Prosecutor asked. '

'  "Yes, shortly after 5 o'clock." I
"Did you see Marguerite Ascah

that night?" j
"Yes." ' I
"How old was Marguerite?" I
"She was 17." '
"Where did Maud go to school?"' i
"In Peninsula." fGaspe).
"And Marguerite?" :
"In Quebec." < |
"What time did they leave your |

home?" ;
"About 10 minutes to seven."
"Where were they going?" j
"To visit Marguerite's relatives." ■
"V/as that the last time you saw I

your daughter?"
"Yes." \
Witness then identified the brown

shoe and thq brown coat as belong
ing tp Maud. Another white shoe
shown hery she believed to be one of ;

I Marguerite Ascah's. I

"A human scream, which then was
muffled."

"How long after the girls left did
you hear the scream?"

"About five minute.s."
"Had the girls time to reach the

beach when you heard the cry?"
"No."
"Did anybody el.se hear the cry?"
"Yes, Miss Jessie Hall, of Mont

real."
"What did she think it was?"
"She thought it was a human err,

but as she was very nervous, I toid
: her that it must be that of a bird or
: an animal." .
I  This evidence was corroborated by
[ Miss Hall.
I YOUNG FHILLIPS NERVOUS
'• Theodore Pare, of Cap-aux-Os,

Gaspe, testified that around 9.45
p.m., train time, he and two com
panions stopped at the store of
Austin Phillips, but were told by
Nelson Phillips that he could not
serve them for his father had gone
down to the point. He said that
Nelson appeared to be nervous and
excited, and gazed at them for some
time before speaking. . •
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w  jj^^fqi^ctiiient Read
(Urging Phillips

"-qji.the 31st day Wj
1933, Spiirdered Maud As-|

i cah,'^daughter of Louis Ascah, df;
[Peninsula, Gaspe, was then read to |
[ the jury by CSharles Gendron, Clerk
of the Peace.
Before Vahnore Bienvenue, K.C.,

Grown Prosecutor, began his ex
pose of the case to the jury, Dom-
iniqiie Levesque, K. C., defence
lawyer, made application that
Cro^ Prosecutor's remarks 1m

■ taken down in shorthand, and this
application was granted by the
Chief Justice.

History of Crime

Mr. Bienvenue explained that
Maud Ascah, 15 years of age, and
her cousin. Marguerite, 18 years
of age, were both residents of the
little village of Peninsula, where
the accus^, Phillips, resided with
his. father, who kept a general
store and Post Office.
He said that on the night of

August 81st, Marguerite, accom
panied by her cousin, went to visit
several friends, as Mhrgruerite was
to shortly leave for this city, to
resume her studies at the Commis
sioners' High School.

Phillips and a companion by the
name of Jaunes Miljer, accompani
ed the two girls on a visit to the
residence of Miss Flo Peters, but
did not enter with'them, but wait
ed on the ibad.

(He said the Crown would at
tempt to prove that Phillips was
seen on the road with the girls

; around ten o'clock, and that he'
(  .. . . ^
as the last one seen with theni"'
:ive.

;  'Recounts Finding of Body

The first witness called by the
itown was Jeremiah Bond, of Pe-
asula, Gaspe, who said his trade
IS fishing. Asked by Crown Pro-

i outor if on the morning of Octo-
i r 28 th, last, ansrthlng unusual
I'curred, he said that he discover-
r* a corpse in about three feet of
i jiter near the shore Of Gaspe Bay. \
i?:"What did you do?" ■
"Well said to my boy that it

jiSt be the body of one of the
eah girls."

,, In what condition was the
i|;dy?"

i Sit was lying face down in the
ijter." , -
'jWas the bbdy decomposed?
^he greater part of the arms
» legs were 'missing, and her

"W as sunken into her chest "

ma. It wa* sort « *

fe Mr. GW'""'
^

t "Yes?' - '— ^

;  Cross-examined by Dominique!
Levesque as to the surroimdingj
country and the situation of the j
shed bf Austin Phillips, father of
the accused, the witness said that
the shed' was about three-quarters
of a mile from 'the spot where the
body was discovered.

Mr. Bienvenue then produced
photographs taken from an air
plane, of the Village bf Peninsula,
and asked the witaess tb indicate
to the jury the location of the
store and residence of the accus
ed's father, the shed belonging to
Phillips' father and the spot where
the body was fotmd.
"Besides the body did ybu find

anyttiing else?"
"Yes. I found several bcmes."

^ Mr. Levesque: "Are these 'bones
i gioing to be produced ?"

Mr. Bienvenue: "No."
Mr. Justice Greenshields: "I un

derstand that there is some dis
tance between the Phillips' resid
ence and their store?"
The witness: "Yes. 1 believe:

there is a distance of about half j
a mile." , j

Detective Gauthier

^e next witness was Detective
Gauthier, bf the Provincial Police,
who was questioned by Lucien
Cannon, K. C.
"I understand that in your cap-

, acity of Provincial detective you
' ̂'ent to Peninsula ■ in connection

■ •■h the Ascah case and you took
'  " ;e pictures and are familiar

■y, y . the .territory,
-  it'.yr jVjitness than produced a/

-e- 'bf the Peninsula localitj
'which he secured from the Depart
ment of Lands and Forests, and
he also indicated to the jury bn..
the picture the residence of the
Ascah ilrls, the residence of Phil
lips, and other points of interest in
the case, including the house of
Miss Flo Peters, where the cous
ins paid their last visit. Mr. Can
non then asked the witness to pro
duce a sketch which he had made
bf the dsitrict, but the defence' ob
jected on the grounds that it was
not the best evidence, as the wlt^
neas was not an expert. _

"During 25 years on the Bench,
one of the best plans I have ever
seen was made by a man who was
not an engineer," aald the Chle^
Justice, as he permitted the prod,
uction of the Sketch.

Asked by Mr. Cannon If h«
could state the dlstanc*^ between |
the .. residence tS . , ^^®ter8, j
and &e Phillips' she(J" shb-wm on
the sketch, the witnessfeplied that
it was exactly 1,921 feet.

Frank Roberts, farmer, of Pen
insula, followed Detective Gauthier
on the witness stand, and was
questioned by Mr. Lucien Cannon. !

f  Found Shoe on Beach

"During the month of Octbber,
last, did you find anything on the
beach?"

"Yes. I foimd a shoe."
I  *1s this the shoe you found
i (showing him a shoe) ?"
j  "Yes."
i  "D® you shovr the shoe to any
body?" J

!  "Yes, 1 showed it to Louis As-
I cah, and he claimed it belonged to
his daughter."

"Where did you find the shoe?" ,
"At a place called the creek.
The shoe was produced as an

exhibit by the Crown.
Mr. Hudbn then showed the wit

ness a map and indicated a m)ot
called Ascah Brook, and asked if:
this was the place where he found
the shoe, and the witness replied
in the afiimative, explaining ' that [
the creek was also known imder
that name.

Farmer Found Foot
Edward Miller, farmer, also* of

Peninsula, testified concerning the
finding of a" fbot on the beach near
the property of Capt. John Ascah.

He said he discovered the foot
on October 21st., and that he no-|

* tified Louis Ascah, who said he.
thought it was his daughter's fobt.

Tuesday. Aftemoou
Dr. Rosario Fontaine testified

Maude Ascah had died from a
fractured skull and that she was
dead when body thrown into bay.

Jeremiah Bond testified to find
ing the body of Maude Ascah and
also a shoe.

Mrs. Louis Ascah; mother of
the murdered girl told of her
daughter leaving home for the
last time about 6.50 p.m. She
cognized a brown coat and a shoe
as worn by her daughter on the
night at her disappearance.

Louis Ascah, father of Maud
said that he became , alarmed
when has daughter did not return
at midnight. Along with his
■brother, Albert, Austin Phillips
and N^on Phillij® they searched
for the girls that night.

When asked if Nelson Phillips
gave any Information during the
search the witness said he did not
remember him saying anything.

Mrs. Albert Ascah told of her;
daughter leavng home after sup
per to visit relatives.

Miss Flora Ascah, an aunt of
Margfuerite's, was the next wit-1
ness called by the Crown, and
was questioned by Hon. Mr. Can
non.

"You are an aunt of Marguer
ite Ascah?"

"Yes."
"You live with Albert Ascah?"
"Yes."
"On the night of August 31st

did you have an early supper?"
"Yes."
"Did your supper inconveni

ence you that night?" i
"Yes, I had an attack of indi

gestion?"
"From the window of your'

room were you able to see out to
the Bay?"-

"Yes."
"It was a clear night, , Au^st

31st?" , ' , ^
"Yes. it was a moonlight

night." '
"When you looked out the win

dow. did you see anything on the
Bay?"

I  "Yes, I saw two boats."



boats?" . 0 ^
■  "No. f. d6n't know mucb abbiffl
ships, but ' the smaller of the twci,:
was what we call a 'flat'. '

"Was the smaller boat .moving
in the Bay^" ^ ■
"No. It was stopped." j
"Bi what position was the boat

from the place you were?" ^
"It was in front of tbe house."
"The boat came in toward tiie

shore." ,
"Did you see the boat land?"
"No. Trees hid it from my

view."

"Toward whet place was the
bokt directed when' you last saw
it?" '
"Near the shed-owned by Phil

lips."
"Did you see a man coming up

from the shore?"
"No."

"Ddd you see anybody come up
from the shore?"

"1 saw a person come up but I
could not tell you if it, was a
man." *

1  "Did you see anybody on the
■highway?"

"Yes."
• "Where?"
"Right in front of our house.'''< j
"In what direction was the per

son going i
- "He was going what we call'
down the road?"

"In what directi<m is -that?"
"Towards the Phillips'>^g|id-

•ence." ' '
Mr. Justice Greenshields ■

adjourned the Court untU t-tr
o'clock Wednesday morning". I

Wednesday . , '
■i Miss Flora Ascah, an aunt bf
Marguerite Ascah, again took the
witness stand and was cross-ex
amined by Guy Hudon, defence
counsel, when the thrial of Nelson
Phillips entered on third day be
fore a jury under Chief 'Justice
Greenshields, in Court of King's
Bench, this morning. Miss Ascah
in her testimony yesterday after
noon declared having seen a flat-
bottomed boat on Gaspe Bay on
the night the Ascah cousins dis
appeared.

"I understand that on the night
J' ot August 31st, you were,ill from'
9.15 until 12.00 o'clock, and that

I you were awake?"
5  ."Yes.",

'  "Was the window bp en?" ;V
'  ' "Yes, . "There was a screen on

"On a clear night Can you hear
-the sound of whistles blowing?"
,  . "Yes. Sometimes." '
fv,:"On that particular night did
,you hear any sound or cries ?"

"No. ■ Not that I floticed." . " . j
jjf 'lDid the person you saw walking
?up the road make any attempt to,
bide or shield himself?"

i- '"Did the girl carry a flashlight?"
v''j"X didn't say it was a girl." I
! "Well did the person carry a
'flashlight?" , '
"  "Yes.": ■
a-

Diver Potuid Roped Stone : ,
Ij'Camllie Gagne^'i fleep-sek -i dlver^
Jwas tbe .next, witness, called , by
f Ctown Prosecutor . Valinore Bien-
Svenue, K.-C. . , iih'f';. ■ 7'
4i_"In your capacitY.as7a:dekp-sea
liaiver,- .dld YOU go to Peninsula, dur-
ling the -month of,,November?" , ,
fe''"Yes,': around the 24th of Novl
I;ember at the request of ; thC Pro-

'  , 1 . 1 . 1 TV t: , M

period-. .Sf-'four or' five-'
down several times,;

on the weather."
^  lA, lere did yoif dive ?"

qp Gaspe Ba,y. in frbnt of the
rcTi nee and score of Austin
pr 1 _ s." i

"Kow far from the shore did
you dive?"

"  "About 800 or 900 feet." J
"How deep was the water there?"
"About fifteen feet."
"Did you find anything on the

bottom bf the Bay?"
"Yes. I found two stones." '
"Will you look at these stOnes

and tell us if they are the ones you
found ?"

"ifes. They are. "
"Will yxju tell us if there, is any

thing particular about bne of these
stones."

"Yes. There was a piece of cord
tied to one of them.

"Is there anything particular
about the stone itself?"

"Ye.?. A groove seems to have
been cut in it."

Sandy Bottom in Bay
Both stones were produced by

the Crown.
"What kind of bottom is there

to Gaspe Bay?"
"It has a sandy bottom."
"When you were under water,

did you see any other rocks or
stones on the bottom?"

"No. I did not."
The witness was cross-examined

by Dominique Levesque concerning
the currents and bide, but Gagne
said that he had not taken any
observations concerning these
facts.

The ne.xt witness was Miss
Mildred Ascah, a cousin of the
victims.

"On the night your cousins dis
appeared did you have an occasion
tb go to the store of Austin Phil
lips."

"Yes."
"At what time?"
"After supper."
"At about what time did you

have supper?"
"Early. About 5.30 o'clock"
"Whom did you see there?"
"Austin Phillips."
"Did you see your cousins that

night?"
"Yes, they were going up the

road."
,  "Were they aiontr?."

"Yes."

"In what direction were they
Jibing?"

"West."
Not Going Towards Aunt's

"Was that in the direction of
the residence of Miss H. Peters?"

"No. In the opposite direction."
Miss Winnifred Ascah, a sister

of Maud Ascah, testified that she
accompanied her rmcle, Albert As
cah, on a search for the girls bn
the night of August 31st.

"Where did you go first?"
"To the residence of Miss H.

Peters."
"And the girls were not there?"
"No. Miss Peters spoke to us

through the window."
"Where did you gb then?"

"To the residence of Austin Phil-
Hps."
.  'IWlhat made you go there?"

"To inquire if Nelson was
borne ?"

"Why did you do that?" j
■; Girls Were to Meet the Boys .1
"Because I had heard the glrlaSf

say they were going to meet the
. bbya." . 1"To whom did you speak?" ; "Tj

"To Austin Phillips."
"Did you see or hear .Nelson

Phillips?"
"No.' ^ ' ■
"About what time was that?"
"Around 12.30."
Harold Lemesurier, of JJaspe,

testified that on the 31st. August
he and a number of c'ompanions
called at the store of Austin Phil
lips at 9.30 in order to secure some
bread. Nelson Phillips was alone
at the store at the time, ami he

I told them that he could not give
i them any bread as the store was
locked and his father was d'own at
the Point. The witness said he d'd
not notice anything out-of-the-way
when returning home from Gaspe
that night around twelve o'clock.
.  Joseph Fraser, laborer, of Pen
insula, said that / while ■ walking
along the road around 9.30 on the
night of August 31st, he saw two
figures on the side of the road
ahead of him, and that as he ap
proached, one of the persons got
up and walked down the road. |

"Was the . other person still on
the side of the ibad when you
passed?" '

,  ."Yes.", , ,V. ■ ■ I
- "Who was it?" ' |

I."James Miller." i ' j
This evidence was corroborated

by Mr. and Mrs. Roy Clyde, who
were walking on the road just be
hind Fraser. They also identified
the person sitting on the side of
the road as James Miller. i
:  flVHss FTo Peters was the -, nextj
Crown witness. , ■ , !
65 Did the Ascah cousrtns call on
you on the night of Augqist 31st.

''o^."Yes."
"Around what time ?V .

.i- 'iNear 9.80."
;f4"Pid they stay very long."'- '
yf*'No." , \ ;)

,■ ■■- "At what time did thev leavt'?"



>. Mand Asked th<l5>«iie !
"Because Maud asked, the; time.'

before they left." ' ,.'
•'After they left, did" anything

happen?"
"Yes." '
"What was it ?"
"I heard an awful scream?"
"What kind bf a. scream?"
".A human scream, which then

was muffled."

"How long: after the girls left
did you hear the scream?"
".About five minutes."
"Had the yirls time to reach the

beach when you heard the cry?"
MT.r .. f

.»'i A'.

"Did anybody else hear the cry?"
"Yes. Miss Jessie Hall, of Mon

treal."

"What did she think it was?"
"She thought it'was a human;

cry, but as she was very nervous, j
I told her it must be a bird or an:
animal."

This e^vidence was corroborated
by Miss Hall.
" Theodore Pare, of C<ap-aux-03,'
Gaspe, testified that around 9.45,
train-time, he and two companions
stopped at tha store of Austin
Phillips, but were told by Nelson
Phillips that he c'ould not serve
theni'as his father had gone do-wn
to the Point. He said that Nelson
appeared to me nervous and ex-;
cited, and gazed at them for some;
time before speaking. He saidi
Phillips went over to an automo-i
bile which wa^ al^ parked in I
front of the store, but be could not j
say whether the accused spoke to |
the people in the car or not. |
Onias Bemier, of Cap-au-Os,;

Gaspe, testified that he found a..
bracelet on the beach in front of -
the Phillips home, and turned it
over to Mr. Austin Phillips, father
ot the accused, who in turn gave-it
to Mrs. Ascah. The latter did nbt
identify it as belonging to Mar-
gurite, and did not give much at
tention to it. She kept the brace-;
let at home

When court resumed yesterday
afternoon. Austin C-assidy, of Cap-
au-Os. whP was with. Theodore
Pare when he called at Phillips'
store around 9.45 o'clock on the i
night of August Sls.t, corroborated
the evidence given by his compan
ion at the morning Sitting. He
said that PhiUips appeared to be
a "little excited."*
"When ybu saw Phillips, ap

proach , was he coming from the i
direction of Miss Flo . Peter's j
house?" , i j
"Yes." •- i
"A day or so after that did you

have the occasion of seeing Fhil-
I'ipse" ,
"Yea."
'*HDw many days after that did

you see him?" ;
"About two or three days."
"What did he do at your house?"

1  "He came to sell some meat"
!  "Did he do or say anything;
else?" i
"Yes, he asked my father toi

help and search the -wbods for thej
girls." '•• I

I  Witness was then cfoSs-examin-l
ed by Dominique Levesque. 1
"You knew that Phillips sold

■ meat?"

"'Yes.'*

■' ".And that lYas why.he called at
■your home?" ,:  ,"Yes." ' 'A' -

■ "It .was after he and your ifa-
; ther discussed the sale of m bat,
that your father asked him about

I the girls?" , ,, . A ,
1  . "Yes."-.;, ; J

"ou said that Phillips said
'  i.Hithing about a letter. Did he

. nti.cn to whom the letter was
iddressed or who had sent it?"

"No, he did not." • * |
Chester Coull, conductor of New

Carlisle, testified that on the night
of August 31st. the train which he
was operating passed Sandy Bay
at five minutes tb ten. This was
the train which was seen across
the bay by Pare and Cassidy, when
they stopped at Phillips store and
spoke to him on the night of the
tragedy. i;

i  James Miller, questioned by Val-
more Bienvenue:

i  "You live in Peninsula?"
;  "Yes."

•i.'What do you do?"
"I'm a sort bf a farmer.''

[  "A'ou live with your father?"
"Yes." , ■ 1
"What does your father'do?". C;
"He is a sea captain."

I  "Do you know Nelson Phillips?"
1 ' • "Yes." ■ : I

"You used, to go bltit with him?"
.. . "Yes." A;: . ■■ ■;;■ . ■ ..-J'
'"Did you.* meet i'liim during tihfe
day of Augiist ^Ist?"

"No, not during, the day."

V "".Tn
."Who was he with?" I
■"With Maud and Marguerite;

Ascah." ■ }
"What did you do then?" j
"I walked down the road with,

them." I
"Where were they going?" j
"To Flo Peters place." . I
"How long did it take you to ,

raech Miss Peters?" ' ■ i
"About five^minutes."
"Did you remember what the

conversation was about during
that time?" j

I  ".I don't know exactly."
"Tell us in a general way,

i please?"
1  "Well, I remember there was a
' discussion between Marguerite and;
Nelson." i
"Do'you remember what the dis-j

cussion was about?" ■
"Marguerite was trying to get

Nelgon to tell her a story, and he I
; refused." i
I  "What kind of a story was it?"'

"It was a story about ,Maud." -
"After you left the girls, what

I did you do?"
t  "We walked up the road a bit';
and we sat down on the side of'

j the ditch."
i  "How long did you stay there ?" i

"Five minutse I wbuld say."

i  "What did you talk abouFP ;
"We were talking about Marg-i

uerite going away. Nelson was!
saying how dull it would be. Wei
would have no more bonfires onj
tbe beach. i

"Was , Marguerite going away
sobn?" , 1.^

"Yes, she i , w'as to return to
school .within a coui)le of days." ;

"Did anyboy come along i while]
you were'sitting there?" ^ 3

"Yes. Mr. and Mrs Roy Clydej
and Joseph. Fraser and his son." ,j

"What did . Phillips db before]
these people passed?" , .j

"He got up and walked down the
road." .|

. "Did he give any explanation 'be-j
fpre he left?" , , . .. .. j"Yes. ,. He said he felt tired .1^
and that he had to go doym. apd
bail out his flat, and that then ha
was going home to bed." . j

"Hbw far ahead of the i^Mers
and Clydes was Phillips when , M
left you?"

"Aibout 250 feet." . '
.  "Did you remain where, ybi

; were?" , v ...<
.  ''Yesj'.!C':f';;Jrk:-. ' , ■ viQiii;:;.];''''"]:!J;

I ' ■ "Did, yoii ^y' hello to* thd' pebpii
"when,they passed?" :• , • . j ;

. "Yes.";
- : "What dia.ybu'dd then?"

!',v;;':"I, wen|;'home.'?._;,..;
yoir Jiear .Shout'^ifth't

r^rls'-di'sappearance?" , i-',' -i
"'.lihe next m'orning.'J ' ' '"AiSI

i^?" ■
:  "The same morning.'" .

•  ' "At what time?" " .
"Between, nine and ten."
"Where ?"
"At the store."
"Did you speak with

Phillips."
"Yes."
"What did you say to bin
"I asked him if he had

down tb bail out the boa
night before, and. he repKed
he had."

Justice Greenshields; "W.
you ask him that?"

"Because he had told m
night before he was going

"Did you doubt his word?
"No."
By Mr. Bienvenue;
"Did you speak -with !

Philips about the case somi
later?"

"Yes. Several weeks latei
"Was it after the foot

found?"
"Yes." .

■  "What did Phillips say?"
"He said he wondered if it

be bad for us."
"What did he mean by 'us
"He and I, I suppose."*
"I imderstand that both y<

Phillips were summoned as
nesses at the inquest"

"Well the first Inquest
was to have been held at Pe
la was pbstponed."

j- "Did vou see him that da>
"Yes."



I'Did you speaJc to him?"
'Yes."

'What did you say?"
'I said I wondered if the body

Ktould be shown, i said I didn't
l^ant to see it."
I "What did Phillips say?"
"He said he didn't care."
"Some time later, 1 understand,

you were shown a bracelet?"
"Yes." .
"Where did you see it?"

.1 "At Austin Phillips' store."
"Wh'o had the bracelet?"
"Mr, Austin Phillips."

|i "Did Nelson Phillips speak to
^^u^about it?"
®"What did he say?"
P"He asked me if it belonged to
mrguerite Aseah?"
-"^"What did you say?"
idF"! said I didn't think so."
^ ' Did any one tell you where the
I  elet was found?"

A thinlc I was told it was found
by a Mr. Onias Bernier at Cap-au-
Os. I ^
"Who fold you Uiat?"
"J. believe it was Nelson Phillips "
"Are you sure?" ■
"No."

^r. Justice Green-shields: "How
Question of the bracelet;

we up. Who first spoke about I

I ̂  don't know." I
|5Vas It Nelson Phillips?" . ■ '
f Jib."

' jvjVell, if it wasn't Philips, can
jWM imagine who it was?"
"No. I can't remember"
Miller will be questioned by the

defence in rebuttal.
The next Crown witness was

Onias Bernier, who told of finding
the bracelet on the beach in front
of the Phillips residence. '
"Did the accused and his father

go to see you ?"
.  "Yes."

"What abibut?"JV. " V-'-
I'The bracelet."^^ .
A Did you show It to him?" .
fYes." I
J Whert this occurred was it long

you found the bracelet?"
^^Dout a month."
Hl^vhat did he do with the brac-
;let?" :
"The father tried* it on, and then

lassed it to Nelson, who Itooked at
t." , : • . '
"What did Nelson say ?"
"He said: "This is not it. There

3 no sand on it'." i
"What did he do with the brace-

et then?"
"He took it with him, saying

that he would show it to Mrs. As-
fah, and if it was not the right
me, he would-bring it iback.!'
V "As a matter of fact, did he
iring it back?" . -
;,"Nd." -
f. 'n*^..evidenc-e was corroborated
I ik-V? Ja. Bemi .-r, who was present!

the Phyiips visited!

I't 'T'lTie witness was then cross-ex-.|
pmined by Cuy Hudon for the derij
tenece ' . , j f'!
-i" "Did ybu'not see the 'bracelet!

a wh't '^-iccscs. atid sS. i
|i£!l thit ̂  he ."-'d

y .tt ever sec that braceief

I "1 saw a' bracelet,'-but' I : can.'t'
swear tbat it was my'daughters.'' i

■ . ."'WTio ■ showed It to you?'' ' ''' '
'• ''."Mr. Austin'Phimps.''- i> '" ' -!
:' ''Was it long, before the body of
Maud was found that he showed it

'do yOU?!i,''A''!' '
ii'.i'Yes; *' Quite some' time." '
|3|.;"Dld, ybuikeep'-tMS- brapelet?":; ■

you spea^ ,gjbout;' it tonthe
'police officers?''' ■ ■,

,  ."No, because the.one my daugh
ter had w&s white whUe the one

'Mr.' Phillips .'.showed me was - a
sort of brown. I put It away in my
robm and did'not pay great atten-
idion to it." ■-
I, -"You did hot give it back-to.,Mr.'

I" Chief" dustice Grednshields: "I
fthiqk Bernier: shopld get the brac-
,elet back.''' ■ ' ' . . ■ i

The next 'witness was Miss Trmal
Clark, wlyS was in the employ of;
the Phillips at the time the trage-i
dy occurred. She ■wbrked for them!
'for eleven , months. dping . general
'work. "■■■■ ■ N- 5I  i "On the 31st" of August, the'
night the Ascah cousins disappear-^
ed, do you remember the kind of a]
suit Nelson Phillips was wearing?" ;

"Yes. He had on a grey suit."
"Do you remember what time it

was when he went out?"
'"About 8.30 o'clock."
"At what time did you eo to

bed?"
"Around 10.30."
"At what time did Phillips come

home?"
"About fifteen or twenty min

utes after 1 had gone to bed."
"Was his father at home?','
"No. His father had ^one out

earlier in the evening."
"Dto you know - if his fether was

at the store."
"No. I do m>t." ^ v ^
"When did you next see Nelson

Phillips?"
"I saw him the next afternoon."
"Was it after dinner?" ,
"Yes."
"Did he speak to you?"
"Yes." :
"What did he say?" ^
"He asked me to wash a pair of

pants and a shirt."
"What pants and a shirt did he

want washed?" ^
"A pair of grey pants and a!

' mauve "shirt." ,
"Was it an ordinary day for

washing clothes?"
"No."
"Under ordinary circumstances,

when did you wash clothes?""
"On Monday or Tuesday?"
"Did you wash them?"
^^Yes." j
"Did you notice anything parti-;

cular about them?" i ^
"Yes" ■
"What?"
"There was blood on them." ?

1  "Where?" j
"On the front and sleeve of thei

shirt and on the front bf thei
pants." I

"Was it the first time he asked
you to "wash clothes for him dur
ing the middle of the week?"

i  "Yes." ' I
"You know that Phillips used to;

deliver meat fbr his father?" i
"Yes." i
"Were the trousel-s he gave you'

i to wash the ones he wore * to'
iwork?" j
■  "No." • j

"When did he wear them ?" i
'  "At night, mostly." j
I  "Did he have them on the night:
I the girls disappeared?"
1  "Yes." ■ . ■ !
!  "Was the shirt the same tone he
i wore the previous evening?"
I  "1 am not suri aljout the shirt." i
I  Miss Clark was cross-examined
; briefly bj' Guy Hudon for the de
fence, concerning time at which
Phillips arrived home on the night
of the murder. She admitted that
by her clock it would have been
between fifteen and ten minutes
to eleven, but that she discovered
tiie next day that the clock ■was
twenty-minutes fast. ,j

:- v . - Tharsday Mois^ng ;

-home .took ^ stand ' " :
I. iShe toi'd of the deceased giving
mer a shirt;,and, a. pair of' pants to
wash. This "was ;after';Nelston 'Phil-'
pips had late dinner at'i p. m. He
mad not eaten breakfast at the
mouse. Mr.' Cannon said he;.had
pon-versed with witness, since'' her
■ last appearance- on the stand ?

James Miller testified that on
.the morning after the night the
girls disappeared, he , and Nelson
.Phillips searched for them from
,ten until eleven-thirty, and that
fPhillips did not go to wtork until
jtwo or^ three o'clock in the after-,
jfiioon. ' j
I  Louis Bullard. told of a conver-
[sation -with Phillips following the
finding of the foot. Witness testi
fied that Phillips remarked con
cerning finding of a foody.
j"You know Phillips a longtime?",
,  'YeS' Since boyhood." '

Did ytou speak to Phillips, about
the Case?" ■ . ,

IMore than - two; weeks after
.they disappeared."
[' "What did yoii tell him?"
! ' "I told him that they had found
a foot." . ■ t

^  "What did he say to that?" . I
f  "jSe said that it would be ■toojbad, if the body was found, as the
janchorage belonged to his father,
and as he (Nelson) was with the
gnjs that night he would be blam
ed.

.  "Who first mentioned the sub
ject of anchorage?" ' i I

"Nelson." ' ' • ' '
Questioned by Guy Hudon, d'e-'

fence attorney. I
''At that time was not every-i

body talking about the possibility'
of the girls' bodies being weighted
and thrown into the Bav''" . i

"Yes." . ' . •



"There are quite a few wliarves
and sheds along the beach around
that district?" '
. "Yes." ■ ■ ■ ' ■ -■ '

"Did Phillips show; any signs of
em'otion when he made that state
ment to you concerning the find
ing of the body?" i

"No; He was quite naturalt" . |
Narc'isse Ripon, jail guard, of'

Cap-au-Os, Gaspd, was the next
Crown' witness. '

■  "You were present at the Cor-
.oner's Inquest at Perce?";  ||Yes." . ■ . I

"Did you overhear a conversa-'
tion between Nelson Phillips and
his father?"

"Yes. A short conversation."
"How did you hear it?" "
"1 told Mr. Austin Phillips that

if he wanted to see his son he
could do so, and Mr. Phillips en
tered the ro'ojn where his son was.

What did he say when he went
j into the room?"

, He said to his son: "Did you kill
■those girls?" and Nelson Phillins
replied; "J^ did and don't knowo

■why I did it.' "
.. "Was anybody 'else there when
he made this statement?"

Y'Yes. There were several police
otncers." ,

,  -Question^ by Dominique Le-
yesque, for the defence.

. "After the Coroner's inquest at
Perce, there were a large number
of people going in and out of the
room in -which Phillips was detain-
ed." . ,

."v. "I i don't 'know if there were a
large numlber; there were mostly
police bfflcers. . i
^ . "Who was ntet to you?"

/"Detectives Aubin and Rloux."
f,<"You . were , in the main , room
itfaen?" •>.. ,
juK, A®®- • ■ •4- : ■_

■  "You savv, Justin Phillips go in
to see his soif?"

■  "Yes." V.A 1
"Who else i.^ent into the rt>om

-with -'i-ustin jaiiiips?"
Thomber r^: Phillips, a iSbusin,

"Could you-iee the accused from
■wdiere you werc?"

"Yes. He;^as sitting on a bed."
"Who was^ the room 'in all ?"
"The accu^ his father and his

cousin."
EdJ^ond (^gnon, Gaspe lawyer,

testified ;r^urding the above
statement G£pftnllips following the
inquest in mach the same words
as Narciss^^pon.

The witn^ was questioned by
Levesq^ concerning the pos

ition of the :^p]e in the robrn at
the -time thejfleclaration was made

^estion'^by Mr. Cannon:"Was t^re any noise in the
room when® the declaration was
made?"

"No."
• OorpDral,®t. Pherre, of the R. C

; M. P. was fife next witness, and'he
j and Consta|fe Rioux, of the R. C.
'M. P., corj^ferated the evidence of
Mr. Ripon Mr. Gagnon

Constahl^Rioux added that . hethought t^s Albert Ascah, father
of Margtffite was alsb in the
rwm.

.  Afternoon , j
The flrst^tness during the af- j

temoon se^qn was James Miller ]
who made * correction in his for-;
mer evident. It was in the even- |
ing instead ;.o£ the afternoon that
he accompaihied the accused selling ■
meat. -qj- ■
The witness was not cross-exam

ined by the defence.
Detective A-Ubln, who rendered

evidence Wetoesday morning, was
then- recaUed by the Cibwn.

"Was it y<fi who took the accus
ed into cust<ay?" i

"Yes, actinh on instructions from:
my superiors,"

"Who waslwi-th you?"
"ConstaWe Rioux."
■'Where you arrest him ?''

I  "At thcSBtbre of his father at
' Peninsula.^'I  "Did yoi^ead anything to him?"
1  "Yes, §, read him the mis-en-
I garde, ani®; the warrant I had to
I take him Sto custody."
j  "What ®ppened then?"
j  "The actoed asked to see the
! documents iivhlch I had read toI him, and :i^hoW€d them to hiTn
and, his fat|^, Austin Phillips, who

i read theia.| / '
"Alpho^Gameau. clerk Of the

court at testified that the
various efelts produced at the:
trial wer&Vced in his custody af-1
ter the j^minarj- inquiry, and
that he i^brought them to Que-
'bec intacafe the present trial.

Constaw Rioux of the R. C. M._
P. was c^I to corroborate the'
eviden-oe :#en by Detective 'Aubin
^nce^ip^gjtaking into custo
dy of as a material

s- statemSu"om PhilljpE on the'
niorning ,<jf j^v. 7. Told bf read-'
ing the accuE^the regular police
warning. , ,4

Questioned ^^uy Hndon, de
fence lawyer, fpetective Gauthier
said he arrive!' ' .at Perce between
8.S0 a m and §300 a m and did not
see accused until 11. a. m. No one
else saw the prisoner between
these times and Maloney did ntit
tell him "everything was all right."

He had hot discussed 'the
reward with Detective Aub'n.

He waited upstairs in the jail
ready to take pri.sonor to Ga.'-pe.
He- knew that Maloney was in the
building. ■ . '

The next witness was Chief Ro-
sario /Lemire, of the Provincial De
tectives. Questioned by Mr. Can
non : '■

'On the 7th of Nl-Jvcmber dirl vou
see the accused along with Detec
tive Gauthier and Mr. Brassett'"

"Yes,; and Arthur Maloney."
"Before the Interview, did any

one threaten or make any promise
to the accused?"

"No. The, usual form was read to
him." '

Questioned by Guy Hudon, de
fence counsel.

J'^While Phillips was in jail at
Pence cbuld anyone .see him with
out your permissions?"

"No."
'D'd you authorize Arthur Mal-

ioney to see the prisoner
VV'Not directly. Maloney.'
lex-detective from Montreal felio f
was living in Gaspe,.and when tha
;,^rl8 disappeared 1 eaked him t»
give us any information he could
.Secure on the case. '
V  "While you were upstairs in the
judges' room in the Court House,,
■you knevy Arthur Malmxey was
with Phillips in his cell?"

"Yes." . , ■
"Did not Maloney come upstairs

and tell you that everything was
ready?"

He ttold Mr. Brassett that PhU-
ips had told him a lot of things,
and Mr. Brassett went downstairs
with him," , . , ■

The <5ourt then adjourned for
five minutes.

!  Maurice Brassett, Crown Atton*
ney, was the next 'w'ltness. He was

, questioned by Hon. Lucien Cannon.'
1  "On 7th of November, last, did
i ybu attend an interview with -the
prisoner at Perce, at which Chief
Lemire and other persons assist
ed?"

:  "Yes."
!  "Were any promises or threats
i made to the prisoner?"

"None whatsoever."
"Did anybody say any thing to

him?"
"Yes. Detective Gauthier read

him the formal warning."
'■'What did the prisoner say?"
"He said he had heard it. before.

That Detective Aubin had read it
to him."

Questioned by Mr. Guy Hudon:
"On the night of Nov. 6th where

were you?"
"In Gaspe."
"Did you speak over the 'phone

to Jailer Jackson at Perce?"
"Yes. Chief Lemire asked me to

speak to him, concerning Arthur
Maloney."

"'ViTiat time did you arrive in
Perce from Gaspe?"'

"Around 10.30 or 11 o'clock."
"■Why did you come from Gaspe

to Perce?"
"Well, I knew that the inquest

would not be held that morning,
i and when I heard that the detect
; tives were going tb Perce I asked
them to take me with them." .
"^en did you firat see Phillips?'"When Maloney told me that he

: wanted to see me."
:  Arthur J. Maloney. 40, 1375
I Greene Avenue, Montreal, followed
I Mr. Brassett. Questioned by Mr
j Cannon. He stated that he was
present at the interview bet-ween
the officers and the accused, and
that the usual warning was read
tn Phillips before -he made any
statement." ■

He -was cross-examined bv Mr
Hudon. .

'fWhen were you bom?"
"in Januarj' 1883,"

"1 understand that you at one
time served on the Montreal Pol
ice Force?"

"Yres. From 1814 to 1919: 0-,^ -
fibin 1924 to 192S." s.,.-

192.8 ■ '■:■ ■. . ' " " ' r l
I' -"WSiy .did .you leave?" •: . •: ' ?



"Why did you leave?": ^ ,,i
.  "I'resigned."
' "What' would you' ;aay<'lf''''I;■
showed you a resolution of the Ex-^
ecutlve Committee of the |Clty of

i Montreal ordering your ' ' .dismis—

I  Mr. Cannon: "If we are going to
I enter Montreal municipal Vpolitics
II am not very competent."^

Mr. Justice Green.sh'ields: '"Ifyou
do I am going to retire ^rom this
case." • - ■

"Do you knOw if your resignat-
tion was accepted?"

"I know that I resigned, and 1
have my references frpih my sup
eriors." ' ■ ' ; '

Witness told of offering Phillips
a drink of brandy which he (Phil
lips) refused.

The witness stated that ho used
the name of Baker during his talk
with Phillips. He used the name of
a friend in Montreal, Eddie Baker
whose address he did ntit reraein-

j ber, so that Phillips would not re-
I cognize him. ' ■ ,
I  "You say you used the name of
j Baker so that Phillips wouldn't
know you came from Gaspe? Are

(there not a lot of Pf Baker families
l in Gaspe district?" . j. ; , . ,C

"Yes, there are. ," '
"Well what was the Idea 6f us

ing that name?"

il^^ell, i knew ■ 'that'if he ' was
'f^cgiiainted with .the Bakers, he
i. would know that I wasn't ope of
.■them." . '
ii "In what condition was Phillips
when you saw him oh the night of
the sixth?"
' . "He was very nervous."

;  "Did the accused tell you be
; wanted tso go honie?"
;' .r. -"No.* ■■

"What did he tell you ?"
j  . "He said he weinted tp go down
to the beaca."

!' BVitoy Morning
i  Detective', ^uibin was recalled by

the defence at the opening of court
1 Friday mcmlng. He was question-
; ed by Mr. Hudpn.
'  lie fold of being associated with
the case since the start and ar-

I resting the accused.
"You were not present at the

interview between the accused and
■ Chief Kosario Lemire and others
at Perce." ^ '

'  "No." ,
"Do you Imow , if the accused 1

, made any statements up to NOv
Tth?"

"I know of a declaration made
Oct. 23rd." j

Artliur Maloney, former Mon-'
treal detective, was then called by
Mr, Hudon. ' ' j

"You said yesterday that there
were no special eircuinstances in
connection with your leaving the

iM'ontreal Police Force?", i
"No. I did so to better my own

circumstances."' ,
i "Do you know of any dismissal?"
r  "No. I submitted my resignation
.■oh Sept. 4, and left Montreal on
|tbe 61ih." j_ _ _

I ' Mr. Justice Greenshie'lds: '''"Itdr.
iHudoh what if Maloney was dis-Imissed from the Montreal Police
force. Do you want the witness to
deny it so that you can contradict

;him later, and show that he could
[not be believed under oath?"
ilv^ Mr. Hudon: "Your Lordship I
f will endeavor to . prove that the
witness . -was dismissed frbm- the

^Montreal Police Force for friend-
J;liness with people of the Montreal
(uriderworld who are connected
iwith the Ascah murder case."
:  . Justice Greenshieida: '"That is a
Wery serious statement. 1 hope ybu
.realize the responsibility of it."
i  0^. Hudon: "I have the respon
sibility of this boy's life on my
hands." ■>' r.v.. ,
? . Justice'Greenshields: - '"We are'
all re.sponslble." > . , . I

Mr. Hudon then went on tloques-
toin'the witness concerning his in-i
terview with .Nelson Phillips .oni
the night of Nov. 6th.
i.'. When you. went to see Phillips
you, introduced ypurself,as an in-'
vestigatOr?" . , i
feJ'Yes." a vJ

.'You did not have any war
rant?" , i , ,
Al'No.f'v'b,■ '-.■■ 5 i i: .":' . .
1''You did. hot'read to him any
varnlng?"
4"Npf';Y?yi:v -j
f"In,.otheT,"Worda yoq went there ;
is'an,Inft»rmer?" , ■. . 1
feWelbmore or less.'' . '■ •i V'
gJiistlce Greenshields; ■' "What Id
h,Informer?'' ,. ;, ., ■
y^jHtidon^^eir. ih the ^od-
old-fashioned meaning It la a
stool-pigeon."

".Mr. Malondy have, ,vcu >iny
friends among drug-sellers?"

"No."
"Have you any ffiends among

rum-runners?"
"No." '
"Do you know Sormy White or

Capt. Azarei Piuze?"
"I arrested Sonny 'White once in

Montreal."
Mr. Cannon then called Miss Le-

Bouthillier, stenographer, who
took down and transcribed the
statements alleged to have been
made by Phillips on the morning
of November 7th.

The defence requested permis
sion to hear -witnesses coDceming
the circumstances under which the
alleged confession was made, and
this permission was granted by the
Court. The first witness was Chief
hiemlre.

"You were in charge of this
case?" '

"Yes."
■ "On Nov. 1st, you ordered the

arrest of PhJilips and James Mil
ler?"

"Yes. As material witnesses."
"Did you see the accused at

Perce?"
"Yes." '
With whPm did you see him?"
"Detective Aubin and Constable

Rioux, and Detective Gauthler." [
'^How long did you speak to

him?"
'"Ikventy or thirty^ minutes."

j  "Did you speak to him ?"
'  ■ "Hardly at all. Gauthler did most
of the talking."

"At that time had you given
I instruction So that Miller and Phil- i
rips could not communicate with'
each other?" I

"Yes;" i
"You also gave instructions that

nobody could see either of them
without your permission?" i

"Without the permission of the
Coroner." [

.'•'Did Maloney have the permls-'
slon of the Coroner?" ' I

"No. I gave instructions to the,
jailer to let Maloney see him. j

"Therefore he did not have in-'
structions from the Coroner to let
Maloney see him." -
"No. But the Coroner was'-Wlth

:irie, and, had the jailer insisted he
' /Jid have given the necessary in
structions."

I  Detective Aubin was examined
by Dominique Levesque Concerning
various interviews he had with ac
cused from October 23rd to Nov.

'S Drtective Gauthler w'as question-
;\ed by Attorney Levesque concern
ing interviews with the , accused.
Witness had seen accused several
times previous to Nov. 7th at
Gaspe. Phillips came to see him at
the hotel voluntarily and was tak
en to RiQMP .ibarraclcs for privacy.
,i. Says Was Prielfed on Knee
■( Austin Phillips, father pf the a'c-

,bused,, itiastified he saw, bis,'son on
the 7th,.of .Novemb'ef and that the
•sonx alsop, told'hirtiShe had been
l3rioked. . 'o& the knee hf a' man
'named Baker ^ „^^^^day Aftemo</n/ j,

Phillips,"" a cousin" "of
:tKe accused,",was called by the'^de-

Friday afternoon, as a wit-

■  ' ^Were yb*! in thS' foom'^TOtlf
Nelspn Philiipa after 'the, coroner's
■inquest at Gaspe on the TJh of
"November?" ■' ' • 'jI '"Yes,"
("Did the' accused make
statement?" ' , - , ' i
'"Yes." : '■ . ' ' i
"Wliat did he say?" ' 1

"He said' that - a man by the !
name of Baker entered his cell on,;
the previous evening and prtcked;j
him with a pen." ■ ]

Mr. Cannon: "Did. ypu say pen '
ar pin?" , : ■' ■ i

•'I saiid pen. 'That is what J un
derstood at least." :i , X v: j

Oanpou Malios AppU^tioin
An application by Mr. Hudpn to

a postponement was refused by
Chief Justice Greenshields Mr. Hu
don wished to call witness from
Quebec IJcpior Comihisslpn. -and
Montreal Police force for question
ing re Maloney. , ' . '

Chief Jicstice Greenshields, said
that the question of Maloney hav
ing brandy did not enter- into the
case. "I am glad the accused did
not accept any liquor," (said the
diidne. ; ■■■ _



iMr. Hudon then declared that
the defence had no mdre witnesses
to hear, and Hon. Mr. Cannon then
made application to produce the
alleged confession;
Mr. Hudon, arguing against the

confession heing admitted, con
tended that accused had oeen kept
in solitary, confinement, and nad
not "been allowed to see anybody
but police officers,

j  He cited jurisprudence to sup
port his contention that the court
of Appeals had decided that when
an accused made a declaration

, {previous to his confession, that he
must be warned that even in spite

I of whatever previous statements
, he had made, he was not obliged to
speak. Mr Hudqn held that this
had not been done in the present-
case. ,

Chief Justice -Greenshields rul
ed, howqver, that the confession
could be admitted, stating that
there "seems to be some confusion
existing with respect to the law
governing tjje, admlssibility of de-.
derations, am'oimtSng to confes-1
sions, even made by an accused
person when in cPstody, to a per- .
son in authority.. , ) , !
"Let me repeat what I have said

on another bcca.sion," he said, i
"The necessity of warning an ac-1
cused that he is not bound to I
speak, and if he does it may bel
used against him at his trial, is not
a rule of positive law. It may be
it has become what I might call
a rule of practice, which amounts
today to a rule of law, but the j
question to be decided in each I
case where it is proposed to put in I
evidence a jcbnfesaion made by an j
accused to a person in authority,

is not, whether the warning had
been given or not. The questibn is
far from that. It is, whether the,
statement, declaration or confes-!
sion, was made voluntarily, in the!
sense that it had not been extort
ed, or obtained by fear of preju
dice br hope of advantage, exer
cised or held out by a person in
authority.

i  It is a matter of perfect indif
ference whether the warning has
been given or not, provided that
Crown offering in evidence a con
fession by the prisoner has, tb the
satisfaction of the trial Court, af-

1 firmatively established that the
confession was made yoluntarily,
without Inducement, menace or

. threat. That is the law in England
I today and it is the law in Canada

■ today."
I  Chief RosarlP Lemlre then took
the stand and read the following
confession, which was taken at
Perce, Gaspe on November 7th,
last; ,

i  "You need not say anything. You
j have nothing to hope from any
promise or favor and nothing to
fear from any threat whether or
not you say anything. Anything,
you do say may be used aa evid- |

■ ence against you at your trial. ;
I  Q. You know that you are - de-
' tained as a suspect in this murder
case of Maud and Marguerite As-
cah? Answer—Yes. . , ,

1. Nel^n Phillips , of Peninsula, I
by Chief Lemlre, I

iQ. Are you ready to ̂  make a j
statement? / . ■
A. Yes. ■ ' ' '
After having heard ; .the usual

, warning read. . , .i,' .
Nelson Phillipa , V.,
Q. Who showed you that befofe?

'i A. M. Aubin -('Detective Aubin)
■ f: Q. Wlll'you tell all your story? ;

A.'' Yes, as far,as I rememtler,
'SV Go ahead. f!'.
-.j^jNelson PhilUpst-;statem^t;',.i->?%i^^
i.iCu met the girls^'at .tliq-;storei|;''on;
-; mat the 31st the^ eiiening ." and
: an! und 10.00 p. m, and I ; asked

abl id. After we got down on the
beieh, my memory failed me ''and
I don't rememher just what hap-;
pened and .when -1 came'bank to'

I my senses, I saw two g'irls lying Irt
1 the ground; they were Marguerite,
and Maud Ascah. To .my',;;,luiowt;

' edge they were dead; 't-T
I  I did nbt know what to do. I
' thought that the best plan was to
' put them where they would not
bring shame to my people. I did

; notice on Maud and on the left
i side or at the back of the head that!
, there was some blood. She was
' blerdlng, and then I tobk a piece
of her' dress and tied it around her

head and-it did not stop the bleed
ing. I saw that Maud was appar
ently dead. There was some blood
from Marguerite's nose. She was
'bleeding too. I went down and got
our bPat ashore and carried them

one after the other and put them
in the stem of the boat. I picked
up two stones and put them in my
boat and ' tied them to the stones
I  tied them to the stones
with 'a piece of rope fibm our flat
and then, I rowed but smd put
them in the water, at about 700
or 800 yard.s from the shore. They
are both in the ijamc place. After
that I came ashore, I put the boat
on the mooring again, and I put
the oars in the shed and then I
locked the shed. After that I look-

i ed aibund and noticed a white be
ret of one of the girls and I cover
ed that up vVith the sand.
Then there was some blood on

the ground where they had fallen
where they were lying. I covered
that up with some groimd and af
ter that I went home. It was
around 10.30 p. m when I arrived
home. I did n'ot notice if there was
blood on me.
By Chief Lemire;
Q. When you saw the two girls

were lying dead, did you notice a
stick around the girls? . ..
A. Yes. ' -
Q. Was there any blood on the

stick ?

, A. Yes.
Q. What did you do with , the

sUck?

A. As far I remember, I put the
stic^ around the shed, but I can
show you where it was put.

I  Q. Would you recognize tie stick
if you saw it?
A. Yes, I think I can.

!  Q. Is there any more that you
wish to add to this statement?
A. No.

iQ. And this statement was made
on your'will?
A. Yes.

Q. Are you ready to sign it?
A. Yes.

(And he signed of his own hand)
,  , . , : Nelsbn Phillips

Witnes-ses: Rosario Lemire.
Joseph E. Gauthier.
Chief Lemire stated that after

the signing of the confession he
and other officers went to Peninsu
la to check up on statements. To
gether with Philllp.s' father they
in.spected in i the vicinity of ■ the
sbed and the accused identified
a .stick as the one mentioned in the
('.'.mfesBion. They could hot find the [
burled beret.

Detective Gautliier corroborated
the evidence given by Chief Lem
ire, and produced a piece of wood
which he found near the Phillips'
shed and with which the accused
is supposed to haVe struck the
girts. He said' thkt Phillips identi
fied tlie piece- of wood as the one
he used. , , ,

il>r Poulibt,! Coroner of Gaspe
dteti?lct,^^ff^; |he next -

j  On Nov.'7th, did you drive with
the accused and Chief Lemire, to
Peninsula?"
"Yes."
"On the way there did you stop

any where?"
"Yes. We stopped at the beach"

,  "Did the accused get off with
you?"
"Yes."

"What did he do?"
"He showed us the spot wheia

the bodies lay, where the boat was
and where he had buried a beret.
He told me that Marguerite was
bleeding at the nose. I said to him:
"Why did you strike her?" • '
"■What did he reply?" - « •
"He said that he had struck her

on the top of the head."
The last witness was Mr. Hi

Onris, who corroborated the evid
ence given concerning the alleged
admission made by the accused to
his father after the inque.st.

With the bulk of the, evidence
in the case heard last week , four
witnesses were recalled on Mon-

' Dr. Eugene' Poiilibt, who dbn-
ducted the coroners inouest at
Gaspe oh Nov. 7 , identified the
Phillips' confession admitted into
the evidence at that time; Witness
stated that Phillips Informed him,
before inquest that h6 would soon-'
er return home.than tb Perce. . .

Mr. McWilliams,. C., JST. R ; 'Teih-i.
graphs manager; ,produced Copies'
of telegrams seh't to Louis and
Albert Ascah"', on Sept. 7 stating:
the girls had'been seen in a--car-
near Matane on Sept. 7th.

Neil Ascah stated the row iSCtit'
of Austin Phillips was an old --one
and leaked,; Children, playing on
the beach,bften* cut tjiCir feetj),, on;
broken bottles , and Clam shellsi-V;-,. i

Sgw accused-about..2 a.- m;,Sept"
lst,,\. Went .'Whth accused ' to'Fama i
Poirtfto sendHelegrains to'Quebec-

accused'befohe'v^-'p^: rn.' on ' 'afterw;;,
noon of Sept. 1st. She purchased
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': -NiSta Patterson' said ,; sli<^ , -and
■tWioS^hei;s'girls'ijdnJVe
ouse^i; <%Sa£tenioon
^hile';^he"- was ^sellin^ -imeatv^'iiv
Jk Rey?' Mt. ;iWs i d, ̂ clergym£«i andS

■'■/■■Mrs; ■ AusUn Btep-j*-
■fiiother' of 'accused said '■ tiia; ■ he;
returned homei about "10.30 by.:
bur time" on the night of Aug:,
31. The clock was about i 5 min
utes fast, i He went out 'about 2
a.m. and returned about 3 a.m.
She saw him between ■ one and,
two o'clock " 'that afternoon-/prer./
paring meat'at the stored ■ ' ' ' ■ ''■l

■ -Both / Mrs. Phillips and Albert|
■ Ascah 'stated / accused.', appeared,;

I normal on night of Aug. 31.'
!  Harold Roberts told' of search-,
ing for the missing.gh'Is. Noticed
footprints ' of ,two girls going
from Miss PlOi Peters to Roland;
Miller's. No_men's footprints were ,
noted. This evidence -was corro-

,borated by Mr. Wilfrid Roberts. :,■
I  At the afternoon sitting of the .
I Court Mrs. Charles Carre'l of Pox ;
: River, 21 miles from Peninsula
I told of being attacked by two
imen in ;Gaspe district on tbe
night of Aug., 30. ''fhey tried to,;
force her tato a car. 'The car was?
not from Gaspe _and k, she didn't/.;
recognize the men. /

Mirs. Louis Ascah told of the-;
supper eaten by ' her daughter,
Maud the evening of Aug.
She had not eaten any apples.

'  •' Miss Kathleen ' Shakleton, an f
artist, told of hearing two human-
cries on the afternoon of- Sept.'
1st while painting near Cap-des-
Rosiers. ' She did not kimw the
girls had disappeared.

Dr Rosario Fontaine .''aid that
in examining the Phillips' prop-,
erty he had noticed stones simi
lar to those alleged to have been/:
used to weight the bodies y.

■It was decided to adjourn until-;'
Tuesday for the pleas; and .the.'
■judge's address .|if

: Seven Witnesses At The

Phillips' Murder Trial

-T*
mr^\

m ■

i  The above sketch shows from road on the night of Aug. 31;
iteft to right: Miss Winifred/ As- Miss Flo Peters at whose home
jcah; Roy Clyde who saw James Maud and Margaret Ascah yiait-
j Miller and another person on the ed on the night of their disap-
ipearance; Theodore " Perry who Perry; James Miller, companion
,saw Phillips near his father's of Phillip.s during the early part
store about 9.30 p.m. on Aug. 31; of the evening of Aug. 31; Onias
Austin Cassidy who accompanied Bernier who found a bracelet on

the beach, similar to that worn
by Margaret Ascah on the / night
of her disappearance. ' : > 4
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PHiLLIPSlS FOUND
•  j ' veil'"'

GUILTY OF mrnt
Is Sentenced To Be Hanged
May 18 As Jwry On Tuesday
Retmn^ Verdict Of Guilty
Prosecijitidn and Defence Make Pleaa to Jury j
^ on Monday and Judge's Charge Made , |

Tuesday

PHILLIPS TO APPEAL
MURDEK OONVTOTION

JURY DEMMRATED FOR 40 MINUTES

1* .
Defence Counsel Stated Following Trial Thatf

Appeal Would Be Made on Fou}* |
/  . Points . .... . 'iv, ,i

■' ' SfiJ> 5 i

,j| - Nelson Phillips, 18 year oM .peiitiisaila youth wa® 1
' looad guilty And was senteoced to hanged on 5Hay 18

luaider of his cousin, Maud Asoah on August 81st last,
. whiidi heard the eAdeuce at. the ti$al in Qpebec <9ty was
Oiief Jiistice R. A. E. Greenshields on Tuesday and fot
after they had retired the jury returtied a Verdict of guilt;
«used was sentenced immediately.

IJefence attomej's, Guy Hudon and XKminique Le\e
that the verdict would be appealed on the foUowing pohiti
of venue fdom Gaspe to Quebec; choice of English-spea
admission of PhillipB alleged confession; the Judge's chai
jury-

^phdsdayj
^4r thej

pBdMntes; -
I The' ac- '

The case of Nelson PHilUps,
vrtio late Tuesday afterfloon
was sentenced to be hanged- on '
May 18th for the murder of
Maud Ascah, will be taken to
the Gourt of Appeals, Guy Hu
don, counsel for the accused in-
formed the Chronicle-Telegraph
today.

The appeal, which will he in
scribed some time next week

1 and which -will be pleaded at the
April term of the CSourt of Ap
peals, will be based on four dif
ferent points; first, the grant
ing of a change of venue; sec
ondly, the elimiaation by Chief
Justice Greenshields of jurors
spealdng the French language,
which necessitated ealUng an
etxra panel; thirdly, the admin-
sion a£ the confession; and fin
ally the judge's address to the
jury.

t®, said;
Change |

»& lory; I
to the



ADDRESSES OF DEFENCE
AND PROSECUTION i

Defence Plea ; '

Synopsis : '
Guy Hudon made the plea", on'

behalf of the accused. .. i -' • : ■ i
"Gentlemen, this long- trial has i

come to an end," began Mr. Jud-1
on.

"You have listened attentively
to the evidence and have followed
the case closely, and on behalf of
the defsace and on behalf of the
accused, I want to thank you. ,
"I will not attempt to convince

you or to impose my opinion
upon you. You are all business
men, and I will only try to place
the facts before you in a busiaess-
like manner.

"You are .aU now familiar with
the little village of Peninsula,
and know the surroundings m
which Nelson Phillips was

i brought up. You have heard the
evidence of his teachers, who told
you what a model boy he was;
quiet, reserved and obliging. In
this case you win find absolutely
nothing in his past record, and I
ask you to take this important,
fact into consideration,

i  "You have heard Miller, a.
: Crown witness, who told you i
j that not once or twipe, but on
I several occasions during the sum
mer, the accused met the girls
and walked along the road with
them. Therefore there is nothing
strange in the fact that Phillips
imet the girls on the night of
I August 31st, before they went to
Miss. Flo Peters. But there is not
a shade of evidence to show that
Phillips met the girls later in the
evening after their visitl' .,
In examining the alleged confes-

[sion we must look into the facts
which occurred on the night of
November 6th, and not only
what happened on the morning of
November 7th. v

"If the confession was made of
his own free will, why did the
detective wait upstairs if the ac
cused was ready to meet him
himself. There is no necessity of
ia preparation for a confession,
!and if the one made by Phillips-
^was spontaneous why did he have
1 to be prompted by a man named
Maloney, alias Baker. , . _

I  "You, gentlemen, for the past
'nine days have been confined to
gether so you can form some op- i

inion of what' condition of mind i

i Phillips was in when he was shut
! up in solitary confinement for a
I week, not being able to see his
: father or anyone except detect-
I ives. Phillips was a boy of eigh-
i teen, who was accustomed to nm
! about in the open country.

1  ""When Phillips was seen by
! Maloney, it was at night when he

■ was asleep. According to Malon-
' ey's own evidence, Phillips was
ill and was nervous. Maloney of
fered him brandy but the boy re
fused it. When Phillips was ill,
why did Maloney question him
for more than half an hour. You
know, gentlemen, that if a wit
ness in ihiH Court was feeling ill
we would not continue to ques
tion him, but would adjourn un
til he had regained his compos-
ure. j
"Another point which I would i

like to bring to your attention, j
is the fact of Maloney using the j
name of Baker when he question
ed Phillips. Under questioning, he
said that he had done so in order
to make the accused feel more at
home, if he thought he was tally
ing to a stranger. But when it is i
brought to bis attention thaci
there are several families of Bak-|
ers in Gaspe, he admits that he
did not have any reason for us-

j ing a fictiti-ius name.
"Now, gentlemen, I want you

to examine the confession care
fully, and decide whether the
words used in the document are
those which the boy himself
would have used or whether or
not the confession was drafted
by the accus%d or somebody else.
"In a case such as this it is

always good to find the motive,
of the crime. There is no mention
of a motive in the confession.
The Crown will ask what was the
motive for the ccaifession. Well
when you axe looking for a mot
ive for the confession, think of
Maloney's two visits and also of
the solitary confinement.
"The crown will also refer to

;the declaration made by the ac
cused to his father after the in
quest. I do not doubt the word of:
the Crowtt witnesses, but it is|
possible that they are mistaken, j
If what the father really saidj
was: 'Nelson did you say you
killed those girls?' Instead of
"Nelson did you really kill those
girls?" the sense of the whole
statement would be changed."

Mr. Hudon then went on to
deal with the various currents in
Gaspe Bay, and spoke of the dif
ferent points at which treuls of
the girls were found. He pointed
out that the stones which were
found on the bed of the Bay were
Used- by the fishermen as sinkers
■tor their nets, and were found"
-kear the spot where Albert.' Aa-
kah placed his nets,
fe Mr. Hudon asked the jury *f
l^hlllipa' aations on the night of
August Isti-were those of a man
^bo mtenSed to commit twoliaurderB. He told Miller he was
toting down" to the beach, and inI m way did fie try to hideW3

a-f M.146 Plora. lAj/vo
SUo' Ka.eL
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Bay near the spot wneic o-
were thrown in on the night of
August. 31st: and he asked the
jury to remember tbat Miss As-;
cab-had said she had seen two
bbats, a large one and a smaller
one, and that she had seen a man
walking up from the beach car
rying a flashlight. "If that person
was Nelson PhilUps," said Mr.
Hudon, "do you think he would
be carrying a flashlight on a
moonlight night. Phillips, a boy
who had lived In Peninsula all his
life, and who knew every stone
on the road. Would he carry a
flashlight, particularly If he had
just committed two murders. I

■ "The Crown," he continued, ;
"will call your attention to, the
fact that Phillips asked the maid
to wash the shirt and trousers on
Friday, the day after the mur
der, when the regular wash day
was either Monday or Tuesday. ,
But the maid testified it was |
around three o'clock in the after- i
noon when he asked her to wash
the clothes, but we have proved
tbat at that time, PhUlips was
many miles from his home deliv
ering meat.

"But the greatest point in fav
or of the defence is the fact that
it would have been impossible
for Nelson Phillips to commit the
deed within the time which be
had at his disposal," said Mr.
Hudon. "We brought witnesses
to testify that it took them forty-
four minutes to walk from the
residence of Miss Flo Peters down
to the beach and then 800 yards
on the ice and then to the resi
dence of the father of the accus
ed. This is without stopping. How
long do you think it would have
taken Phillips to walk to the
beach, commit the terrible deed,
gag the girls, put them in the
boat, go to the shed and get the
oars, find the stones which were
used to weight the bodies, then
row out 800 yards and back, put
the oars away, wash bis bands
and make his way home. Surely
he could not have done that in
side of thirty minutes. It is im
possible.

Concluding, Mr. Hudon asked
i the jurymen to consider every
phase of the case before render
ing their decision, and to gdve
the accused the benefit of any
doubt which they might have in
their mind, and to send him
back to his home in Peninsula.
He held that the defence had
proved that it would have been
impossible for him to commit the
crime, and asked them to render
a verdict in accordance with evid
ence which had been brought be
fore them.
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Frosecatioai Flea

Synopsis

"This case is one which has at
tracted the attention of the entire
North American continent," said
Mr. Cannon, "and it is a case in
which British Justice is at stake.
The accused at the Bar is English-
speaking and he is being tried by
a jury speaking the Engli^ lan
guage and under an English Judge
"As my confrere told you, there

are two kinds of evidence, direct
and indirect. Direct evidence is
when a witness relates seeing a

i

certain actlbn, .while indirect ovl-1
I dence is a series of circumstances 1
j which linked together lead you to I
j arrive at a conclusion. In many
I cases, indirect evidence is better
than direct evidence, for while the

! human eye may v, lie, facts do not
Ue. '
"I would say that the strongest

evidence of all is an admission,
when bne speaks against one's
own interests. Particularly when
that admission is niade without
any force or extortion being used
to obtain the confession. '
"My confrere stated that the

Crown had not proven a motif for
the comn^sion of the crime. Well
the Crown does not have to prove
a motive. The motive for any hu
man action lies in the mind bf the
person who commits the action.
The motive for the murder of
Maud and Marguerite has remain
ed a mystery, and probably will
always remain so.
"Now to deal with the facts of

the case. The first fact is that
Maud and Marg^uerite Adcah dis
appeared on the night of August
31st. It is a fact that the bbdy of
Maud was recovered from Penin
sula Bay; and various pieces of
clothing were foimd washed up
along the shore of the Bay. We
know from the evidence of Dr.
Fontaine that Maud Ascah was
killed at ten o'clock bn the night
of August 31st. This fact does
away with cries heard the follow
ing afternoon.
.  "I want at this time to congra
tulate the members of the Provin
cial Police and the R. C. M. P,
For tw'o months the police search
ed for the girls, but could not find
them, for their bodies were at the
bottom of Gaspe Bay. That is why
the accused was so confident that
his crime would not be discovered.
He was sure that the bbdies w^re
bound in a grave from which they
would never come back.
But fortunately, murder will out,

cmd in this case Divine Justice

joined with human efforts, and
one of the worst storms experienc
ed in many years resulted in the
body bf Maud being washed up
near the beach."
Mr. Cannon then dismissed the

theory of kidnapping and of the
cries heard the following day by

I Miss Kathleen Shackleton, claim-

ing that it is imaxeiy mat Kio-
nappers would have stayed in the
vicinity of Peninsula, and then
later returned to the village to
dump the bodies in the Bay.
"Now do you think that the As

cah girls would have gone down
to the beach with a stranger?"
asked Mr. Cannon. "No, they
would not. But they would go
dbwn with their friend and cous
in Phillips."
The Crown Prosecutor traced

Phillips' movements on the night of
August Slst, from the time he
left the girls at Miss Flo Petera

and sat 4awn on aid% of the I
fJaxnes ^ . ii I

"When they were sitting on the
side of the road," Mr. Cannbn con
tinued, "some people came along
What did PhUlips do? He immedi
ately got up and started walking
at a fast pace towards his father's^
store. Why did he not do like Mil
ler and wait there for the people
to pass. No, he did nbt, he went
to his father's store, and we have
evidence that he was there at fif-

. t^n^inutes to ten. While i
^

alon t to make purchases, but. he
told mem the store was closed and
that his father was away. Phillips
was seen leaving his father's store
going in the directibn of Miss . Flo
Peter's, and it is impossible for
him not to have met the girls on
their way home. He did meet them
on the road and they went down

I to the beach with him.
i  Had Hour For Crime
"Now, the accused left his store

at fifteen ndnutes tb ten/and then
I evidence of Miss Clark the maid

, in the Phillipi^' liome, is to the ef
fect that she had gone to bed at
10.30 and that the acused came in
fifteen Wi^enty .minutes later.
That gave him an hour in which
to carry out his act. This evidence

I eliminates the contention of the
j defence that he did not have time
; to go tt> the beach and back home,
i  "Now when the parents began to
beoome> ̂anxious, and started look
ing for their'chUdren, did the ac
cuse'give, them any information.
Did he t^ Albert Ascah that he
had be^ wlih the girls the night
before; No, he' did not.
"When the accused heard that

the detectives-were coming bn the
fbUowing day, he immediately tri
ed to do away with damning evid
ence of fhe blood on his shirt and
trousers,' and he gave them to the
maid to wash. It is claimed by
the defence that the blood stains
had been caused when he was cut-

j ting meat. Now if Phillips gbt
blood on his shirt during the mor-

I ning, why did he change his shirt
in the afternoon when he was
again irobig out, to deliver more
nieat. Does that seem logical?"

. Accused's Confession I

Hon. Mr. Cannbn then discussed
the confession alleged to have
been made by Phillips. "This con
fession has been admitted in evid
ence as legal by the Court," said •
the Crown Prosecutor. "Can you ;
imagine that confession was wrong j
from the accused. Chief Lemlre is]
a respectable man, ̂  is Mr. Bras-'
set, K. C., who is not only a mem-"
ber of the Bar but also a member
<tf the House of Commons, as well
as Detective Gauthier. Do you

I think these men would have forced
' a cbnfession from a semi-conscious
boy of eighteen so as to hang him
for ' a murder which he did not
dommit. No. Things are not done
that way in this country." "No.
Phillips just said enough to ease

. his cbnscience, and no more, for
I you will notice if you read the
confession that even then Phillips
was still trying to protect him
self, for when he comes to the

point where he killed the girls, he
says he lost his memory."
Mr. Cannon then summed up the

I varibus details of the confeaiioiii
which weM checked up and prov
en by the, police. ̂  ̂
Concluding^ the Crown Prosecu

tor spoke of the admission made
by Phillips to his father after the
inqueist when he said 'T did it but
I don't know why," >
Court was then adjourned until

3.15 when Chief (Justice Green-
shields to his .address to
the jury^ ' v



Judges Charge'l^j,,
V In'beginning his chaVge tt) the
' Jury Chief Jukice c; Greenshlelda
.complimented the jury on the at
tentive manner in which they had
; followed the evidence and . also
complimented Guy Hudon, for the

• manner in which he had defended
••■the accused. ,^v nj » «
V iaa ALordahip ithen Went on to
Veikplialti the various', points .lOf daw,
file, told'hf the-imeaaUng .kithe-^; preSston'' ^tjey ond^.k^^^^dh
TdaionalBre, aouht" is a conclusion'
arrived at or reached by reason-:
able men with due and carefyl cton-1
Bideration to all the facts, all .thei
proof, all",the evidaice offered as i
well by the Croi^ as by accused.'
If, - after such due consideration,
twkve men with due regard to the
solemn oath they have taken and
with?- careful and even conscien
tious"- consideratibn of the proof,
come. to the conclusion that the
prisoner is guilty, it is beyond
doubt their duty to say so. • • -

■  "I shall here and; now tell youj
that there are three possible vei>- !
diets you may reach: One is guil
ty of the offence as laid in the in-
dlctihent, which" is murder;, the
second • is man-slaughter and the
-third is not guilty. :

•  lludge Greenshiefds then defined
murder and manslaughter in order
that the jurors might be guided in
making their decision.' ■ -
-• '% however, here tell you, and
1 say it "With emphasis and -with-out
hesitation, that if Maud .A.scah
was killed by anyone, and I re
frain for the moment fiOm any
statement as to who that person
was, that person "who killed her
committed murder beyond. ' all
doubt. This, in turn, leads me to
tell you that whatever verdict you
may reach in your deliberattons,
you cannot and should not, and I
■will even say: You must not find a
verdict of manslaughter; and myj
concluding words on this bench
are that there Is one of two ver
dicts you may find; Guilty in the
manner and form laid in the in-

A  synopsis' con-taining
many of the highlights of
last week's evidence in the
trial at Quebec will be
found on Page Two and fol
lowing pages of -this issue.

dictment or not guilty.
The judge then told the jury

the facts about circumstantial ev
idence and cited a famous English
case. . ,

"If Maud Ascak was murdered,
no eye but the eye of the murder
er, whoever that may have been,
saw the foul deed, and circum
stances of a necessity play an Im-
-portant part in bringing the crime
home to Someone. _

The Chief Justice then reviewed
■the evidence as brought out in the
court.

He said regarding the time ele
ment: ■ ■■ ■ ,
"Gentlemen, do not be too great

ly disturbed by the proof made as
to the time, the exact time, at
•which certian events are said to
have occurred. It is always diffi
cult and sometimes tmpossibie to
prove with precision the exact
time when any event happened,
especially and particularly when
months have elapsed after the
event happened., , - -

ffi speaking of confessions His
Lordship said :-

"I will deal with them as
briefly- as is consistent -with
clearness. A confession or a de
claration amounting to a confes
sion by an accused person has
ever been regarded as the most
complete proof of his guilt. The
13^ has aiid soch
gard for the rights of the prison
er, surrounded declarations of
this kind with many safeguards.
I cannot do better than state the
-rule as laid down in England end
which has been followed for
many years and is the law ■ of
this country. I quote; 'The gen-|
eral rule is that a free and v.oiun-|
tary confession made by a person:
accused of an offence is receiv-'
able is evidence against him - as]
the highest and moat satisfactory -
proof of guilt because it is fairly

' presumed that no man would
1 make such a confession against
himself if the facts confessed
were not true.' : ; r

The declaration made after tbe
Co-roner's inquest at Gaspe was
also touched on by judge Green-
shields.

The judge then reviewed at
some length the evidence pre
sented relative to the making-of
the declaration.by the accused;on
Nov. 7th. - - i

Summing up hLs remarks ife-
garding the confession Hjs Lora-
ship said: ■ f"

''I say again what I said -witm
respect to the other ' declaration
nf the accused: it ampunts^j>s^
cOnT'Sssipfl'' dT*'ikt^rc"'l£''*^(5fpbeijW^
that it was made voiuntarU-^',''
without promise or threat, with
a full understanding by the pris
oner, then I will tell you in law
it is an admission of guilt. ■ .

-His Lordship spoke of the con
tention of the defence that the
girls were kidnapped. " "

"If you come to the conclusion
that the body found on that
beach was the body of Maud As-
cah I suggest you will have some
difficulty in arriving at the con
clusion under the evidence given
that these girls were kidnapped.

"All this is for ynu to decide
and not for me. I have my opin
ion but for once I refrain from
giving the expression of that op
inion which, in any event, you
would not be bound to follow."

The jury retired at five o'clock
and returned in thirty-five min-

l^K3'VSRTICCT OF GUUrtV.

' Prisoner Unconcemen In Splt^
of CircuTOatances. Eating and

t  Sleeping Welli' (Quebec Chronicle)
The appeal in-.yi.e . of'

Nelson Phillips, - wto is under
sentence of death for the mur
der of Maud Ascah, of Penin
sula, Gaspe, will ^not be euter-ied before the end'bf the month,
Guy Hudon, counsel for the ac
cused, told the Chronicle-Tele
graph today (Tuesday).

I  In the meantime, the de-
j fence will continue with the
lengthy task of preparing-the

[.appeal, and the stenographers
' will transcribe their notes of
the e-vidence. Transcription of
the evidence wiU cost more

; than seven hundred dollars.
;  Mr. Hudon said that Phillips
• does not .appear to realise his I
; position, 'ai^ is as cheerful'as |
ever at the jail. He is eating
and sleeping well.
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Judge Rivard Asks
Why Mr» Malofte^
Brought Into Case
Crown Attorney and Member of Appeal Court
Debate Question of Why Former Detective '
Employed. Guy Hudori Attacks Valid

ity of Alleged Confession.

Execution Postponed.

The Courf of Appeals at Que
bec commenced the hearing- of
the appeal of Nelson Phillips , on'
Tuesday aftem'oon and yesterday i
Guy Hudon, defence counsel, pre-'
sented his case to the court. i
Mr. Justice Adjutor fUvard in

Court of Appeals yesterday
sought information as to why Ar- ■
■thur Maloney, ex-Montreal detec
tive, visited Nelson Phillips alone
in his cell at Perce, Gaspe, and
■wanted tt» know why Chief Le-
mire had not gone himself to visit
the accused if it -was only infor-:
mation which was wanted. !

The question -was asked by the
learned judge after Guy Hudon,
counsel for the 18-year-old Gasje
youth who is -under sentence . of
death for the murder last August
Of Maud Aseah, had completed his
expose of the facts and e-vidence
Qpnceming the securing of , the
confession from Phillips.

A-fctacks Conviction

Mr. Hudon first, however, at
tacked the judgment of Mr. Jus-1
tice Wilfrid Laliberte, who grant-'
ed the Cro-wn's request for a
change bf venue and moved the
trial from Perce, Gaspe, to this
city. He claimed that the accus
ed was entitled to be judged by
twelve of -his peers, who were fa- 1
miliar -wi-th the location of the
grounds and with the morals of
the people of that district.

Mr. Hudon then went on tJo deal
with the -visits of Arthur Malon-

! ey, ex-detective of the Montreal
■ Police force, who was -with Phil-
llins for two hours on the night
jof November 6th. and again bn
Ithe morning of November 7th,
I just prior to the time whe-n Phil-
ii-ps made the confession. '

Questions Maloney's Procedure
He pointed out that Malbney

had offered the prsioner intoxicat-j

ing liquor (brandy) and regard
less of whether PhiUips accepted
■it or not it tended to , show the
manner in which he had been ap
proached. The offer, he said, -mis
entirely but of place, and contrary
to the rules imder which a con
fession may be accepted by , the
Courts.
He further brought to the atten

tion of the Court -the fact that
Maloney represented himselT to
Phillips -as "EMdie Baker" , al
though he oould nbt give any sat
isfactory explanation of why he
had done so. Mr. Hudon said that
under cross-examination that Ma
loney had testified that, he had gi
ven the name of Baker, because
he said he thought Phillips -wbuld
feel more at home with a strang-
er. \ , •
Ilefence counsel, however, point

ed out that there are several fam- |
ilies of Bakers in Gaspe, so , that I
the reason given by Maloney for
changing his name did nbt , hold!
water.

•  'He also cited Maloney's e-vid
ence to the effect that when he
saw Phillips on the night of No
vember 6th, he (PhdlUps) was
very sick and very nervous.

Cell Proceedings Questioned
•Malbney, said Mr. Hudon, stay

ed -with Phillips for more , than
two hours on the night ot No
vember 6th and again .for two
hours on the morning of the sev-j*
enth but what transpired during
that itime was never made known. |

He then turned to the signed
cbnfession which Phillips made on
the morning of, November 7th,
and asked the Court to analyse lt|
in every detail. If the confession
was a sincere one and ws^.made
voluntarily by the accuse(ft,< he-
cause he wanted to clear hi^^pur

(Continued on page fivej

PHILLIPS APPEAL IS |
NOW ON AT QUEBEC,

(Continued from page one), I
science, said Mr. ■HU'don. it would
at least have given the motive for
the crime and it could have been

, corroborated by the ..circumstanc-
' es related in the cdiifession.
!  On the contrary, however, , the
circumstances mentioned in the
confession were not corroborated

,In the confession, the accused
said he had buried one of . the

, girl's berets in the sand on the
I beach near where he said he mur
dered them, but when he showed

; the detectives the spot where , it
: was supposed to have been buried
they were unable to find it, al
though laborers worked for sev
eral days digging in that -vicinity.

Phillips, Mr. Hudon continued,
identified a piece of wood found
by Detective Gauthier as -the one
he -had used to bash, the girls'
heads, hut when the piece of wood
was examined by Dr. Rbsaire Fon
taine, medico-legal expert of the
P.ro-vince, he was unable to fitnd
the least trace of hl'ood on it. ,

It was further alleged In the
confession that he had weighed
the bodies -with stones wbich hej
bad picked up on the beach, and:
had tied them -with the ibpe fromj
his boat,, but there was not the;
slightest bit of evidence to showj
that the rope had been cut from'
his boat. ,

Mr. Hudon produced the two
stones which were recovered frbm
Gaspe Bay, and which were alleg
ed to have been used by the/ac
cused to weight -the bodies, , and
cited evidence that -these stones
were of the kind used by Gaspe
fishermen to hold down their sal
mon fishing nets. He also pointed
to the fact that the rope which
was found tied aroxmd one of the
stones was "sim-yam" and not
the kind of rope -used on a boat,

He al^ dealt with the admis
sion which Phillips is alleged to

! have made to his father when he,
I saw bim after the inquest at;
' Perce, when his father asked him:;
"Did you really -kill those girls,",

! and Phillips is alleged to have re-;
i plied: *T did, but I don't know
I why I did." i
I  Mr. Hudon put forth the argu-'
ment that it was possible that the
father had said "Did you really
say you killed those .girls?" and
that it was then Phillips gave the

i answer aJttributed to him.
:  As the defence counsel began
to deal with other facts of the
case he was interrupted by Mr.;

: Justice Rivard who wan-ted to!
know what had "become of Malon-

■ ey. I :
Mr. Justice R.viard: "Why did;

he go to see Phillips?"
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,  iMx. Bieo^enue: "To get , infor-
imation."

Justice Rivard: "You mean to
isecure a confession."
;  Mr. Cannon: "No ihe was seek
ing information concerning the
murder?"

Justice Rivard: "Dad he know
PhiUips?"
Mr. Cannon: "No."

Justice Rivard: "Well why did
he go to see him?"

I  Mr. Cannon: "He was sent by
Chief Lemire to secure informa
tion concerning the murder."

1  Justice Rivard:. "Why didn't
Chief Lemire go himself."
Mr. Connon: "Well that will be

up to the Court to decide."
JusUce Rivard: "The Court will

decide it, but one member of the
•court' just wants some informa-
! tion."
I  Hearing of the case is continu-^
•tog- . :(

!  Complete absence of evidence!
I concerning what transpired dur-j
ing the interviews which Ai^urt

, Maloney had with Nelson Phillips,
I' When he was confined in a cell at,
■ Perce, Gaspe, created a presump- ,
.tion that what did transpire waS;
K illegal, declared Lucien Gendron,i
,K. C., Montreal criminal lawyer,.
in Court of Appeals at Quebec on;
Friday as he continued bis
-on behalf of the 18-year-old Gaspe|
youth who is under sentence of:
d^th for the murder of Maud
' Ascah last August,
j  He argued that the law made
it iinperative that the confession
be full and voluntary, and it was

^ incumbent upon the Crown to
i' prove beyond all reasonable doubt
that the confession was free and
'voluntary, because there was a
presumption in law that feonfes-
(Sions are not usually made by an
accused of his own free will. j
In the present case, said Mr.

* Gendron, the Crown did not make
any attempt to prove tl^e (events
which occurred b^ween '^^^MaJxHiey
and Phillips, so that it was logi-

i\resu.m6t

.were or uui«;xwioo

Crown would have jplaced them
befiora the Court.
In support of his argument Mr.

Ckndron cited the c^es of Mrs.
ChapdeJa^e and that of I>aDa.t
Ihiffiaul^ who were b^th convict
ed Off murder , charges, and fn^
whi^ »wi ;
the Siipieme'^Court- had: jfevefrod |
the ji^gzhent because the cbnf es-'
sions produced were JU^al. "
Mr. Gendron said it was !<ogi-

cal to presume that some time
^during hi^ interview with Phillix>s
Malpney would have said: '*Te]l
the trulii. It will be better for yoU
if you do."
"That alone," appellant's coun

sel continued, "would be suffic
ient to make the confession znade
by Phillips ill^^."

I  "The confession itself is the
best evidence that it was not
made freely and voluntarily, be-

"^cause It does not give any motive
for the crim'e nor do^ it explain
how it was committed, which is
something which was not proven
by the Crown.
"When Phillips made the con

fession he is not supposed to have
been a reticent witness, but in-
sti^d of that an accused who was
voluntiiry putting his head in a
hangman's noose.
'Mow was it that when he was

talking so freely that some of
those present did not think of
asking him why he commiitted
the Clime or how he committed

it. There was a Crown Prosecut
or, the Chief of detectives and
other officers present when he
made the confession, surely it
would have been natural for one

of these men to ioqidre why he
conimitted the crime and ho>w he
committed it. The fact that the
question was not asked creates a
presiunption that the accused
was not talking free and volun
tarily."
The trial judge had erred in

admitting the confessions said
Mr. Gendron first^ because the
Crown had not placed before the
'court all the evidence concerning
the circumst-ances surrounding'
the alleged admission of guilty;
and sec(mdly because the Crown
bad not proven beyond all doubt
that these declarations were
made free and voluntarily.
He said that the Crown would

undoubtedly argue that Phillips
been ̂ ven the warning

be was not obliged to speak
that anything he did say would
pe used agfidtist 1^, bu^ he qupt-
^ the judge's own^ state-
lueht "to the effect that the facji:
of whether' a •Turning is' given or

no .bearing oif the. ques-
twi or whether , the confe^on
ww made free aitd vplimtarily.
3a the case of Do^t Thiffault

th^ accused had been given the
ustal warning before he signed
J^ .<tocument, but in spite of that

had been dpclaired
by the Supreme Court. In

™  Pf Mrs* Chapd^aine the
also given,, but

Mr: Jimtloe
la whl^

pontixtued

jduoe.^'^
'  'fn reply tb a iqr
Justice iUvard as to how bid
Ybiffault, Mr. Gendron replied

: that he was forty-five yessB
; age and had been a busing
for many years, while in the pres
ent case the accused was a sev
enteen-year-old boy.
Mr. Gendron then'^went on to
d^ with the judgefe charge to
theilurv.

!al isj
i in

I  The hiring -of ̂  the ..appeal
■ continuing.
1  Valmore IBlenvenue, K. C., ,
I his opening remarks of his plea
for (the Crown, made a brief res-

I ume of the facts of the case and
the circumstances under which it

j happened, and also of the inves
tigation -oonducted by the officers
of the Provincial Police and the
Royal Canadian Mounted Pofice.

After tracing every clue which
they found and checking up on
all the information which »had
been given them, said Mr. Bien-i
venue, they were no nearer to the
solution of the crime than thej
were when they started.

Finally /they learned that the
accused, Nelson Phillips and his]
friends, James IMilier, had been!
with the two Gaspe cousins on thei
night they disappeared, and for,
this reason decided to question'
them.

iMir. Justice St. Germain: "Did
not Phillips tell the pohce that he
had been with the girls when they
questioned him the day after the
crime?"
Hon. QSifr. Gannon: "Yes he did?"
iMr. Gendron: 'Me also told the

parents of the girls and several
other people. He did not try to
hide it." i

Explains Maloney^s Role

After he had made his resmne
of the facts of the case, Mr. Bien-
venue then went on to deal with
the entry of Arthur Maloney intb
the picture. Maloney, he said,
was a former Montreal detective,
and was known, to Chief Leanire.
He -was engaged in the contract
ing business, in Gaspe, and had
occasion to do considerable trav^
ling, and for this reason Chief
Lemire asked him to give him any
informatiozi which he might ob
tain.

Mr. Justice Rivard: '^^t he did
not have any information at that
tiDDfce."

^iehvenue: "X-lmbw,
affigbt have heazd
ing the course of his trav^"' ̂  1
''Maloney," Mr. Bienvenue ocm-

tinued, was attacked by the
learned counsel for the appellant'
during the trial, who went as far
as tX) say that Maloney was con
nected with the Montreal under
world and that members of tie
imderworld were connected with

the murder of Maud and Margue
rite Ascah.
'Mr. Hudon was warned by the

trial judge, Chief Justice Green-
shields that this was a very ser
ious statement to make unless he.

could prove it, and he was later
obliged to withdraw his remark."
Mr. Hudon: "I wanted to bring

witnesses from Montreal to dis
credit Maloney® evidence to fibow

I that he could not be believed un-f
der bath, but this permission .vfrsd
refused by the Court" , I
Mr. Bienvmue: "The witnesses

you mentioned were, never as
signed."
Mr. Bienvenue: "In any event,

the Crown proved that Maloney
was an honorable citizen "



Carried 'Wliiskey Into Cell

Mr. (Justice Rivard: "Who goes
to visit a prisoner ki his ceU with

; a -bottle W whiskey in his pock-
i et." 1

Mr. Bienvenue; "It was only a ■
small bottle, and besides the pri-

i soner did not take any."
j  Mr. Justice Rivard: "That was
'not Malooey's fault."
I  Mr. Bienvenue: "Well the evid-
: ence shows that Maloney was a
; contractor who did considerabile
: business in Gaspe " -

Sir 'Mathias Tellier: "I hope he
wasn't a verdict contractor."

Mir. Bienvenue: "No. He resign-'
ed from the Montreal Police force j

^ to better his position, and joined j
■ the contracting biLsiness which 1
his father carried on in Gaspe. |
His only Interest in the case was'
that of everyone whP lived in that
district Whidh was to see the cul
prit brought to justice. Maloney
himself was the father of sever^
sma.n children who resided In

I Gaspe.
i  Mr. Justice Rivard: "How is it
I that Maloney ■was able to get
i Phillips to speak, -R'hen nohbdy
! else had been able to do over a
i period of several months."

fltrange -thing. An accused, m
peihape never say a word to
police oflicer 4>ut will uatourd^i
'himself to an entire stranger."

Mr. JusfJoe St Gennala; i "Bi®
Maloney presented' himself ; ftni
Phillips as an Investigator.

Mr. Bienvenue: 'Tl^ardleflB . of;
that I maintain that aH the dr-
cumstainc^ surrounding PhHlips'-
confession (were .plitced before the
Court. Mr. Hudcun questioned Mh-
loney at length concerning tds vi
sit to Rhlllips In his cell, and veas
told what transpired there. AH he
told Phillips was to tell the truth.
Proof of this may be sem In thej
fact that on the following dayj
■when Phillips was making 'the-j

f signed eonfessidn, Malohey nudg-j
1 ed hiTTi with his foot when he,was
I making a mistake." . '

Sir 'Mathias: *'He wanted nun
to foUow the programme map^
Out the previous evening in the
cell."

Mr. Bienvenue: "EvidenUy."
Prisoner Not Warned

■Phe Crown Prosecutor then
dealt -with the question of whether

i Maloney could be classified as a
person in authority, as-he had not
given Phillips the usual warning
before he questioned him, the op
inion of Mr. Bienvenue he was not

I a person in authority but simply a.
1 lay rnan who was trying to - helK
1 the police. . . - _ - a

i  Mr. Justice Rivard: "But
was sent there by the police to get

I information. He was permitted
I to see an accused who had been
• refused permission to see bis fa-„
ther or his lawyer. As far as the
confession is concerning it does
not matter whether Maloney went
there as a person of authority,
hat the question is whether Phil-

: lips rmderstood him to be a person
in authority."

Mr. Bienvenue maintained that
in any case it did not matter as
the Crown had not made use Of
any declaration made by PhiUlps
to Maloney on the night of the
sixth of November. ; ,

I>eclares Stat^nent Important
'  Mr. Justice Rivard: "But It
must be decided to what an ex

tent the interview -with Maloney
on the night of the sixth and the
other Of the morning of the sev
enth influenced the -written con
fession made by Phillips befoio
■witnesses." ■

The Crown Prosecutor, in reply
to arguments madq,, toy counsel
for the appellani, Mr. Gendron,
defended the right of policemen
to question witnesses. "Why even
a judge at preliminary inquiry
asks the prisoner if he has any
thing to say before committ
ment," he argued.

Mr. (J-ustJce Rivard: "But it
doesn't take him two interviews
of two hours each in which to say
that."

Mr. Bienvenue cited several,
I cases in. which the police bad |
j made use of a third party to se- i
I cure a conviction. They said that
1 in the case of Tim Buck the R.C.
I M.' P. had a man who was a mem-
jmer of the Communist organiza-
I tion for two years, who attended
i their meetings at which revolt was
; discussed and who testified ag-
i alnst the accused at his trial.

Mr. Justice Rivard: "But in the
i cases you mentioned the object
1 was to secure eridence, and not
i confessions." ■
!  Bienvenue cited jurisprudence
' to show that pro-viding that the
' Cro-R'n had proved that the con
fession was free and vohmtary, it i
must be admitted in. e-vidence re
gardless of the conditions under ,
■which it whs obtained. For the.'*e
reasons he contended that in the

i present case there was no miscar
riage of justice, and he asked
that the appeal be dismissed.

Hon. Lucien Cannon, K.C.,
I then dealt briefly with different
i points of law, and advanced -the
j contention that in the Court of
! Appeals the Court had the right
! to take into consideration the fact
! that the accused did not testify
at his trial. , ]

Lucien Gendron, K. C., made a J
short reply, and the case was ta- |
ken en delibere. fi



Court of Appeals*«Griarits
Petition at Quebec—^

Justice Dissents
QUEBEC, June 11.—(CiP.)—Nelson

Phlirips, PeninsoU,, Gaspe, youth,
sentenced to iSeatb'lor .the jnurder,;
ot Maud Ascah, -was granted A JtaV '
ttial by the Court o£ Appeals today, t

Phillips, will i be retried at the
. October term of tjfie Court pi Klng'A'.
Bench. i
It was found that the Crown had |

: not discharged its burden of proving ;
that the confessions made by Phillips '
were made freely and voluntarily.
The judgment was delivered toy

Mr. Justice W. L. Bond and con
curred in by Sir Mathias Tellier.
Mr. Justice P. St. Germain, and Mr.

,  Justice A. 'Rivard, with Mr. Justice
C. E. Xlorion dissenting.
After explaining the rules of law

which obliges the Crown to establish
the voluntarj' nature, of confessions,
Mr. Justice Hall said that there were

three confes.sions or statements std-
mitted in evl'dence which were chal-,
lenged on behalf of the appellant.*

. The statements were as follows: ;
(1) A written statement signed by-

. the appellant at the court house In'
i Perce, Kovember 7, during the fore-
" noon;
j  (B) A statement made to the
Coroner on the beach at Peninsula
shortly after the foregoing written
confession;

(Ci A statement mane during thj>^
' afternoon of the same day, imme-'

diately after the Inquest, and in
.reply "to a question put by the ap-
■pellant's own father, overheard by

■ certain witnesses.
,  "It becomes necessary to examine

the proof made by the Crown tending
to establish the' admissibility of
these statements," said Mr. Justice
Bond.

The judge then dealt with the
questioning of Phillips by a man
named Maloney, who requested the
gaoler not to introduce him into the
prisoner'^ cell under the name of
Maloney, hut to use instead the
name of "Eddy Baker," a name more
or less familiar around Gaspe.

Maloney remained with appellant
something over an hour and offered
him brandy, the judge said. The fol
lowing day Maloney visited the ap
pellant again while detectives waited
in another room waiting to remove

:  the prisoner to Gaspe for the inquest.
■  Mr. Justice Bond then w-ent on to

cite jurisprudence concerning the
warning of prisoners before question
ing them, no matter whether the
questions are put by an officer or

i an individual representing an officer
and seeking to secure information.
MALONEY SEES PHILLIPS

"In the case now under considera
tion," the Judge continued, Maio'ney
was sent to interview the appellant,
who had been detained in solitary
confinement for six days. He went
for the express purpose of question
ing a man thus detained in custody.
He went under a false name so as
to mislead the appeliant, and he did

not, although a police officer que.s- i
tioninp 8 prisoner in cu.oiody. ad-
mini.ster an.>- warning. He was also
present the following morning and
had another interview with the ap
pellant in custody, and sat opposite
him, subsequently, for the purpose
of checking the statement that the
fi preilsnt then made.
CBOWN'S DUTY TOLD '

"^he only evidence in this connec
tion, namely, -the visit of Malonev^

is that already-,
to the effect that prior to

(the •statement there were no threats
;or pwmise.*: made. But it must be
■remeifebered that Malor.ey was not
fffii jadKe 6# tjiat'aM.tter, and. more-j
jovar. this evidence relates only to'
'.the .written atatement made before!
Uhe officers «-on the 7th—not to Oie;
(two previous private interviews in,
Ithe cell, It was the duty of the
Crown to make a full disclosure of
all that occurred berween Maloney
and the appellant leading up to that
atatement; and it was then for the
trial judge to determine, as a ques
tion of law whether there had been
any inducements by way o- hope,
menaces, or the terror of fear, which
might tend to render the statement
inadmissille as not having been
proved to have been made freely
and voluntarily.
PKOOF NOT "discharged.

"What occurred here when Ma
loney entered the cell? Did the ap
pellant pour out his heart, freely and
voluntarily, to a total stranger
whom he knew to be an 'investi
gator.' W^hat was said to open up
the conversation apart from the of
fer of brandy? Was the torture of
fear, induced by the long solitary
confinement, beginning to show its
effect, or did some ray of hope enter
that cell with the advent o'f
Maloney? We are left to conjecture.
Is this enough—has the Crown satis
fied us that we know all the circum
stances sufficiently to enable us to
decide whether that .statement was
free and voluntary? In my opinion,
the burden of proof, cast upon the
Crown in this connection, has not
been discharged."
AUTHORITY QUOTED

Dealing with the other statements
alleged to have been made by
Phillips. Mr. Justice Bond quoted

!  "Russell on Crimes", which states in
part: "If a confession has been ob
tained from the prisoner by undue
strain, any statement afterwards
made by him under the influence of
that confession i.** inadmissible."

"In the present instance," Mr.
Ju.stic.e Bond continues, "immediat-

j  ely the statement had been made at
I  Perce, the appellant was conveyed
*  to Peninsula, in the custody of of

ficers before whom that statement
had just been made, and in my
opinion,f seeing that the first 0011"^
fession has not been shown to be aijce
misaible, I consider that the suh

■  sequent statements, such as thehe
are, must share the same fate." V"

Mr. Justice Bond points out a sig^t®
nificant -incident concerning a state*®
menl made bj' Phillips to Coronef'^
Pouliot when they stopped at th^®
beach on their way to Peninsula. !®

I INDICATIVE OF INDUCEMENT
Having made the statement .in'

question to Dr. Pouliot, the appellant
asked what he (Phillips' would do
after the inquest, . to which Dr
Pouliot replied that be would prob-,^
ably be returned to Perce. Thereupon'®
the appellant stated he would prefe?'
to return home. Is such a statemenr
not indicative in itself that eom/®
inducement had indeed been helf"
out to the appellant?" said thr®
judge, pr
- "If these admi.ssions of the a^*"

pellant had not been admitted, it [
[  impossible to say that the verdli
would have been the same. F*
these reasons I think the appe'^^
should be allowed and a new trP''
ordered. As It was said in the
brooke case, 'it will be open to
trial judge at the new trial, if
evidence then before him warrj -
it, to admit The admissions of
accused in evidence against hini I
the judge concluded. a"'

Phillips is at present under s* , "
ence to be hanged on July 6, but 2
application for a stay of execu
will be made within the next ' ®.f"



Cotobleted attE Crown

,  Opens'^Case HI Quebec
>  '-Coart

QXJEBEq, Oct. 23.—(C.P.) ̂ 'The
^ 3uiy .Wjbicli''WHl Hear the Beeond trial
V of' _ Nelson :. ,;PhllUps, Gaspe youth
j tieiiili^txleffi Jor .the murder of the
(  iE^^SttlSu iehool girl, Maud Ascah,
I yran ioiiipleted 'today. Twenty addi
tional &efcea Were Bummoued for
tills to complete the panel.

I  jreaynrord-^d been accepted yester-
riay-^hdil- tlie original panel became
eshausted.' The jury completed is

I ^S^^-^tSpeaking.
I  y7^^®>5ying' the selection of the jur-
i  cirigwinibpd Bienvenue, K-C., Crown
I Priwecutbr,* delivered a brief sum-
I  of Tacts In the case as the
I CrpWn clajms them to be. He said
: tho^^ accused was charged with hav-
'T® Snnrder^^ Ascah at Penin-

BUla, 'Gasne, Augnst 81. 1933.
On the a%iit of August 31. said Mr.

Blesavenue;."-^e -two Ascah cousins,
; Marguerltej;../and Maud, 15 and 18
i years Of- respectively, left their
! Jionies In PefilnsOla around 7 o'clock,
! BTii^. yere.-never j.gaui seen alive by
1 thi^'parents.. -He ssmild'bring wit-
1 neases. '"to,?srbow, .that the young girls
■ met .phil^E and a companion, James
. Milier.'Who iacdonipanied them on a
■:ndalt-to ■afc''&end. Miss Flo Peters.
Miss Peters-has a summer residence
at ' Peninsula. The boys left the ^

, wlrls -at ■the„^ate.
:  Be-said the -Crown would attempt
' ::to «how that Phillips later met the |
eirls on the_ beach, killed Maud, snd ;
.'took the body but into the bay in his
-'hoat and dumped it into the water. ;
P-JDie^te the wide searches which;
%v«re-oonauo,ted- nothing was discov- j
;febd ;uHtH:y<5ctQber 21 when a foot
i»reeumed-:tb; be . that of Marguerite
atvas found,.Oh the beach. The body
.sof.iSta.ud'Wap found'on October 28 by
iffersmiah ®- fisherman.■ ; These 'W^ the' facts ' which the
JCrffls® attempt to put before
Jhe;dOUtt.%;;Tbe Crown also had other
«vi(®Bce yftich be could not discuss
'«.t .the present time, said Mr. Bien-
.^yimne.. ^

'  ,-^dremidh Bond, 'the flshferman who-
! found'^e body, was the first witness
i, icklied by the Crown. He -was qucs-^tionea "by :Mr. Bienvenue. •

Not Nervous -While With
Father of Dead

Qirl
QUEBEC, Oct. 24. — (C.P,)—When

the trial of Nelson Phillips, the Pen
insula, Gaspe, youth who is being
tried a second time on a charge of
murdering 15-year-old Maud Ascah,
was resumed today before Judge
Noel Belleau in the Court of King's,
Bench, Albert Ascah, father of
Marguerite Ascah, who disappeared
■vuth her cousin Maud on the night
of August 31, 1933, was called to the
witness stand,

Ascah, who described himself as a
farmer, 63 years of age, told the
court of the long search made for his
daughter and her cousin from the
time of their disappearance until
October 28, when his niece's decom-
•posed body was found by a fisherman
on the beach at Peninsula. In answer
to questions by the Crown Prose
cutor, witness said that Phillips, the
prisoner, was with him on various
occssions during the search.

Phillips, Albert Ascah said, had
never volunteered any Information at
any time during the search, nor Jiad |
he been questioned by any member i
of the search parties. He never :
showed any outward signs of ner- |.
vousness nor acted in a manner
which might indicate that something ;
was wrong, -witness told the court.

Mrs. Albert Ascah was another
witness at the morning session. She i
said that Marguerite attained her
17th year on August 13, a fortnight
before she disappeared. Mrs. Ascah
said that her daughter had supepr at
her grandmother's about 7 o'clock in
the evening.

Questioning of Mrs. Ascah was to
continue during the day.

I James Miller Tells of Meet-;
:  ing Accused With Two '
j  Ascah Cousins
'  QUEBEC. Oct. 25—(C.P.)—James
: Miller, boyhood friend of the accused,
was called to the witness stand to- i
day as the trial of Nelson Phillips, ;
19. continued today on a charge of :
murdering Maud Ascah. 15, at Penv^
insula, Gaspe, last year.

Questioned by the Crown Prose
cutor, Miller said he met Phillips on
August 31, the night Maud and her
cousin disappeared. Phillips was
with the two girls, and Miller joined
the trio and walked with them as far
as Miss Flo Peters' home, he said.

"Did you leave theme there?",
"Yes."
"Did they say anything when you

left them?"
"One of them said they wouldn't

be long."
j  "When you were walking along,
j what were you talking about?"
I  "Well. Marguerite was trj-ing to
I make Nelson tell her a stor>-."
I  "What kind of a story was it?"
!  "It was a story about Maud."
■  "Did Phillips teh her the storj*?"
i  "No."
,  "What did Maud say?"
}  "She Tiidn't want Nelson to tell the
; story either."
[  "Do you remember the wordsi  Uo you remet
rMaud used?"
j  "No. I don't."

Miller was on the stand for .the !
greater part of the morning session. I

lISSCOFFINlLS

eight young men and women in the
group. Miss Coffin told the court
that she and Marguerite Ascah.
Nelson Phillips and James Miller

- played cards in a shed while the rest
of the party went out into the bay in
a boat, Maud Ascah, she said, was
among those who went sailing.

Other witnesses heard this morning
were Detectives Gerard Aubin and
Capt. James Eraser of the RJyal

i Canadian Mounted Police. The testi-
|inony of these officers had to do with
the. search of the missing girls and

I finally the serving of a detention
^warrant on Nelson Phillipak This
jwarrant was served on November 1,
''Detective Aubin said, and was

. accompanied by a "warning" whichfe read to Phillips.
The hearing is continuing.

Further Evidence Heard at
Second Phillips Mur

der Trial
'  QUEBEC, Oct. 26,—(C.P.)—Testi
mony of a corroborative nature was
presented today by Daisy Coffin as
the trial continued of Nelson Phlilipa, ;
19, on a charge of murdering Maud ,
Ascah, 15, at Peninsula, Que., a year |
ago. Maud and her cousin Marguerite |

fAscah disappeared and the body of
LMaud was found in Gaspe Bay.

She coroborated the evidence given
; at yesterday's hearing by James
I Miller, the youth who was in the
! company of accused, Maud Ascah ;
! and Marguerite Ascah on the night ;
that they disappeared. She said that i
on August 30. the eve of the disap- i
pearance, she n.ttended a bonfire on j-
the beach at Peninsula. There were !
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lUPSCASE
Evidence Suspended For
Argument on Alleged

*  Statements of Accused
QUEBEC, Oct. 27.—(C.P.)—With

jurymen temporarily put aside, law
yers for the prosecution and the de
fence In the case of Nelson Phillips,
19, charged with the murder of 15-
year-old Maud Aseah, at Gaspe, in
August, 1933, argued legal problems
yesterday before Mr. Justice Noel
Belleau.

Phillips is on trial for his life for
the-second time. His first trial ended
jwtth; his conviction and his being
"senttticed to be- hanged by Chief
• Justice R. A. E, Greenshields, Mont
real. Phillips' lawyers appealed and
were successful in getting a new
trial.

Maud Ascah disappeared with her
cousin. Marguerite Ascah, 19, on
August 31. In October following,
Maud's torso was found floating in
Gaspe Bay. No trace has been found
of the other girl.
Counsel battled over the legality

of statements allegedly made to
police by the accused after his ar
rest. The Crown- contended the state
ments had been given voluntarily ji I

: while Lucien Gendron, K.C.. .and
Guy Hudon, defence counsel, argued

. they had been made under threat,
j Chief Justice Greenshields heard the
'same arguments at the first trial
and ruled the statements had been
Llegally obtained.
I The trial is continuing.

! Provincial Detective Chief

Denies Accused Was

Threatened
i  QUEBEC, Oct. 29—(C.P.) — When
1  the murder trial of Nelson Phillips.
which is going into Its second week,

j was opened before Judge Noei
[ Belleau in the Court of King's

i Bench today, Chief R. Lemire of the

Provincial detective force, was called

to the stand. Phillips is undergoing
a second trial on the charge of mur
dering Maud Ascah, 15-year-oId
Peninsula, Gaspe, girl in i^gust,
1933. * ^
Questioned by the Crown, Chief

Lemire said the first time he saw
accused was on November 1, 1933.
On that occasion, witness said.
Phillips was being questioned by
Detective Gauthier. Chief Lemire j
said he saw the prisoner again on .
November 7 when he had an inter- I
view wdth him. No threat or promise :
was made during the interview.
Questioned by Lucien GenrJron.

K.C., counsel for the defence. Chief '
Lemire said that he was present at '
the Coroner's inquest. The names of ;
Phillips and Jamea Miner were not i
mentioned at the inquest, he said. I
It was after the inquest, witness
said, that he asked for a warrant to
hold the two youths as material wit
nesses.

IN SEPARATE CELLS.

Phillips and Miller were taken to
the Perce jail, where instructions
were given the jailer to place them in
separate cells and to see that nobody
except their lawyer should see them.

Questioned by Mr. Gendron in ref
erence to Lemire's meetings with De
tective Maloney who.secured an al
leged confession from Phillips, wit
ness said that he met Maloney sev
eral times in Quebec.
"And -you discussed the Phillips'

case?" queried d.efence counsel.
"Not the. Phillips case, the disap

pearance of the. Ascah. girls," wit
ness corrected.

V Chief Lemire admitted that he had
asked Maloney to see the two young
men.

^eau

Important Decision in ^
Phillips' Case

QUEBEC, Oct. 31. — (C.P.)—Con-

nidered by the Crown an importapt

ihgredient In its case against Nelson
PhillipB, 19, of Gaape, on a charge

of murdering Maud Ascah, 15, at

Peninsula, Gaspe a year ago, an al
leged confession by the accused was
ruled out by Mr. Justice Noel Belleau

I at the second trial today.
I  At his first trial Phillips was con-
f victed and sentenced to be hanged.
I The methods used in obtaining the
' alleged statement were criticized by
the Court of Appeals in ordering a
new trial.

Testimony concerning the way in
which ̂ he document came into exis
tence was heard by Mr. Justice Bel
leau with the jurj? exchided'^tempor-
arily from the court room. After he
announced his decision today, the

: taking of regular testimony in the
4^ial was resumed.

Phillips was charged after the find
ing of the girl's torso floating in
' Gaspe Bay. With her cousin Mar
guerite Ascah, she had disappeared
the night of August 30, 1933. No trace
:pt Mai^erite was found.
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Was Mips' ''Confession" A|
Fact Or Legal Point, Appeal

Council For Prosecution' Seek New Trial on

/• Grounds That Admissability of "Confes-

|i^^4i'oua"Ts Point of Law. Defence Contend
it-;
^ Admissability a Question of Fact And Ap

peal Court Could Not Set Aside Verdict of
^ > Acquitt^. Hearing Continuing.

Jan. lOth—(Spec-

4al T>espatcli to The Camphellton
Crraphic)— Was Phillips "confes-

aicn*' a fact or legal point, was
:^e 'question Uie court of appeals

r^uired to decide at today^s
of the Crown's appeal
acquittal of Nelson Phil-

iJlpJuder sectkm 1013 of the Crim-
was grant-

right to appeal acquittals
I-criminal matters, but the law

p^tes ̂la^y'.to it can do so
^^hly oh question^ of law.
:, An accusekl who is convicted
^may appeal his conviction on

'questions of fact and law, but this
power is not granted the Crown.

Valmore Bienvenue K. C. and

Hon. Liicien tJannon, KXZJ., Crown

Prosecutors, maintain that the

question of the admissability

confessions is a question 'of law
and that the Court of Appeals

has the right\.to adjudicate on the
3matter. >

There was a decided turn in the

case, however, when Lucien €lend-

ron, K. C.,: claimed that thi admis-
^hilily of confessions was a

question of fact and not of law/
and that therefore the Court of

Appeals could not set aside the

decision rendered by Mr. Justice
Noel Belleau, and moved that the

Crown's appeal from the acquittal

of Nelson Phillips be disniissed.

In the case of Phillips, the de

fence coiihsel argutd, Sir. Jui^ce
j^elleau carhe to the eohcfa^dn
that the *^ohfei^iofts" were Apt
made vqhrhtarily arid ie'
the principai of law Wblcti ;kates
that thetefofe they should; lie
adiriitted iri eviderice. iie next Pit-
ed Jurisprudence froiri the ; Ap
peals Courts of Eriglririd'and (Sriri-
ada .ofi the que.stioti of confe^ioU^'
and referred to the ieceut case of
Basmussin, ih Npvh gdotia, W^ic&
Crown Prosecutor Valmore feieri-
' venue had citek as being suUilstr

to' the Phillipte case. The heUfta^
continues.

Legal jhrstory for toe province
of Queibiec is being Uiade this )week
with toe fCrciwn appealing ito tele
Court iof [Appeals Ipo quashiiie voi^t
diet tof aicquittal given Nelsqh
Phillips pL his pecoUd trial for tee
murder of IVfai^e Asteaih. iteiffips
"has jalready been -tried Jtwioe vJctf
this icrlme. The first time he
foiiiid {guiljty jand to 1^
kairged o(n May JSth ia8t.'y^. d^^
fence api)eaied land ia Jnew
was granted. The second trial
resulted iU la verdict of '^ot

ty" for Phillfps and toe preserit
, ca^ acqidtoBd^^

. Tlhe appeal before the Appeal
Court {Opened Sn -Quebec on. {Tues
day tof pids week with Lucien Gte-
dron^ Jt. :C. of Montreal and Oiiy
Hudon of Quebec appearing for

1 thd fdefence ̂ d Valmore UBierivc-^
nue, K.C., and 'Hon. Uucien' Oan-
mo'n. K.C., P.O, representing the
Crown. , »

IVir. dusitice Dorion is presiding
while .toe other judges on the
bench are Mr. Justice Itivard, Mr.
Jastlce OLetourrieau, Mr. Justice

HaU and Mr. Justice St. Ja^es.
Mr. Bienvenue opened the arr

j giunent for the Crown. ̂ He first
1 attacked the address of Mr. Jus-

! tice Belleau to th|. |ury at the se
cond trial. The.^fe^yn 'P
explained that:'\^iW^the present!
case, the evldenee Consisted of
confessions and circiiihstances. He
complained, that after the judget
had r^sed to admit the confesr
sions in evidence he went too fUr
in warning the jury 'of the danger
of convicting the accused on cir-
cumstanitial evidence. Mr. Bienve
nue contended that these repeated
warnings served to nulify the ev
idence offered by the Crown.
He then reviewed the Crowns

theory of how the crime was Com
mitted. stressing Philips' request
to have a bloodstained shirt wash
ed the day after the girl disap-^
eared. He recalled ;the testimony
of the maid in the Phillips' home,
who stated Phillips had requested
her to wash the shift 'on a Friday,;
while the regular wash-day in thd
Phillips hume was Monday. It was

, the first time he had miade such a
request, the maid testified.
'  On Tuesday afternoon Valmord
i Biienvenue, K. C., Crown Prosscut-

■ or deait with the visit to Phillip^
' in his cell at Perce and told of|
the obtaining of the "confession.'

' He said that although Maloneyj
had not warned Phillips, "thaS
does not mean that his statemeat]
cannot be given in evidence
long as there was no iriduceinenii
or threat made by Maloney." ;
Mf. Bienvenue said that al--

though Maloney offered PhiII?p^

liquor that did not 'mean that he
had done so in a manner that was^

illegal.

•Mr. Justice Rivard remarked

that the Crown had not attempted

to put before the ClJouft the ̂ ans
wers which Phillips gave in an.s-
wer to Maloney's questions.
The Gr own Prosecutor admitted

they may have erred in not putt
ing these ans-^ers before thd

■  .juM-;.- Ci'lv. ; . l] ;

ing to have arose ciicumscanco?,

put 'oefore ;iim. ■

Dealing with the declaratiorio

alleged to ha^e been made by

Phillips after the Coroner's in-,

1 quest iit Gaspe when the accused i
}  is alleged to have confessed the i
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crime to his father, Mr. Biehvenne'

remarked that Maloney was :iot

present there anJ could not exev-
cise any influence upon him.

The argument on Wednesday
rhorning". centred around the point
' of whether or not the right of a

trial judge to' admit or refuse to
i admit In evidence alleged confes-

: sions made by an accused was a

question of fact or a question of
law, or whether it was a mixed
que'stioii! fact and^law, was dis-

j cusseif «it length; at the hearing
to-day of'» the Ctowi^s appeal from
the acquittahof Nelson Phillips.
-  ;Underi^sectioit 1^13 . of*, the Grim-
inal- Code, the' Crown was granted
the Irighfc to appeal acquittals, iii
erimiinal matters,. but the law

states? plainly that it can do so
onfy oh questions of law.

Mr.' Justice' Rivard remarked in

Speaking of the; argument re the
admiSsability of the alleged con

fessions that whereas they were

made \n the absence of the jury
the trial judge was thus taking
the place of botllx judge and jury,
and he did not think that because

of this fact the admissibility of

the ''confessions" was altogether
a point of law.
The entire morning was spent

in argument of technical points of

law. The Crown Prosecutors and

the Justices of, the court indulged
in many exchanges of opinion. Mr.

Justice Hall asked why it was

thdt Phillips had made a state
ment to Maloney after other ofiic-
ers had failed. Mr. Bienvenue ans-

, wered that the "Crown did not
have to prove /what made Phillips

' change his mind.

Prosecutor Cannon reviewed the

histoi^y of Maloney in the case
^ an-d referred tp his oredit'ability,
:and said that.Mr..Maloney was an
J intelligent man and- had bqen a
j valued member of the Montreal
j police force. ■



I^St

^8cali Murder Case Was
Written By Appeal Court
3%ree Judges Rule Crown Did Not Satisfact-

^  orily Prove That Statements of Accused
Were Made Voluntarily. Two Judges Found
Alleged Confession To Father Following
G^pe Inquest Should Have Been Admitted,

gf" Lengthy "Case in All Probability At An End.
I"* Mystery iof Ascah Girls' Disappearance Still
fc Lfnsolyed.

The a|>peal of the Cravni from the acquittal of Kelson PliiUips
•  disiBiaBed by the Court of AppeaLs, sitting at Quebec, on Tuesday
of tills week. This marks the final chapter of this long drawii out
trial unlees pcilnission is granted to carry the appeal to a higher
«CHirt. Despatches from Quebec said that although the matter was

I dicing consider(?d no definite aiuioimcement liad been made as to
? M'hetber this was possible or not. Premier Taschcreau^^jwt^ make
I «o eomment until he had further ini estip
'  drudge Keviews Case —'

Mr Ju&tice St, Germain in a'

tengrtliy' judgment first reviewed

fTUic-tacts oC the case. , w

It was first believed that the
■  ■ ■ !girls had been toidnaipped. said thoj
Judge. i>io trace of the girls was]

. found until October 21st. nearly!

I'two montte after their disappeaT-j
ance, when a foot was found on the]
■Sbore of Gaspe Bey. Severai days'
later the body cf !Maud was recov
ered from the water. Tiie body of

! Bdiar|ruerite was never found.
I  On November 1st, 1933, Phillips
and a friend of his, James MiUer,!

i were taken into cu.stody as malcr-:
■ ial witnesuscs as they were alleged
' to have been .the last ones to see
the girls aliver"after the latter had

'gone to pay n -visit to Miss Flo
Peters. i

They were placed, in separate
c^Is in the prison at Perce. On
November ©tih, Arthur Maloney.
former, Montreal detective, welli
tenown by Chief Rosaeio Leonire,
of the Provkicial Police, was auCh-
brized; to viait PhiUips at the pri-
SCXB.

Maloney's In^Kiew
M^dney Interviewed Phillips for

aboA an. hour or an hour and a
half and again the following mor
ning. After these interviews. Phil
lips was bi'ought before the police
officers and Crown, Prosecutor

iBrassett, K. C., where he made ai
written confession which was co-
jpied by Mr. Brassett's secretary
dnd signed by the accvised.

The corcncr'.s inquest was .held
at G«i^pe- the same day and Phil-
Bps -was held criminally resp'onsi-
ble for the tteath of Maud Ascah.
Jhr-dtaniniary inquiry was held be
fore Mr. (Justice Wilfrid Ijalbierte
nod the accused, was committed
for trial. TJie Crown, asked for a
change of venue to bring the case
fb Quebec and the request was
granted,) The first trial -was hekl
herb in February 1934. and on thei
27th of the same month Phillips!
was found gxiilty and Chief Jus-{
tlce R.: A. Greenshields semtencedj
bim to hang on May ISth. ^ j
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Acquitt^f^; On Murder
Chai^ fe Complete

a—((i.P.)_NelsonFniinp^^'v oi p^fnsula^ Gaspe. who
was convicted and later acquitted on
the ch£^e of mupdering Maud
Aacah, 15-yeap-old achool^rl, is now
completely a free man.
The time limit of 13 days in which

the Crown would have entered an
r appeal from the decision of the
/ Court of Appeals has exoired. which

it is now definitely de-

(  appeals will be made.^^hiUi^ TO
fenced tn hang; but was granted a

Court of Appeala
At the seemid-tpfal, Mr. Justice Noel
BeUc^ wfused to admit in evidence
alleged, statements by Phillips, and
ho was aeqt»^ted by the jury.

CHnra ̂  the )jr«mnd3 that the judge
»t laast-cerUia

Judge's


